
 
 

SPRINGDALE CITY COUNCIL 
REGULAR MEETING 

TUESDAY, SEPTEMBER 25th, 2012 
 

SCHEDULED MEETINGS: 
 

 The next Committee meetings are scheduled for Monday, October 1st, 2012 beginning at 
5:30 p.m. in the Multi-Purpose Room 236, located on the second floor of the City 
Administration Building at 201 Spring Street. 

 Committee agendas will be available on Friday, September 28th, 2012.  
   
5:55 p.m. Pre Meeting Activities 
 

Pledge of Allegiance 
  Invocation -  Bobby Stout 
 

6:00 p.m. OFFICIAL AGENDA 
 
1. Large Print agendas are available at the back of the room, next to the 
            main entrance 
 
2. Call to Order - Mayor Doug Sprouse 

      
3. Roll Call – City Clerk Denise Pearce 
 
  Recognition of a Quorum 
 
4. Proclamation – Kids Day America/International Pg. 1 
 
5. Comments from Citizens 
 

The Council will hear brief comments from citizens during 
this period on issues not on the agenda.  No action will be 
taken tonight.  All comments will be taken under 
advisement.   
 

6. Reports 
 

a) Planning Commission Report from Sept 4th meeting. Pg’s 2-3 
b) Street & Capital Improvement Program Update.  Pg. 4 
c) Buildings & Inspection for August.  Pg’s 5-7 

 
7. Approval of Minutes  

 
  a) September 11th, 2012 Pg’s 8-17 
 
8. Procedural Motions 
 

A. Entertain Motion to read all Ordinances and Resolutions by title only. 
 
B. Entertain Motion to dispense with the rule requiring that ordinances be fully and 

distinctly read on three (3) different days for ordinances listed on this agenda as item 
numbers….10; 11; 12 B,C; 14 A-D; 16. (Motion must be approved by two-thirds 
(2/3) of the council members).   

 
9. Tabled from the August 28th meeting:  An Appeal of the Planning Commission’s 

decision from the August 7th meeting, approving two variances for signage allowing The 
Victory Church NWA, Inc./Love’s Travel Center to erect a 125 foot tall sign, with an area 
of 800 square feet, on the referenced property located at 5441 Dearing Rd., presented 
by T. Craig Jones, Attorney for JHT, LLC, C.L. George & Sons Limited Partnership and 
Shaw Holdings, LP.    Pg’s 18-27  

 
10. Ordinance Committee Report and Recommendations by Chairman Mike Overton: 
 
 An Ordinance amending the Code of Ordinances of the City of Springdale, Arkansas 

related to Graffiti to provide an immediate and practical method to combat the effects of 
graffiti vandalism on public and privately owned structures and real property within the 
City of Springdale, Arkansas; and for other purposes. Pg’s 28-32 



 
11. An Ordinance amending Sec. 98.63(d)(5) of the Code of Ordinances of the City of 

Springdale, Arkansas to create a Special Visibility District as allowed by Arkansas law; to 
declare an emergency and for other purposes, presented by Councilman Mike Overton. 
Pg’s 33-34 

   
12. Street & CIP Committee Report and Recommendations by Chairman Rick Evans: 
 

A.  A Resolution authorizing purchase of replacement trees for Corp of Engineering 
permitted projects. Pg’s 35-38 

 
B.  An Ordinance accepting a street dedication to the City of Springdale, Arkansas; to 

declare an emergency; and for other purposes. Pg’s 39-43 
 
C.  An Ordinance to waive competitive bidding for the purchase of box culverts for 

Hylton Road.  Pg’s 44-48 
 
13. Parks & Recreation Committee Report & Recommendations by Chairman Brad Bruns:  
 
 A Resolution supporting adoption of the NW Arkansas Razorback Greenway 

Operations and Management Plan.  Pg. 49 
 
14. Planning Commission Recommendations by Planning Director Patsy Christie: 
 

A.  An Ordinance rezoning 1.4 + acres owned by Richard E. Berry located at 4353 N. 
Thompson Street from General Commercial District (C-2) to Thoroughfare 
Commercial District (C-5) and declaring an emergency.  Pg’s 51-53 

 
B.  An Ordinance rezoning .39 acres owned by the NWA Hospitals, LLC located at 807 

Quandt from General District (C-2) to Institutional District (P-1) and declaring an 
emergency. Pg’s 54-56 

 
C. An Ordinance rezoning .65 acres owned by James Duggar located at 1486 W. 

Sunset Avenue from General Commercial District (C-2) to Thoroughfare Commercial 
District (C-5) and declaring an emergency.  Pg’s 57-59 

 
D. An Ordinance rezoning 1.32 acres owned vy Owens Optometry located at 1079 E. 

Don Tyson Parkway from Low/Medium Density Single Family Residential District 
(SF-2) to Neighborhood Office District (O-1) and declaring an emergency.  Pg’s 60-62 

 
E. A Resolution approving a conditional use at 3716 Treat Lane as set forth in 

Ordinance No. 4030, requested by Inglesia De Dios Maran-Ata Church of God.  Pg’s 
63-64 

 
15. A Resolution authorizing the City Attorney to begin condemnation proceedings on the 

property located at 3598 South 48th Street and 4899 West Oaklawn Drive on the I-
540/Don Tyson Parkway Interchange Project, presented by Patsy Christie, Planning 
Director. Pg. 65 

 
16. An Ordinance authorizing the City Clerk to file a Clean-Up Lien for the removal of 

overgrown brush and debris within the City of Springdale, Arkansas, located at 2208 Ann 
Street, presented by Jeff C. Harper, City Attorney.   Pg’s 66-72 

 
17. Comments from Department Heads. 
 
18. Comments from Council Members. 
 
19. Comments from City Attorney. 
 
20. Comments from Mayor Sprouse. 
 
21. Adjournment. 
 



Office of the 'Mt4Jor 
City of Springdale 

Whereas, the Health and wellbeing of children is our responsibility; and 

Whereas, the Safety of our children is a significant concern for parents, community leaders, and 
health care givers; and 

Whereas, the Environmental welfare is of universal concern and deserves the .utmost attention; 
and, 

Whereas, if started in childhood, proper Health, Safety, and Enviro~mental habits can be 
maintained for a lifetime, producing a valued member of society, and enhancing our community; 

Now, Therefore, I, Doug Sprouse, Mayor of the City of Springdale, Arkansas, do _hereby 

proclaim the 13th of October, 2012 as: .... >-· P~4- ~ l~.<.~· ,, 

. . . ~ ~ - .~ . ~ 
"'• . 

7(jt{s (})ay~menca/IntemationafrM -~ .6• " z 

in Springdale and urge that this day be dedicated to the efforts of Doctors of Chiropractic in helping 
educate all citizens to the importance of Health, Safety, and Environmental issues affecting our 
community. 

In Witness Whereof, I have hereunto set my 
hand and caused to be affixed the Great Seal of 
the~ of Springdale this 27th day of August, 2012. 

v~~~ 
Doug Sproli&ii, Ma}/6r 

.,..... 



MEMORANDUM 
TO: City Council Members 
FROM: Patsy Christie, Planning & Community Development Director 

September 20, 2012 DATE: 
SUBJECT: Planning Commission Report 

The following actions were taken at the September meeting of the Planning 
Commission. A map is attached showing the location of the agenda items referenced by 
number. 

1. DISCUSSION OF RECREATIONAL VEHICLES IN AN A-1 ZONE 

A. The Planning Commission after discussion of the request by the Council to 
review the issue of allowing persons to live in recreational vehicles in an A-1 
zone recommends that the A-1 District be amended to follow the regulations for 
residential districts. 

2. REZONING 

A. R12-19 - a Sweetser Family Limited Partnership (Mike Sweetser) - 1704 
Shady Grove Road - C-2 to C-5 - the Comprehensive Land Use Plan indicates 
commercial use for the area - no opposition - by unanimous vote the Planning 
Commission recommends approval of the request. 

B. R12-20 Richard E. Berry- 4353 N. Thompson · · Street- C-2 and C- - the 
Comprehensive Land Use Plan indicates regional commercial for the area - no 
opposition - by unanimous vote the Planning Commission recommends 
approval of the request. 

C. R12-21 NWA Hospitals- 807 Quandt- C-2 to P-1 -the Comprehensive Land 
Use Plan indicates commercial low density residential use for the area - no 
opposition - by unanimous vote the Planning Commission recommends 
approval of the request. 

D. R12·22 James Duggar - 1486 W. Sunset Avenue - C-2 to C-5 - the 
Comprehensive Land Use Plan indicates commercial use for the area - no 
opposition - by unanimous vote the Planning Commission recommends 
approval of the request. 

E. R12-23 Owens Optometry- 1079 E. Don Tyson Parkway- SF-2 to 0-1- the 
Comprehensive Land Use Plan indicates commercial use for the area - no 
opposition - by unanimous vote the Planning Commission recommends 
approval of the request. 

3. CONDITIONAL USE 

A. C12-19 Iglesia De Dios Maran - 3761 Treat Lane - conditional use for a Use 
Unit 42 (Church/Synagogue) in a General Commercial District (C-2) - no 
opposition - by unanimous vote the Planning Commission recommends 
approval with the following conditions: parking requirements to be addressed 
subject to sanctuary use in the building to calculate parking need and fire code 
requirements for assembly be met. 

C\.1 



4. LOT SPLITS 

A. LS-12 Tim Reed - south side of Highway 412 East, west of Sonora Road 
tabled no one present to request. 

5. PRELIMINARY PLATS, REPLATS AND FINAL PLATS 

A. RP12-07 Replat of Lots_ 5 & 8 The Enclave Subdivision- south of lvey Lane, 
between Old Missouri Road and George Anderson Road - approved by 
unanimous vote subject to staff comments. 

B. RP12-08 Replat of Lots 67 & 80 Parker's Place, Phase II - south of Elm 
Springs Road west side of Oak Grove Road - approved by unanimous vote 
subject to staff comments. 

6. LARGE SCALE DEVELOPMENTS 

A. L 12-13 Owens Optometry -1709 E. Don Tyson Parkway- approved subject to 
staff comments by unanimous vote. 

7. BOARD OF ADJUSTMENT 

A. 812-47 Fadil 8ayyari- south side of Dakoda's Place, east of Tanksley's Body 
Shop on 40tn Street - variance for modification of landscaping requirement -
granted by unanimous vote to allow landscaping to be placed on 4dh Street 
frontage as presented. 

B. 812-51 Arts Center of the Ozarks - 214 S. Main Street - variance for 
reduction of front setback from 30' to 1 0' - variance granted by unanimous vote. 

C. 812-52 Owens Optometry- 1079 Don Tyson Parkway- variance for distance 
between drives to remain as installed by the City- granted by unanimous vote; 
frontage landscaping strip reduced from 1 0' to 7 .18" - granted by unanimous 
vote; remove the screening requirements along the east and west lines -
granted by unanimous vote to require privacy fence to front of the barn; and 
allow the existing drive to remain gravel (all parking areas are paved)- denied 
by unanimous vote. 

8. WAIVERS 

A. W12-12 Jim Jones - 114 Sage Street -- waiver of sidewalk requirement -
tabled on one present to present request. 

B. W12-14 Tim Reed- south of Highway 412 East, west of Sonora Road - waiver 
of subdivision requirements- tabled by unanimous vote. 

9. OTHER 

A. Mill Creek Senior Citizen Residential Homes - Phase 4 - modification of 
screening and landscaping from original PUD approval - recommended for 
approval by unanimous votes. 

10. Work session scheduled for September 13th, 3:30 p.m. to continue work on 
Comprehensive Land Use Plan update. 

M 



MEMORANDUM 

TO: City Council Members 

FROM: Patsy Christie, Division Director 

September 25.~~ DATE: 

SUBJECT: Capital Improvement Program Status Update 

Capital Improvement Program: 

1) Don Tyson Parkway Interchange 
• Reed and Associates has been preparing appraisals and the appraisal 

review process is underway. 
• Staking of the Right-of-Way has been performed along all property 

acquisition parcels. 
• 100% plans, specifications, and cost estimate for the Don Tyson 

Parkway Interchange were submitted to AHTD. 

2) Johnson Road -1-540 to Hwy 412 
• The bid opening was held on Thursday, September 6th where APAC 

was the low bidder. 
• The City has requested approval from AHTD to award a contract to 

APAC. 
• SWU opened bids for their project on Friday, September 7th. 
• Asbestos surveying on buildings proposed for demolition has been 

completed and the bid Ofening for the demolition project is scheduled 
for Tuesday, October 2" . 

• Staking of Right-of-Way and easements has been completed. 

3) Elm Springs Road Improvements - Phase II 
• The roadway was opened on schedule for public use on August 15th. 
• All pay items for this project have been completed and the contractor is 

preparing to address punch list items. 
• A final walkthrough for Springdale Water Utilities occurred on Friday, 

September 21 st. 
• A final walkthrough for AHTD will be performed in the near future. 

.q-



City of Springdale's 

Mayor Doug Sprouse and City Council Report 
Month of August, 2012 

Complaints Complaint Inspector Cl~ 

Total Working Archived (No Naw Complatad Baaad Based Initial Total -No Volulltallf City 
ComplaintaComplalntaCompllllnts Violation) cas .. Casas c .... c- lnapac:tlons~inspe(;tionalnapec:tione Citations Court VIolations ComplianctA.balements 

Business Ucensas 

Business License 19 6 13 0 7 23 19 3 30 30 60 0 0 3 18 0 

Environment 

Dead Tree 2 1 1 0 8 4 2 8 12 7 19 0 0 0 3 0 

Inoperative Motor Vehicles 3 1 2 0 3 16 3 6 20 23 43 0 0 1 14 0 

Junk and Trash 40 14 26 0 73 218 40 168 287 325 612 4 0 9 207 0 

Refrigerators I Freezer 0 0 0 0 0 3 0 2 3 3 6 0 0 0 3 0 

Stagnant Water 1 1 0 0 1 0 1 0 1 1 2 0 0 0 0 0 

Tall Grass and Weeds 33 19 14 0 153 137 33 234 285 277 562 0 0 5 125 6 

Tree Debris 2 0 2 0 12 34 2 25 44 45 89 0 0 2 30 'I 

Home otnce Inspection 

Home Office 13 1 12 0 1 12 13 0 1 1 2 0 0 10 0 0 

Property Maintenance 

Fences 1 1 0 0 3 2 1 2 4 8 12 0 0 0 2 0 

General Residence 
10 4 6 0 7 11 10 3 21 22 43 1 0 6 2 0 Maintenance 

Over Occupancy 1 0 1 0 1 1 1 2 3 0 3 0 0 1 0 0 

Pest Infestation 3 1 2 0 1 2 3 0 2 1 3 0 0 0 1 0 

Pools 1 1 0 0 3 4 1 2 7 6 13 0 0 1 3 0 

Signs 

MYGOV.US City of Springdale I Mayor Doug SprtlUliB and City Council Report I Printed 0910512012 Page 1 of3 

5 



6 

Illegal Signs 0 

Sign Permit Required 

Streets, sidewalks & public places 

Address Numbers 0 

Obstruction on Roadway 4 

Obstruction on Sidewalk 

Traffic & Vehicles 

Pa!i(ing & driving on sidewalk 

Parking And Storage Certain 
Vehicles 

Partc;lng In the yard. 

Utllltlu 

Water Service 

Vacant Building 

Vacant Building 

Zoning 

Accessory Structures 

Building Permits Required 

Business in Residential 

Fence Requirements 

Garage Sales Permits 

Miscellaneous Zoning 
Violations 

Open Air Permits Required 

Partc;lng-Auto Sales/Services 

Surfacing 

MYGOV.US 

3 

14 

0 

1 

0 

6 

2 

0 

4 

0 

0 

0 

0 

1 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

3 

3 

0 

13 

0 

0 

0 

6 

2 

0 

4 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

6 

5 

4 

1 

0 

0 

2 

10 

0 

0 

1 

0 

0 

0 

1 

3 

4 

7 

3 

4 

3 

9 

103 

0 

13 

0 

5 

7 

2 

0 

7 

13 

0 

0 

1 

0 

4 

3 

1 

14 

0 

1 

0 

6 

2 

0 

4 

0 

0 

11 

10 

9 

0 

3 

0 

7 

82 

0 

12 

0 

0 

0 

1 

9 

0 

9 

9 

10 

3 

4 

3 

9 

112 

1 

13 

1 

7 

7 

2 

1 

8 

1 

14 

1 

3 

5 

14 

6 

4 

0 

11 

117 

1 

0 

0 

13 

5 

0 

0 

13 

13 

0 

City of Spr1ngdala 1 Mayor Ool.lg Sprouse and City Coui1C11 Report 1 Prirftd 0910512012 

12 

14 

24 

9 

8 

3 

20 

229 

2 

13 

1 

20 

12 

2 

1 

21 

2 

27 

1 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

1 

1 

0 

3 

0 

9 

0 

13 

0 

0 

3 

2 

0 

4 

0 

0 

3 

4 

6 

0 

4 

0 

9 

94 

0 

0 

0 

5 

4 

0 

0 

3 

12 

0 

0 

0 

0 

1 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

Pege 2 of3 



Totals 168 56 112 0 307 651 168 602 935 955 1890 5 0 75 553 8 

MYGOV.US City of Springdale 1 Mayor Doug Sprouse and City Council Report I Printed 09105rnl12 Page 3 of3 

7 



SPRINGDALE CITY COUNCIL 
SEPTEMBER 11, 2012 

The City Council of the City of Springdale met in regular session on September 11, 2012, 
in the City Council Chambers, City Administration Building. Mayor Doug Sprouse called 
the meeting to order at 6:00 p.m. 

Roll call was answered by: 

Doug Sprouse 
Brad Bruns 
Jeff Watson 
Mike Overton 
Eric Ford 
Bobby Stout 
Rick Evans 
Jim Reed 
Kathy Jaycox 
Jeff Harper 
Denise Pearce 

Department heads present: 

Wyman Morgan 
Patsy Christie 
Richard Farris 
Mike Irwin 
Rick McWhorter 
Loyd Price 
SamGoade 
Mike Chamlee 
Courtney Kremer 

APPROVAL OF THE MINUTES 

Mayor 
Ward3 
Ward3 
Ward2 
Ward4 
Ward4 
Ward2 
Ward 1 
Ward 1 
City Attorney 
City Clerkffreasurer 

Director of Finance & Admin. 
Planning & Comm. Dev. Director 
Police Captain 
Fire Chief 
Parks & Recreation Director 
Human Resource Director 
Public Works Director 
Chief Building Official 
Animal Services Director 

Alderman Reed moved the minutes of the August 28, 2012 City Council meeting be 
approved as presented. Alderman Jaycox made the second. 

There was a voice vote of all ayes and no nays. 

ORDINANCES AND RESOLUTIONS READ BY TITLE ONLY 

Alderman Ford made the motion to read all Ordinances and Resolutions by title only and 
to dispense with the rule requiring that ordinances be fully and distinctly read on three (3) 
different days for all items listed on this agenda. Alderman Jaycox made the second. 

The vote: 

Yes: Jaycox, Bruns, Watson, Overton, Ford, Stout, Evans, Reed 

No: None 

ORDINANCE NO. 4622 - ACCEPTING A REPLAT OF LOT 20. BLOCK 1. OF 
GREEN ACRES SOUTH SUBDIVISION TO THE CITY OF SPRINGDALE. 
ARKANSAS AND DECLARING AN EMERGENCY 

Patsy Christie presented an Ordinance accepting a Replat of Lot 20, Block 1, of Green 
Acres South Subdivision to the City of Springdale, Arkansas and declaring an emergency. 

Planning Commission recommended approval at their September 4, 2012 meeting. 

CX> 



SPRINGDALE CITY COUNCIL 
SEPTEMBER 11, 2012 

After reading the title, Alderman Reed moved the Ordinance "Do Pass". Alderman 
Evans made the second. 

The vote: 

Yes: Bruns, Watson, Overton, Ford, Stout, Evans, Reed, Jaycox 

No: None 

Alderman Reed moved the Emergency Clause be adopted. Alderman Jaycox made the 
second. 

The vote: 

Yes: Watson, Overton, Ford, Stout, Evans, Reed, Jaycox, Bruns 

No: None 

The Ordinance was numbered 4622. 

ORDINANCE NO. 4623- ACCEPTING A REPLAT OF LOTS 5 AND 8 IN THE 
ENCLAVE SUBDMSION TO THE CITY OF SPRINGDALE. ARKANSAS AND 
DECLARING AN EMERGENCY 

Patsy Christie presented an Ordinance accepting a Replat of Lots 5 and 8 in the Enclave 
Subdivision to the City of Springdale, Arkansas and declaring an emergency. 

Planning Commission recommended approval at their September 4, 2012 meeting. 

After reading the title, Alderman Stout moved the Ordinance "Do Pass". Alderman 
Jaycox made the second. 

The vote: 

Yes: Overton, Ford, Stout, Evans, Reed, Jaycox, Bruns, Watson 

No: None 

Alderman Stout moved the Emergency Clause be adopted. Alderman Evans made the 
second. 

The vote: 

Yes: Ford, Stout, Evans, Reed, Jaycox, Bruns, Watson, Overton 

No: None 

The Ordinance was numbered 4623. 

ORDINANCE NO. 4624 - ACCEPTING A REPLAT OF LOTS 67 AND 89 OF THE 
PARKER'S PLACE. PHASE II. SUBDMSION TO THE CITY OF SPRINGDALE. 
ARKANSAS AND DECLARING AN EMERGENCY 

Patsy Christie presented an Ordinance accepting a Replat of Lots 67 and 89 of the 
Parker's Place, Phase ll, Subdivision to the City of Springdale, Arkansas and declaring an 
emergency. 

Planning Commission recommended approval at their September 4, 2012 meeting. 

0) 



SPRINGDALE CITY COUNCIL 
SEPTEMBER 11, 2012 

After reading the title, Aldennan Evans moved the Ordinance "Do Pass". Aldennan 
Stout made the second. 

The vote: 

Yes: Stout, Evans, Reed, Jaycox, Bruns, Watson, Overton, Ford 

No: None 

Alderman Evans moved the Emergency Clause be adopted. Alderman Reed made the 
second. 

The vote: 

Yes: Evans, Reed, Jaycox, Bruns, Watson, Overton, Ford, Stout 

No: None 

The Ordinance was numbered 4624. 

PROPOSED ORDINANCE REZONING 1.5 ACRES OWNED BY STACY GILBERT 
LOCATED AT 1507 SHADY GROVE ROAD, FROM C-2 TO C-5 AND DECLARING 
AN EMERGENCY 

Patsy Christie presented a proposed Ordinance rezoning 1.5 acres owned by Stacy Gilbert 
located at 1507 Shady Grove Road, from C-2 to C-5 and declaring an emergency. 

Planning Commission recommended approval at their September 4, 2012 meeting. 

Ms. Gilbert is opening a bar and grill which is allowed in a C-2 zone. She wants to add a 
patio for outside entertainment which requires a C-5 zone. 

Captain Richard Farris said they have received an application for an alcohol permit for 
this location which states they would like to have outside entertainment. The patio they 
want to build raises great concern with the city noise ordinance and the patio being just 
75 yards from the apartment complex and Northern Hills Mobile Home Park off Shady 
Grove Road. They are not opposed to the bar being there, just the noise factor with 
outside activities in that close proximity. 

Ms. Gilbert said they are very mindful of the law and they have a decibel meter. She 
talked to some people in the apartment complex and they were not opposed to having the 
outside entertainment. 

After reading the title, Alderman Reed moved the Ordinance "Do Pass". Alderman 
Evans made the second. 

The vote: 

Yes: Reed, Watson, Ford, Evans 

No: Jaycox, Bruns, Overton, Stout 

With the vote being 4-4, the Ordinance did not pass. 

0 ,_. 



SPRINGDALE CITY COUNCIL 
SEPTEMBER 11, 2012 

RESOLUTION NO. 99-12- AMENDING THE 2012 BUDGET OF THE POLICE 
DEPARTMENT 

Alderman Watson presented a Resolution amending the 2012 Budget of the Police 
Department for training and public education in the amount of $1,000 and for vehicle 
graphics on departmental vehicles in the amount of $1 0,000. This money will come out 
of drug seizure funds. 

RESOLUTION NO. 

A RESOLUTION AMENDING THE 2012 BUDGET OF THE 
POLICE DEPARTMENT 

WHEREAS, the City of Springdale has received drug seizure funds that have not 
been appropriated for expenditure, and 

WHEREAS, the Police Chief has requested an appropriation of $1,000 for 
training and public education by the Washington County Drug Court, and 

WHEREAS, the Police Chief has also requested an appropriation of $10,000 for 
vehicle graphics on departmental vehicles. 

NOW THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE CITY COUNCIL FOR 
THE CITY OF SPRINGDALE, ARKANSAS, that the 2012 budget of the Police 
Department is hereby amended as follows: 

De,partment 
Police 

Account No. Description 
10105014217021 Drug Seizure Funds 

Present 
Budget 
75,065 

Increase Decrease 
11,000 

PASSED.AND APPROVED this _ _ day of September, 2012. 

Doug Sprouse, Mayor 

ATTEST: 

Denise Pearce, City Clerk 

APPROVED AS TO FORM: 

Jeff C. Harper, City Attorney 

Alderman Reed moved the Resolution be adopted. Alderman Jaycox made the second. 

The vote: 

Yes: Jaycox, Bruns, Watson, Overton, Ford, Stout, Evans, Reed 

No: None 

The Resolution was numbered 99-12. 

Proposed 
Budget 
86,065 

...... ...... 



SPRINGDALE CITY COUNCIL 
SEPTEMBER 11, 2012 

RESOLUTION NO. 100-12 - AMENDING THE 2012 BUDGET OF THE PARKS 
DEPARTMENT 

Alderman Watson presented a Resolution amending the 2012 Budget of the Parks 
Department for the purchase and installation of an Omni Spinner for the Miracle League 
facility. 

RESOLUTION NO. 

A RESOLUTION AMENDING THE 2012 BUDGET OF THE 
PARKS DEPARTMENT 

WHEREAS, the City of Springdale Parks and Recreation Director has received a 
donation of $10,000 to be used for the purchase and installation of an omni spinner, and 

WHEREAS, the Parks and Recreation Director has requested the appropriation of 
these funds and the appropriation of an additional $4,000 to have sufficient funds to cover 
the acquisition and installation of this equipment. 

NOW THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE CITY COUNCIL FOR 
THE CITY OF SPRINGDALE, ARKANSAS, that the 2012 budget of the Parks 
Department is hereby amended as follows: 

De.partment 
Parks 
Park Revenue 

Account No. Description 
10103014518030 Capital Equipment 
10103013650000 Misc. Grants 

Present 
Budget 
57,000 

0 

Increase Decrease 
14,000 
10,000 

PASSED AND APPROVED this __ day of September, 2012. 

Doug Sprouse, Mayor 

ATIEST: 

Denise Pearce, City Clerk 

APPROVED AS TO FORM: 

Jeff C. Harper, City Attorney 

Alderman Reed moved the Resolution be adopted. Alderman Stout made the second. 

The vote: 

Yes: Bruns, Watson, Overton, Ford, Stout, Evans, Reed, Jaycox 

No: None 

The Resolution was numbered I 00-12. 

Proposed 
Budget 
71,000 
10,000 

RESOLUTION NO. 101-12 - AUTHORIZING THE PURCHASE OF PROPERTY 
LOCATED AT 1509 AND 1803 WWELL ROAD FOR THE SPRINGDALE PUBLIC 
WORKS DEPARTMENT 

Alderman Watson presented a Resolution authorizing the purchase of 4.3 acres located at 
1509 and 1803 Lowell Road for the Springdale Public Works Department for the total 
price of$360,900. 

C\1 .,.. 



SPRINGDALE CITY COUNCIL 
SEPTEMBER 11, 2012 

RESOLUTION NO. 

A RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING THE PURCHASE OF 
PROPERTY LOCATED AT 1509 AND 1803 LOWELL 
ROAD, SPRINGDALE, ARKANSAS 

WHEREAS, the building that has been used to service vehicles of the Public 
Works Department has become unsafe and unusable due to age and deterioration, and 

WHEREAS, the Public Works complex has become congested and the removal 
of the old vehicle servicing building would relieve a considerable amount of the 
congestion, and 

WHEREAS, the properties recommended for acquisition consist of 
approximately 4.3 acres and contains a 3,240 SF office/warehouse corrugated, steel 
exterior wall and steel-framed building that would be suitable for servicing the vehicles 
of the Public Works Department, and 

WHEREAS, appraisals of the properties indicated that the total Market Value of 
the sites (land only) is $240,000 and the Market Value of the property with improvements 
is $364,000, and 

WHEREAS, the owners of these properties have agreed to sale to the City of 
Springdale for a total of $360,900 and the Street Fund has sufficient unappropriated funds 
make this purchase; 

NOW. THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE CITY COUNCIL FOR 
THE CITY OF SPRINGDALE, ARKANSAS, that 

Section 1. the 2012 budget of the Public Works Department is hereby amended a 
follows: 

De,vartment 
Public Works 

Account No. Description 
20102014318010 Land & Improvements 

Present 
Budget 

0 
Increase Decrease 
360,900 

Proposed 
Budget 
360,900 

Section 2. the Mayor is hereby authorized to execute all documents necessary for the 
acquisition of approximately 4.3 acres located at 1509 and 1803 Lowell Road, Springdale 
with a total sale price of $360,900. 

PASSED AND APPROVED this __ day of September, 2012. 

Doug Sprouse, Mayor 

ATTEST: 

Denise Pearce, City Clerk 

APPROVED AS TO FORM: 

Jeff C. Harper, City Attorney 

Alderman Reed moved the Resolution be adopted. Alderman Jaycox made the second. 

The vote: 

Yes: Watson, Overton, Ford, Stout, Evans, Reed, Jaycox 

C") .,... 



SPRINGDALE CITY COUNCIL 
SEPTEMBER 11, 2012 

No: None 

Abstain: Bruns 

The Resolution was numbered 101-12. 

RESOLUTION NO. 102-12- AUTIIORIZING EXECUTION OF A CONSTRUCTION 
CONTRACT AND MEMORANDUM OF UNDERSTANDING FOR JOHNSON 
ROAD-1-540 TO CHAPMAN A VENUE IMPROVEMENTS (CP-1004: AHTD 040272) 

Patsy Christie presented a Resolution authorizing execution of a construction contract 
and memorandum of understanding for Johnson Road-I-540 to Chapman Avenue 
improvements (CP-1004; AHTD 040619). This was bid out in two different schedules, 
one covering the majority of the roadway improvements and schedule two including only 
the signal at Greathouse Springs Road and 48th Street. 

Bob Fant, Johnson City Council, expressed his appreciation in working with the City of 
Springdale on this project. 

RESOLUTION NO. 

A RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING EXECUTION OF A 
CONSTRUCTION CONTRACT AND MEMORANDUM OF 
UNDERSTANDING FOR JOHNSON ROAD-1-540 TO CHAPMAN 
A VENUE IMPROVEMENTS (CP-1004; AHTD 040619) 

WHEREAS, sealed competitive construction bids were received and opened for 
said project on September 6, 2012, and; 

WHEREAS, the bids included two schedules with schedule one covering the 
majority of the roadway improvements and schedule two including only the signal at 
Greathouse Springs Road and 48th Street, and; 

WHEREAS, federal funds will not cover the installation of the signal included in 
schedule two, therefore, the signal is to be paid in full by the City of Johnson, and; 

WHEREAS, schedule two will be awarded pending an agreement between the 
City Of Springdale and the City of Johnson regarding payment; 

WHEREAS, if no such agreement can be reached, the signal installation will not 
be performed therefore reducing the overall contract amount; 

WHEREAS, the low bid for schedule one (1) of$9,825,782.21 and schedule two 
(2) of$174,195.52 was submitted by APAC Central, Inc., of Fayetteville, AR; 

WHEREAS, it is necessary to formally establish a construction budget for this 
project, said budget to be as follows: 

Construction (Bid Amount) 
Schedule 1 
Schedule 2 

Construction Contingency (1 0%) 
Total ~oject Budget 

$ 9,825,782.21 
$ 174,195.52 
$ 999,997.74 
$10,999,975.47 

NOW THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE CITY COUNCIL FOR 
THE CITY OF SPRINGDALE, ARKANSAS, that: 

v 
T"' 



SPRINGDALE CITY COUNCIL 
SEPTEMBER 11, 2012 

1) The Mayor and City Clerk are hereby authorized to execute a construction 
contract with APAC Central, Inc. in the amount of$9,825,782.21 plus the 
signal to be paid for by the City of Johnson of$174,195.52. 

2) The Mayor and City Clerk are hereby authorized to execute a memorandum of 
understanding with the City of Johnson, AR indicating that the City of Johnson 
will be responsible for 100% of the cost of schedule 2. 

PASSED AND APPROVED this __ day of September, 2012. 

Doug Sprouse, Mayor 

ATTEST: 

Denise Pearce, City Clerk 

APPROVED AS TO FORM: 

Jeff C. Harper, City Attorney 

Alderman Reed moved the Resolution be adopted. Alderman Jaycox made the second. 

The vote: 

Yes: Overton, Ford, Stout, Evans, Reed, Jaycox, Bruns, Watson 

No: None 

The Resolution was numbered 102-12. 

RESOLUTION NO. 103-12- AUTHORIZING THE TEMPORARY OPERATION OF 
A CARNNALATPARSONS STADIUM RODEO ARENA 

Wyman Morgan presented a Resolution authorizing the temporary operation of a carnival 
at Parsons Stadium Rodeo Arena on Wednesday, October 3nt through Sunday, October 
7th, 2012. 

RESOLUTION NO •. __ _ 

A RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING THE TEMPORARY 
OPERATION OF A CARNIVAL 

WHEREAS, Janet Edwards, Special Events Program Director from the Rodeo of 
the Ozarks has requested permission to conduct a Carnival entertainment event at the 
Parsons Stadium Rodeo Arena located at 1423 Emma Avenue, put on by Pride of Texas; 
and 

WHEREAS, Pride of Texas Carnival dates will be Wednesday, October 3m thru 
Sunday, October 7th., 2012, and 

WHEREAS, the carnival's hours of operation will be Wednesday, October 3m 
thru Sunday, October 7th, 2012 from 10:00 a.m. - Midnight; and 

WHEREAS, Sec. 26-43 of the Springdale Code of Ordinances provides that the 
operation of a carnival, sideshow or other similar amusement facility within the city must 
be approved by resolution adopted by the city council, 

1.() .,... 



SPRINGDALE CITY COUNCIL 
SEPTEMBER 11, 2012 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE CITY COUNCIL FOR 
THE CITY OF SPRINGDALE, ARKANSAS, that Janet Edwards, Special Events 
Program Director with the Rodeo of the Ozarks and the Pride of Texas, is hereby 
authorized to conduct a carnival entertainment event in Parsons Stadium Rodeo Arena 
located at 1423 Emma Avenue, October 3rd through October 7th, 2012, with the carnival 
opening and closing times listed above. In case of a rain out, the Mayor has the authority 
to reschedule this event. 

PASSED AND APPROVED this__, day of September, 2012. 

Doug Sprouse, Mayor 

ATTEST: 

Denise Pearce, City Clerk 

APPROVED AS TO FORM: 

Jeff C. Harper, City Attorney 

Alderman Ford moved the Resolution be adopted. Alderman Jaycox made the second. 

The vote: 

Yes: Ford, Stout, Evans, Reed, Jaycox, Bruns, Watson, Overton 

No: None 

The Resolution was numbered 103-12. 

RESOLUTION NO. 104-12- APPOINTING ERNEST CATE TO THE POSITION OF 
CITY ATTORNEY FOR THE CITY OF SPRINGDALE, EFFECTIVE JANUARY 1. 
2013 

A Resolution was presented appointing Ernest Cate to the position of City Attorney for 
the City of Springdale, effective January 1, 2013. 

RESOLUTION NO. _ _ _ 

A RESOLUTION APPOINTING ERNEST CATE TO 
THE POSffiON OF CITY ATTORNEY FOR THE 
CITY OF SPRINGDALE EFFECTIVE JANUARY 1, 
2013. 

WHEREAS, the current elected City Attorney for the City of Springdale, 
Arkansas, Jeff Harper, has been elected Springdale District Judge and. shall take office 
January 1, 2013; 

WHEREAS, as of January 1, 2013 there will be a vacancy in the office of the 
City Attorney for the City of Springdale, Arkansas; 

WHEREAS, the City Council for the City of Springdale finds that Ernest Cate 
should be appointed as City Attorney effective January 1, 2013, to serve the remaining 
two years of the term; 

co ..... 



SPRINGDALE CITY COUNCIL 
SEPTEMBER 11, 2012 

NOW THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE CITY COUNCIL FOR 
THE CITY OF SPRINGDALE, ARKANSAS, that Ernest Cate be appointed City 
Attorney for the City of Springdale, Arkansas effective January 1, 2013. 

PASSED AND APPROVED, this day of _________ ~ 
2012. 

Doug Sprouse, Mayor 

ATTEST: 

Denise Pearce, City Clerk 

APPROVED: 

Jeff C. Harper, City Attorney 

Alderman Bruns moved the Resolution be adopted. Alderman Reed made the second. 

The vote: 

Yes: Stout, Evans, Reed, Jaycox, Bruns, Watson, Overton, Ford 

No: None 

The Resolution was numbered 104-12. 

PUBLIC INPUT SESSION-PARK LAND 

Rick Me Whorter reminded Council that the first public input session on the park 
development relating to the bond issue will be held on Thursday, September 13, 2012, 
from 11 a.m.-2 p.m. and from 4:00p.m.- 7:00 p.m. in the City Council Chambers. 

ADJOURNMENT 

Alderman Jaycox made the motion to adjourn. Alderman Reed made the second. 

After a voice vote of all ayes and no nays, the meeting adjourned at 7:03 p.m. 

Doug Sprouse, Mayor 

Denise Pearce, City Clerk/Treasurer 

,....... ..... 



Ms. Denise Pearce 
City Clerk 
City of Springdale 
201 Spring Street 
SpringdUeAJl72764 

T. CRAIG JONES, P.A. 

ATIORNEY AT LAW 

3J3 WEST DICKSON STREET, SUJTE 201 

FA YETI'EVILLE, ARKANSAS 7270 l 

TELEPHONE (479) .571-0009 

FAX (479) S71-0044 

E-mail; tcraigjoncs@imaiJ.com 

August 14, 2012 

Re: 5441 Dearing Road, Springdale, Arkansas 
File No. 812-49 

Dear Ms. Pearce: 

~ry~te: if! ll \1Q')k~l i['' ra- 14 • t.:l.. • 
; \ ~ ., 
: · .tJ . r . 

SPHINGOALE Cl ['( CLERK 

On behalf of JHT, LLC, C. L. George & Sons Limited Partnership and Shaw Holdin~ 
LP, please accept this Notice of Appeal of two variances approved by the Zoning Board of 
Adjustment of the City's Planning Commission ("Board''} on August 7, 2012. Notwithstanding 
the City's ordinance limiting the height and area of signs to 60 feet and 300 square feet, 
respectively, the Board approved variances allowing Victory Church NW A, Inc./Love's Travel 
Center to erect a 125 foot tall si~ with an area of 800 square feet, on the referenced property. 
Inappropriately, these variances will allow for a sign that is more than twice the height and nearly 
three times the area permitted by City ordinance. 

My clients own more than 650 acres between Dearing Road and US Highway 412, 
including 40 acres immediately north of the location of the proposed sign. The Board's action in 
granting these variances will not only diminish my clients • property values and impact them in a 
very negative way, but the existence of this very tall and very large sign will negatively impact 
the desirability and economic potential of a critical growth area for Springdale. Moreover, the 
applicants failed to adequately explain and/or justify in their application or at the hearing the 
need for the requested variances, both as to sign height and as to the size of the sign. Finally, 
adequate reasonable cause for granting the adjustment was not provided or stated. With so much 
at stake, the variances should certainly tie reviewed, and ultimately overturned, by the Springdale 
City Council. Accordingly, please place this Appeal on the Council's agenda for its meeting on 
August 28,2012. 

co 
T"" 



Letter to Ms. Denise Pearce 
City Clerk 
August 14,2012 
Page Two 

If you have any questions or comments, please do not hesitate to contact me at 479-571-
0009. Best wishes. 

cc: Mayor Doug Sprouse 
Jeff Harper, Esq. 
Patsy Christie 
Mike Chamlee 
Gary George 
Matt Brown 
John Tyson 
Archie Schaffer 
Bob Shaw 
Dennis Shaw 
Brian Shaw 

Very truly yours, 

T. CRAIG JONES, P.A. 

f. 

C» .,-



Planning Commission V crbatim August7,2012 

The following minutes are being recorded verbatim from the August 7th, 2012 
Springdale Planning Commission Meeting: 

D. B12-49 Victory Church NWA. Inc 
5441 Dearing Road 
Variance to increase height of sign from 60' 
To 125' 
Variance to increase the sign area from 300 sq. ft. to 800 sq. 
Ft. 
Presented by Bill Coffman 

Mr. Kelsey: This will be like last time and Jerry will recuse and he will present. 

Mr. Kelsey: Do you have anything to say Jerry, before I do? 

Mr. Horton: Yes, I'll wait til you get your drawings of the sign. F.irst of all, let me 
tell you how the number "125" came about and Roy can attest to this. Most 
major people do what they call a balloon test. They have a ten foot by about 
four foot blimp and it's on a string, and you send it up so far, therefore you can 
tell when you can see their sign and when you can't. In this particular location 
the topography drops off on the south side of Dearing and Don Tyson, and we 
will put the sign at the back of the property back there. It will be approximately 
600 feet from the interstate itself. And there are trees, when you are coming 
south on 540, the 125 will just clear the trees that are presently there. Now, we 
don't know if the trees will stay or if the trees will go but we would rather have 
approval for what you can see if the trees stay. Coming from the, going north it 
depends again on which trees are taken out and which ones are not but you can't 
... ... stats say that you need three and a half seconds from the time they see the 
sign till they think about exiting and with this height therefore you can see it. The 
125 is to the top of the sign itself and as you've noticed there are four different 
signs, now the McDonald's, I don't want to confuse things, that could be 
Hardee's, that could be Subway, that could be whatever, this is just a rendering 
to show you what it could be a McDonald's. But just a rendering to show what it 
is. The footage, the square footage on it, ours is 350, Patsy? 

Ms. Christie: No, 300. 

Mr. Horton: 300. We're asking for 800, there's only one particular sign that's 
over that and it's 350 feet, but when you add them all up it comes up to a little 
under 800 sq. ft. And I've told the story before; Love's has a particular travel 
center in Oklahoma City. It was an ongoing business location and the tornado 
came through and tore down the sign, when they tom down their sign their 
business went down twenty percent, till they got the sign back up and the 
business came back. So that's how important it is to these people who put 
facilities along interstates that their signs be very visible. The outlet mall, Joel 
told me is 1 00 feet, we gave a variance for Cracker Barrel and for Pilot. So this 

0 
C\1 



Planning Commission Verbatim August 7, 2012 

is not the first one, it's probably the highest one but their again if we could put it 
right up on Don Tyson which we don't want to do then we wouldn't need that 
height. Could be a possibility that it would be below the· 125 but we've got to 
determine that from what the highway department does with the trees. Any 
questions? 

Ms. Christie: The Cracker Barrel sign and Pilot is not a variance. They are in the 
special sign visibility that allows them to be 100 feet. 

Mr. Horton: Oh, okay. 

Ms. Christie: They didn't have to get a variance. 

Mr. Horton: But the shopping center did? 

Ms. Christie: They are all in the same district. 

Mr. Horton: Oh. 

Mr. Kelsey: So Jerry. Sorry, Patsy, do you have anything else to say? 

Ms. Christie: No. 

Mr. Kelsey: Okay. Anybody in the audience have any comments? 
Alright, Roy. 

Mr. Covert: So, Jerry, my question is we don't know if the trees are going to stay 
there or not. .......... . . 

Mr. Horton: No. 

Mr. Covert: Do we know if the hole where they are going to sit, topography, if it's 
going to be graded, if there's going to be site changes that's going to bring that 
up. 

Mr. Horton: Not that great amount, no. 

Mr. Kelsey: So let me go back to my point. If the highway department 
determines that some of those trees are removed you're telling me that sign 
could be shorter? 

Mr. Horton: Yes. Just as long as it can be seen under present conditions, you 
know, we could, shorten it and the highway department decide not to cut the 
trees and you can't even see the sign. 

Mr. Kelsey: Alright. 

2 

T""" 

C\1 



Planning Commission Verbatim August7, 2012 

Ms. Christie: What trees are we talking about that the highway department has 
the control to cut? 

Mr. Horton: If you, on the drawings, it'll be on the north side of Don Tyson. 

Ms. Christie: They would be done with development, as development occurs. 

Mr. Horton: Not really, Patsy, if you look at some of the maps that the highway 
department put out, they've identified the trees in those drawings. 

Ms. Christie: For the widening of 540 or for what? I'm confused, I didn't know 
that the highway department had a stake in this, as being able to .. .. ..... . 

Mr. Horton: In the area on maps that I've got to where they show where they will 
have easement inside for construction, that's where the trees are. 

Ms. Christie: For the interchange or for .... .. .. . 

Mr. Horton: For the interchange. 

Ms. Christie: Oh, okay. 

(Mr. Kelsey had Mr. Clayton Sedberry highlight the area in question on the wall 
screen) 

Mr. Kelsey: Cause I drove all the way down the road. 

Ms. Christie: (Looking at the projected picture) That's the piece that we just 
rezoned, correct? The sign will be in the southeast corner. 

Mr. Kelsey: Okay, so the property is on both sides of the road there, that are 
next to the interstate. Has that all been acquired, and being gone with the 
interchange? 

Ms. Christie: We're in the process of having them all appraised, we haven't 
acquired any of them yet. 

Mr. Horton: The blue is the property that will be in the top left hand corner, there 
will be three acres so to speak cut out that they will not, that's left for future 
development. Five will go back in the bottom right hand corner area. And it will 
still be roughly 600 feet from the interstate. All we want to do is be seen. 

Mr. Kelsey: Okay. Anybody else? Alright, to the commission: 

3 

C\J 
C\1 



Planning Commission Verbatim August 7, 2012 

Mr. Marks: Patsy, is their a way to approve it at a certain height based on what 
the final topography and final building comes in at? In other words I understand 
his request at wanting to be at 125' under current conditions but in the event 
those trees come down to Joel's point how do we scale it as the property 
changes with the approval? Or is it an aU or nothing, you get 125' or we get 
nothing? 

Ms. Christie: I don't know how we would go back and do it based on something, 
they are asking for a maximum height of 125' today and I don't know how we 
would, unless they are willing to scale it back when construction, I mean it's not 
going in tomorrow or the next day 

Mr. Horton: No. 

Ms. Christie: But by the time it gets ready to be constructed the trees may be 
gone and they may can make it shorter. The variance request wouldn't, and I'll 
have to ask Jon, can we establish the variance to say that if it could be shorter it 
has to be shorter if we're .. ... that gets into a really tough way, how do we make 
that work? 

Mr. Nelson: lt is, because it's got to be clear to be enforceable. The board can 
prescribe appropriate conditions and safeguards in granting a variance so you 
could put a modification so to speak the problem I see in this case is like I say 
making it clear enough that its easily enforceable. So, it would kind've be 
drafting the modification, I'm not sure if we can because its contingent on 
something that, it looks, it sounds like the sign may, may even be built before we 
know that contingency. 

Mr. Horton: No. 

Mr. Nelson: No. You are going to wait until that decision is made? 

Mr. Horton: We will know about the trees before the sign gets built. You know 
it's to Love's advantage, if it's lower because its cheaper. 

Ms. Christie: Well, the reason we are asking for the variance before we have a 
large scale development plan or anything else is because its contingent on being 
able to have a sign that's visible for them to purchase the property. We don't 
normally do these kinds of things until we have the large scale but I know from 
talking to you guys that this is a condition for sale, if they can't get one that's high 
enough to be seen with today's conditions they are not as willing to buy the 
property. 

Mr. Horton: True, they won't want it. 

Mr. Kelsey: Okay. To the commission then. 

4 

(f') 
C\1 



Planning Commission Verbatim August 7, 2012 

Mr. Arthur: Hey, Jerry, for the record could you kind've give an indication of what 
kind of sales tax income that the average Love's may generate to our city? 

Mr. Horton: They tell me that this particular facility will generate between 5 and 
5.5 million dollars revenue 

Mr. Arthur: Revenue? 

Mr. Horton: Revenue for them. Giving the city between one hundred and one 
hundred and ten thousand dollars in sales tax yearly. They wilt pay 
approximately eighty~five thousand dollars in property tax. They will employ 
between forty-five and seventy people depending on what restruant concept 
goes in there. 

Mr. Arthur: Thank you. 

Ms. Christie: Okay, my only caution is you are granting a variance to the current 
property owners, not to Love's. If that falls through and they want to sell it that 
variance is there for the next company that may not create that sort of revenue. 

Mr. Horton: This is for Love's. 

Ms. Christie: But we are not granting a variance to Love's, we are granting a 
variance to the church. I'm saying if that falls though, that variance is still there 
and it may be a facility that we would like to generate more but it could be 
something, just to say that's not the deciding factor, what the revenue stream 
should be for the city. 

Mr. Arthur: Okay. 

Ms. Christie: Regardless of who is there we have to determine is this is an 
appropriate variance for that piece of property. 

Mr. Arthur: Okay. But since this is what's before us, how are we not able to say 
we would approve this variance based on what we've seen for Love's, not for 
what may come down if the Love's deal falls apart. 

Ms. Christie: Well, because Love's is not the applicant. The applicant is the 
church. The property has not been sold to Love's yet. 

Mr. Kelsey: If it was Love's coming in here asking, it would be a different story. 

Ms. Christie: Now, Jon, let me ask a question to you can this variance be 
granted to the church for this use only and if it is not a Love's that come in there 
can the variance go away? 

s 

"':t 
C\1 



Planning Commission Verbatim August7, 2012 

Mr. Nelson: Yes, if you pass it tonight with that condition. 

Ms. Christie: Okay. 
Mr. Nelson: I'm not sure if the property owner would want that, it would limit 
them but it's possible the board could do that. 

Ms. Christie: Are you willing to say that this variance would only be granted only 
if it is for a Love's Truck Stop only. 

Mr. Horton: Yes, yes. Absolutely, not a problem. 

Ms. Christie: Then we'll get that take care of. 

Mr. Kelsey: Okay, hang on; this lady is wanting to say something now. 

Ms. Vaughn: My name is Stephanie Vaughn, and I live at 106 E. Bailey, 
Springdale. Ya'll are talking about trees growing and I'm assuming that the trees 
currently, in their current height may or may not come down or it seems to be the 
issue, correct? 

Mr. Horton: The issue is we don't know when they build the interchange what 
trees the highway department will take. 

Ms. Vaughn: Okay, well they will be leaving trees in correct? 

Mr. Kelsey: We don't know what they're going to do, ma'am. 

Ms. Vaughn: Well, there is a possibility that they will be leaving trees there 
correct? 

Mr. Horton: Yes. 

Ms. Vaughn: That are short in this point in time, but in a few years could grow a 
few feet, is that correct? 

Mr. Kelsey: Possible, yes. 

Ms. Vaughn: And maybe this sounds stupid I don't know, wouldn't it seems 
logical to give them the height requirement that they're asking for now especially 
when there's a good possibility that these trees are going to be left in the future 
will be growing up? I mean, are you going to turn around and give them a 
variance down the road once the trees grow up too tall so you can see the sign? 
I mean that's because trees continue to grow, that's just something I wanted to 
point out. 

6 

IJ) 
C\1 



Planning Commission Verbatim August 7, 2012 

Mr. Kelsey: Okay, thank you. Anyone else? Okay, to the commission. 

Mr. Marks: A motion or question? 

Mr. Kelsey: A question on both variances if you want to take them both at once. 

Mr. Marks: But I want to make sure that we put the requirement since they've 
agreed to it. 

Ms. Christie: Okay, We really need to do this, would be a motion to approve the 
variance request making it contingent upon it being Love's Truck Stop only, Jon, 
you'll have to help us with what it ~eeds to say. 

Mr. Nelson: I think you were starting to say it just right, on the contingency that 
the sign is installed by Love's only. 

Ms. Christie: Okay. Not to say that it has to be McDonald's, that's an issue they 
can change but the rest of it which is the Love's part, that has to be, we've got it. 

Mr. Locke: So moved. 

Mr. Kelsey: Motion by Mr. Locke. 

Mr. Arthur: I second. 

Mr. Kelsey: Seconded by Mr. Arthur. Roll Call. 

Ms. Pounders: You're taking them both at the same time? 

Mr. Kelsey: Yes, with a motion. 

VOTE: 
YES: Kelsey, Powell, Szmyd, Haney, Arthur, Locke, Covert, Marks 
NO: 
RECUSE: Horton 

Mr. Kelsey: It carried eight yes, one recusal. 

This concludes the verbatim minutes for 812-49, Victory Church NWA, Inc. 

7 

co 
C\1 



~ c Feet 
150 300 

=·=·=·=·=· N 

. ~: . -~~- . \~· · . ~~· .. ' 
. . · ·, 

APPUCANT: VICTORY CHURCH NWA, INC. 
FILE #: R12-17 

REZONING REQUEST: 
A-1 TO C-2 

CITY OF SPRINGDALE 
PLANNING OFFICE 

PLANNING COMMISSION MEETING 
8/7/2012 



That which is underlined is added and that which is stricken through is deleted 

Ordinance Number - ---
AN ORDINANCE AMENDING THE CODE OF ORDINANCES OF THE CITY 
OF SPRINGDALE, ARKANSAS RELATED TO GRAFFITI TO PROVIDE AN 
IMMEDIATE AND PRACTICAL METHOD TO COMBAT THE EFFECTS OF 
GRAFFITI VANDALISM ON PUBLIC AND PRIVATELY OWNED 
STRUCTURES AND REAL PROPERTY WITHIN THE CITY OF SPRINGDALE, 
ARKANSAS; AND FOR OTHER PURPOSES. 

WHEREAS, the City Council for the City of Springdale, Arkansas finds that graffiti located on any 
real property, including structures such as fences or walls, is a public nuisance and destructive of the rights and 
values of property owners as well as the entire community; and 

WHEREAS, in order to prevent graffiti and to provide an immediate and practical method to be 
cumulative with and in addition to all other remedies available at law, of combating the effects of graffiti vandalism 
on public and privately-owned structures and real property values, degrades the community, causes an increase in 
crime, is inconsistent with the City' s property maintenance goals and aesthetic standards, is a nuisance, and, wlless it 
is quickly removed from public and private property, results in other properties becoming the target of graffiti; 

NOW THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED BY THE CITY COUNCIL FOR mE CITY OF 
SPRINGDALE, ARKANSAS, that the Code of Ordinances of the City of Springdale, Arkansas regarding graffiti 
are hereby amended as follows: 

See. 42-72. Declaration as unsightly and a nuisance. 

The existence of graffiti on buildings, 9f-6B structures, such as fences or walls, or utility poles or 
boxes, located upon public or privately owned property viewable from a public or quasi-public 
place within the city is detrimental to property values, degrades the community, causes an 
increase in crime, is inconsistent with the city's property maintenance and aesthetic standards, 
and is declared to be a nuisance. 

Sec. 42-93. Right of eity to remove 

(a) Whenever the city becomes aware, or is notified and determines that graffiti is so located on 
the exterior of a building, 9f structure, such as fences or walls, or utilitv boxes or poles, on 
public or privately owned property viewable from a public or quasi-public place within the 
city, the city shall be authorized to use public funds for the removal of same, or for the 
painting of same, but shall not authorize or undertake to provide for the painting of any more 
extensive area than where the graffiti is located, unless the director of Public Works, or his 
designee, determines that a more extensive area is required to be repainted in order to avoid 
an aesthetic disfigurement to the neighborhood or community. 

(b) All incidents of graffiti shall be reported to the police department, who will investigate the 
crime and will notify the owner of the property or the property owner's agent and/or any 
leasehold tenant or utility companv. concerning the city's graffiti removal program. The 
police department shall also provide information on how to make contact with the department 
of public works, for the removal of the graffiti. The police department shall also notify the 
department of public works of the exact location of the graffiti and the name of the person to 
be contacted. In the event the owner of the property or the pi'Ol)erty owner's a&ent and/or 
leasehold tenant or utility companv. can not be reached. after a period of 24 hout5 of receiving 
the conmlaint. the dq)artm.ent of public works will then have the right to enter upon private 
property to the extent necessary to take corrective action. 

(c) Upon notification by the police department concerning the necessity to remove the graffiti, 
the department of public works shall make contact with the owner of the property or the 
property owner's agent, and/or any leasehold tenant and request that they sign a graffiti 
abatement identification and pennission fonn, allowing the department of public works to 
enter on the property and remove the graffiti. The document will release the city, its officers, 
agents and employees of and from any and all liability, claims, demands, causes of action, or 
obligations of whatsoever arising out of or in any way related to entry upon the property and 
for the removal of the graffiti. In the event the owner of the property or the property owner' s 
agent and/or leasehold tenant or utility company can not be reached. after a period of 24 hours 
of receiving the complaint and after attempted contact has been made, the deoart.ment of 
public works will then have the right to enter uoon private property to the extent necessary to 
take corrective action. 

co 
C\1 



(d) In the event the owner of the property or the property owner's agent, and/or any leasehold 
tenant refuses to sign the document which authorizes the city to remove the graffiti, the city, 
through the code enforcement division, shall give or cause to be given notice to the owner of 
the property or the property owner's agent, and/or any leasehold tenant, to take corrective 
action and remove the graffiti from the property within 24 hours from the date the notice is 
served. 

(e) In the event that graffiti is discovered and reported on private property such as. buildings. 
structures. such as fences or walls. utility poles or boxes. and after thOrough investigation by 
the police dwartment. where it is not reasonable to find the property owner or the property 
owner's agent and/or leasehold tenant or utilitv company. and since removal of graffiti in a 
timely manner in necessary. the department of public works will then have the right to enter 
upon private property to the extent necessary to take corrective action. 

Sec. 42-94. City's right to take corrective action 

If the owner of the property or the property owner's agent and /or leasehold tenant or utility company 
refuses to give the city authorization to remove the graffiti and the graffiti is not removed within 24 hours 
iB the fefiWea time pf&'li&eti ey the pt"tMeus seelteft iB the artiele, then the city shall have the right to 
enter upon private property to the extent necessary to take corrective action to abate the nuisance. llle 
e~· may theft seek the east ef the gF&fiiti Jelft8'•rel ffem the prepeay &WBe£ aRti f.er leasehelti teBaBt er 
ll!ilitv eelllfi&B)' iRelutiing the fiJiBg ef a liea eft the preperty te eever the eity' s eests pHI'SU&Rt te See. 42 
78, 42 79, &Btl 42 8Q efCe&e efOftliB&Bees efthe eily. 

PASSED AND APPROVED this 25TH' day of September, 2012 

Doug Sprouse, Mayor 

ATTEST: 

Denise Pearce, City Clerk 

APPROVED AS TO FORM: 

Jeff C. Harper, City Attorney 

0> 
C\1 









That which stricken through is deleted; that which is underline is added. 

ORDINANCE NO. __ _ 

AN ORDINANCE AMENDING SEC. 98-63(d)(S) OF THE 
CODE OF ORDINANCES OF THE CITY OF SPRINGDALE, 
ARKANSAS TO CREATE A SPECIAL VISIBILITY 
DISTRICT AS ALLOWED BY ARKANSAS LAW; TO 
DECLARE AN EMERGENCY AND FOR OTHER 
PURPOSES. 

WHEREAS, the City Council for the City of Springdale, Arkansas finds that it is in the 
best interest of the City of Springdale to create a special visibility district located at the 
intersection ofl-540 running west on Dearing Road to 56th Street; 

NOW THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED BY THE CITY COUNCIL FOR THE 
CITY OF SPRINGDALE, ARKANSAS, that Sec. 98-63(d)(5) is hereby amended as follows: 

ARTICLE III.- CONSTRUCTION AND PLACEMENT 

Sec. 98-63. - Zone restrictions. 

(d) General commercial (C-2); thoroughfare commercial (C-5), large product 
retail sales district (C-6). No signs are permitted except those exempt per 
section 98-36 (subject to section 98-61), and: 

(1) Each lot or parcel shall contain, for each separately licensed 
business located thereon, no more than: 

a. One nontlashing, projecting or wall sign per building 
frontage. The sign area shall not exceed 300 square feet. 
Sign height shall not exceed 60 feet; 

b. One nontlashing, freestanding sign no larger than 400 
square feet per sign face with a maximum height of 60 feet, 
except no freestanding signs are allowed within 300 feet of 
the right-of-way of the "Don Tyson Parkway," within 300 
feet of the right-of-way of Wagon Wheel Road from 40th 
Street to Robins Road, within 300 feet of the right-of-way 
of Huntsville Avenue from Harris Street east to Butterfield 
Coach Road, or within 300 feet of the right-Of-way of 
Butterfield Coach Road from Huntsville A venue to the 
"Don Tyson Parkway," except for a monument sign, and 
any such monument sign so located on the "Don Tyson 
Parkway," on Wagon Wheel Road from 40th Street to 
Robins Road, on Huntsville A venue from Harris Street east 
to Butterfield Coach Road or on Butterfield Coach Road 
from Huntsville Avenue to the "Don Tyson Parkway shall 
have a maximum height of eight (8) feet. However, at the 
intersection of the "Don Tyson Parkway" with the cross 
streets of 48th Street, Thompson, or Highway 265, an 
otherwise lawful freestanding sign shall be allowed to be 
located on property abutting these cross streets as long as 
the freestanding sign is located a distance of at least 150 
feet from the right-of-way of the "Don Tyson Parkway;" at 

the intersection of Butterfield Coach Road with the cross 
street of East Robinson ( 412 East Highway), an otherwise 
lawful freestanding sign shall be allowed to be located on 
property abutting East Robinson as long as the freestanding 
sign is located a distance of at least 150 feet from the right
of-way of Butterfield Coach; 

J:\CindyHorlick\20 12 Files\20 12 Ordinances\Specia1VisibilityDistrict.9-ll -l2.doc 

('t) 
('t) 



That which stricken through is deleted; that which is underline is added. 

c. One real estate sign. The sign area shall not exceed 32 
square feet. Any billboard, freestanding sign, wall or 
projecting sign duly permitted hereunder may advertise real 
estate. 

(2) Each lot or parcel with street frontage may have one nontlashing, 
freestanding sign no larger than 400 square feet per sign face for 
use by all businesses located on any adjacent property, provided 
the adjacent property owner has a separately licensed business and 
a properly executed and recorded easement or lease agreement, or 
is the owner of the property on which the sign is to be located. 

(3) Each lot or parcel shall contain no more than one billboard per 
every 1,320 feet of frontage on a public thoroughfare, or fraction 
thereof. 

( 4) Each lot or parcel shall contain no more than one temporary sign or 
banner. 

( 5) Special visibility district: The speeiai visi-Bility &istriGt eensists ef a 
&istriet detetmifted "By tee pl8:llR4Bg eommissieft Ema desigH:ated ()ft 

tee z8fliflg map "By eftiinaH:ee eftaeted "By tee eity eetiBeil, in wbieh 
signs ef a ma:ximHIR height of 100 feet and ma:xi:m1:1m sign faee 
area ef 300 SE}l!a:re feet shall "Be allewed. It is hereby declared that 
a special visibility district is located at the intersection of 1-540 
running west on Dearing Road (soon to be renamed Don Tyson 
Parkway) to 56th Street. This special visibility district shall extend 
to a depth of 700 feet from the right of way on the north side of 
Dearing Road (soon to be renamed Don Tyson Parkway) and 700 
feet from the right of way on the south side of Dearing Road (soon 
to be renamed Don Tyson Parkway). Signs in this special visibility 
district shall have a maximum height of 100 feet and shall have a 
maximum sign face of 300 square feet. Such sign shall be allowed 
for each business entity located on each parcel. containing a 
minimum of one acre in area. For each parcel containing a 
minimum of three acres in area. a sign advertising a minimum of 
three business entities on said parcel may have a combined sign 
face area of 800 square feet and a height of 100 feet in lieu of three 
individual signs advertising three separate business entities with a 
height of 1 00 feet and a maximum sign face area of 300 feet each. 

Emergency Clause. It is hereby declared that an emergency exists and this ordinance, 
being necessary for the preservation of the health, safety and welfare of the citizens of 
Springdale, Arkansas, shall be in effect immediately upon its passage and approval. 

PASSED AND APPROVED this day of 2012. 

Doug Sprouse, Mayor 

ATTEST: 

Denise Pearce, City Clerk 

APPROVED: 

~ 

J:\CindyHorlick\20 12 Files\20 12 Ordinances\SpecialVisibilityDistrict.9-ll-12.doc 

-.::1"" 
('I) 



RESOLUTION NO. 

A RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING PURCHASE OF REPLACEMENT 
TREES FOR CORP OF ENGINEERING PERMITTED PROJECTS. 

WHEREAS, the City of Springdale is planning to replant trees within the 
mitigation areas of two Bond projects located at the Clear Creek crossing of Don 
Tyson Parkway (BP-0500) and at the Brush Creek crossing of Har-Ber Avenue 
(BP-0402); 

WHEREAS, the Corp of Engineering 404 permits require replacement of dead 
trees to provide for a survival rate of 70% for each project location at the 
conclusion of the fifth year of monitoring; 

WHEREAS, all of these project locations are entering the final two year 
monitoring period and the majority of the original tree plantings have died due to 
drought and other conditions; 

WHEREAS, upon purchase of 100 (5 gallon) trees at $35 each, Public 
Works personnel will prepare all planting locations and volunteers are scheduled 
to assist with planting the trees; 

NOW THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE CITY COUNCIL 
FOR THE CITY OF SPRINGDALE, ARKANSAS, that: the Mayor and 
City Clerk do hereby authorized the purchase of 100 (5 gallon) trees for $35 each 
totaling an amount of up to $3,500.00 plus any applicable taxes. 

PASSED AND APPROVED this day of September, 2012. 

Doug Sprouse, Mayor 
ATTEST: 

Denise Pearce, City Clerk 

APPROVED AS TO FORM: 

Jeff C. Harper, City Attorney 

1.0 
en 



Memo 
To: Alan Pugh, P.E. 

From: James Breakfield, P.E. 

Date: September 18, 2012 

PLANNING AND COMMUNITY 
DEVELOPMENT DIVISION 
Department of Engineering 

and Technical Services 

RE: Replacement Trees for COE Permitted Projects 

The City of Springdale has two Bond Program projects which required Corp of 
Engineering permits for creek modifications associated with roadway crossings. Both of 
these projects are entering the final two year monitoring period where the permits 
identify a requirement of having a 700/o survival rate for mitigation work (tree plantings). 

The Har-Ber Avenue project (BP-0402) installed 16 total trees which consist of the 
following types: 3 Green Ash, 2 River Birch, 2 Sycamore, 4 Red Maple, and 5 Bald 
Cypress. All of these trees were healthy at the end of the first monitoring period in 2010 
but only one Green Ash and one Sycamore tree have survived to date. 

The Don Tyson Parkway project (Hwy 265 to Butterfield Coach Road - BP-0500) 
installed 63 total trees which consist of the following types: 13 Pin Oak, 20 Green Ash, 
10 Persimmon, and 20 Bald Cypress. A total of 45 of these trees were healthy at the end 
of the first monitoring period in 2010 but only 10 of these trees have survived to date. 
The 10 surviving trees consist of the following: 8 Green Ash, 1 Persimmon, and 1 Bald 
Cypress. 

The total number of trees planted for both projects combined is 79 of which 67 have died. 
As stated above, we need to have 70% of the original tree plantings survive at then end of 
this final two year monitoring period which amounts to 12 trees on Har-ber Avenue and 
45 trees on Don Tyson Parkway. To achieve this total while accounting for unknown 
conditions and uncontrollable circumstances, it was determined that 100 trees would be 
planted to replace the 67 trees which have died which would provide additional 
assurances toward meeting the end goal. Mike Hicklin, Landscaping Superintendant, 
recommended tree varieties most likely to survive the conditions present along these 
creeks and the five gallon size was selected to allow the trees the best cbimce to get 
established prior to the end of the monitoring period. 

The tree suppliers have suffered heavy losses due to the drought and therefore some of 
the more desirable tree varieties such as Green Ash were either not available or marked 
up due to the limited number. Therefore, Pin Oaks which have been used on previous 
mitigation projects were selected as a replacement. The trees proposed for use on this 
project are 30 Pin Oaks, 30 Shumard Oaks, and 40 Red Maple which were quoted at $35 
each for the 5 gallon size. Arrangements have been made to include these project 
locations on the watering schedule now that Street Department has a mobile water tank to 
reach previously inaccessible areas. 

C:\Users\rosela\AppData\Local\Microsoft\Windows\Temporary Internet Files\OLKB8D5\Memo Tree 
Replacement doc 

<0 
C') 



<uu•> L£ 

1 Jl f~ 





ORDINANCE NO. __ _ 

AN ORDINANCE ACCEPTING A STREET DEDICATION 
TO THE CITY OF SPRINDALE, ARKANSAS; TO 
DECLARE AN EMERGENCY; AND FOR OTHER 
PURPOSES. 

WHEREAS, William L. Ferguson and Frances Louise Ferguson are the owners of the 
tract of land described in Section 1 below; 

WHEREAS, William L. Ferguson and Frances Louise Ferguson have executed a Street 
Dedication and filed the Street Dedication with the real property records of Washington County, 
Arkansas, File # 2012-00024797, as reflected in Exhibit nAn attached hereto and made a part 
hereof; 

WHEREAS, William L. Ferguson and Frances Louise Ferguson desire to dedicate the 
tract of land described in Section 1 below and in the attached Exhibit "A" to the City of 
Springdale, Arkansas, for future use as a street; 

WHEREAS, Joyce L. Jones, the only other person or entity who owns real property that 
is adjacent to the street dedication, has requested that the City of Springdale, Arkansas, accept 
the street dedication described in Section 1 below and in the attached Exhibit "A"; 

WHEREAS, the City of Springdale, Arkansas, wishes to accept this street dedication in 
order to better provide for the public welfare, safety, comfort, and convenience of the inhabitants 
of the City of Springdale, Arkansas; 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED BY THE CITY COUNCIL FOR THE 
CITY OF SPRINDGALE, ARKANSAS: 

Section 1: The City of Springdale, Arkansas, hereby accepts the street dedication, which 
is located entirely within the City of Springdale, Arkansas, and which is more specifically 
described as follows: 

A fifty (50) foot wide access easement being located in lot nine (9) of replat of 
lots one (1) and two (2) and lots five (5) through twelve (12) of Sunset Industrial 
Park to the City of Springdale, Washington County, Arkansas, being more 
particularly described as follows: 

Commencing at the Southwest Quarter of said lot 9, said point also being on the 
East right-of-way line of Clayton A venue; thence north along said East right-of
way and the West line of said lot 9, a distance of 46.70 feet for the point of 
beginning; thence continuing along said line 50.00 feet; thence departing said line 
South 89 degrees 51'00" East, 129.98 feet to the Northwest comer of a street 

J:\JonNelson\2012\0rdinances\Ordinllllce.Accepting Street Dedication.0918.doc 

0> 
Ct) 



dedication described in Book 895 at page 174; thence South along the West line 
of said dedication, 50.00 feet to the Southwest comer of said dedication; thence 
North 89 degrees 51'00" West, 129.89 feet to the point of beginning. Said parcel 
or tract of land contains 6,499 square feet (0.15 acres) more or less. 

Section 2: A copy of this Ordinance, duly certified by the City Clerk, shall be filed in the 
office of the Recorder of Washington County, Arkansas, and recorded in the Deed records of the 
County. 

Section 3: Emergency Clause. It is hereby declared that an emergency exists and this 
ordinance, being necessary for the preservation of the health, safety, and welfare of the citizens 
of Springdale, Arkansas, shall be in effect immediately upon its passage, approval, and 
publication. 

PASSED AND APPROVED this day of September, 2012. 

Doug Sprouse, Mayor 

ATIEST: 

Denise Pearce, City Clerk 

J :VonNelson\20 12\0rdin81X1CS\Ordinanc:e.Accepting Street Dedication.0918.doc 

0 
~ 



' ! 

\11111111111111111 
Doc ID: 014753130003 Type: REL 
Kind: ruse 

.~1 STREET DEDICATION 

Recorded: 08/21/2012 at 01:38:55 PM 
Fee Amt: 125.00 Paae 1 of 3 
Wash1naton Countv. ~R 
Batte StamPs Circuit Clerk 

KNOW ALL MEN BY THESE PRESENTS: 
FUe2012-00024 797 

That Willliam L Ferguson and Frances louise Ferguson, his wife, 

owners of the tract of land hereinafter described, for valuable consideration to them in hand paid, 

receipt of which is hereby acknowledged, hereby give, grant and dedicate to the City of Springdale, 

Arkansas, and the public in general , the following described real property for use as a public street and 

roadway, with such real property hereby being dedicated being more particularly described as 

follows, to-wit: 

A frfty (SO) foot wide access easement being located In lot nine 
(9) of replat of lots one(1) and two (2) and lots five (5) 

through twelve (12) of Sunset Industrial Park to the City of 
Springdale, Washington County, Arkansas being more 
particularly described as follows: 
Commencing at the Southwest Quarter of said lot 9, said 
point also being on the East right- of- way line of Cayton 

Avenue; thence North atorc said East rtsht- of- way and the 
West line of said lot 9, a distance of 46.70 feet for the point 
of beginning; thence continuing along said line 50.00 feet; 
thence departing sald line South 89 degrees 51'00" East, 
129.98 feet to the Northwest corner of a street dedication 
described in Book 895 at pase 174; thence South alons the 
West line of said dedication, 50.00 feet to the Southwest corner 
of said dedication; thence North 89 degrees 51'00'West, 129.89 
feet to the point of beglnnlns. said parcel or tract of land contains 
6,499 square feet (0.15 acres) more or less. 

The dedication of the above-described property for public use 

shall be perpetual. 

TO HAVE AND TO HOLD unto the said City of Springdale and 

The public in general, their successors and assigns, forever. 

WITNESS our hands and seals on this _iJ_, day of August, 2012. 

;_J. 1<'1 
I /. .-J-· 

/Y?Z-. ~. ; <'~J.~ 

William L. Ferguson g 
~ F<-U~J J: .J.A-~ 

Frances Louise Ferguson 
Exhibit "A" 

T"'" 

~ 



STATE OF ARKANSAS ) ss. 

COUNTY OF WASHINGTON 

On this rl/ day of August, 2012, before me, a Notary Public, within and for the 

County of Washington, State of Arkansas, duly commissioned and acting , appeared in person 

William L Ferguson and Frances louise Ferguson , to me personally well known as the grantors 

In the foregoing street dedication and acknowledged that they had executed the same for the 

consideration and purposes herein mentioned and set forth. 

Witness my hand and seal as such Notary Public this . &/ day of August, 2012. 

0ige.& u.J# 
Notary Public 

My commission expires: ¥0/JO&/ 

.. 
.,.,. 

... 

VICKIE WRIGHT 
Notary Publle·Arlconsos 

Washington County 
My Commission Explrea 06·0 1·2021 

Commission • 1 UU013 

Page 2 . 

C\1 
'o;t 



II :! 
....._.... >-=-~•ar .... e . ; 1 

~~- 't""': ; \ B : . 
. . . 

I I 

,: ; I 
: : ' 

. . . . 



ORDINANCE NO. __ _ 

AN ORDINANCE TO WAIVE COMPETITIVE 
BIDDING FOR THE PURCHASE OF BOX CULVERTS 

FOR HYLTON ROAD 

WHEREAS, the City of Springdale is currently working to extend Hylton Road and this 
extension will require the acquisition of several box culverts, and 

WHEREAS, concrete box culverts are very heavy and transportation increases with 
distance making it expensive to transport for any great distance, and 

WHEREAS, the Public Works Director has obtained two quotes from two local 
manufactures and is recommending the lower quote from Scurlock Industries of Fayetteville, AR 
in the amount of$114,487.56, and 

WHEREAS, Arkansas Code 14-58-303 states, "The governing body, by ordinance, may 
waive the requirements of competitive bidding in exceptional situations where this procedure is 
deemed not feasible or practical"; 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED BY THE CITY COUNCIL FOR THE 
CITY OF SPRINGDALE, ARKANSAS, that 

Section 1. This Council finds that due to the limited number of insurance companies that 
manufacture culverts and the transportation costs associated with their delivery box culverts from 
, competitive bidding is not feasible or practical and is hereby waived on the purchase of box 
culverts from Scurlock Industries in the amount of $114,487.56 plus taxes. 

Section l. Emergency Clause. It is hereby declared that an emergency exists, and this 
ordinance being necessary for the immediate preservation of the health, safety, and welfare of the 
citizens of Springdale, Arkansas, shall be effective immediately upon passage and approval. 

EMERGENCY CLAUSE PASSED AND APPROVED this 25th day of September, 
2012 

Doug Sprouse, Mayor 

ATTEST: 

Denise Pearce, City Clerk 

APPROVED AS TO FORM 

Jeff C. Harper, City Attorney 

q
q. 



Public Works Depa11111et1t 

Stl'eets 11nd Public Facilities 

MEMORANDUM 

Date: September 11, 2012 

To: Wyman Morgan 

From: Sam Goade 

RE: Ordinance to waive competitive bidding for purchase of materials 

CC: Mayor Doug Sprouse 

We are ready to start the pre-construction process for the box culvert bridge on Hylton 
Road. I have attached two (2) quotes for the required box culverts. The quotes are as 
foUows: 

1. Scurlock Industries ofFayetteville, Inc. 
2. Hanson Pipe & Precast, Inc., Little Rock, Arkansas 

$114,487.56 
$237,600.00 

McGoodwin, Williams and Yates, Inc., the design engineers for the Hylton Road Project, 
have reviewed the box culvert specifications submitted by Scurlock and Hanson. Both the 
specifications from Scurlock and Hanson meet the requirements for the bridge. Both 
quotes are F.O.B. to the job site. A total of sixty-nine (69) box culverts (414lineal feet) 
are required for construction of the bridge. The Scurlock culverts weight 22,399.8 pounds 
each for a total weight of 1,545,586 pounds or 772.8 tons for the entire shipment. The 
Hanson box culverts weight 32,400 pounds each for a total weight of2,235,600 pounds 
or 1,117.8 tons for the entire shipment. Because ofthe weight ofthe materials and the 
associated cost to ship the box culverts to the job site, it would not be reasonable to bid 
the materials from a manufacturing site hundreds of miles from Springdale. I believe the 
Hanson quote is based on manufacturing the box culverts at their Ft. Smith, Arkansas 
plant. The Scurlock box culverts are manufactured in Fayetteville. 

Time is of the essence as well since we are quickly approaching the phase of the road 
construction project that includes construction of the bridge. Also, we need to give the 
supplier at least a 30-day lead time to manufacturer the box culverts including the time 
for the concrete to cure such that they can be handled without damage to the box culverts. 

lO 
~ 



I am requesting that we waive competitive bedding for the reasons stated above and 
authorize Scurlock Industries to manufacture and ship the required box culverts to the 
jobsite where they will be set in place. I recommend that an ordinance to that effect be 
composed and placed on the next available Ordinance Committee for discussion with a 
recommendation to forward to the full Council with a recommendation for approval. 

269 E. Randall Wobbe Lane, Springdale, Arkansas 72764 
Phone: 479.750.8135 Fax: 479.750.8504 

c.o 
..::!" 



Quote 

S~'J~ 
-/?'~. ?.w. 

Page: 

Order Number: 0007086 
Order Data: 9/4fl012 

P.O. BOX 1082 · 3725 SOUTH MCCOLLUM 
~VENUE 

FAYETTEVILLE, AR 72702 
Customer Number: 03-QUOTE 

Sold To: 
NW ARKANSAS QUOTE 

Confirm To: 

Customer P.O. Ship VIA F.O.B. 

Ship To: 
Hylton Rd Improvements 
Springdale, AR 

Terms 
NET30 

Item Number Unit Ordered Shipped Back Order Price Amount 

MISC-LF LF 414.00 0.00 0.00 
12'x3' Box Culverts 0'-5' of fill, Rebar Exposed on Ends, Weight per 6' section 22399.8 lbs 

Mauria& U.IDd t.•~ Mn 101~ impccled. 
appr<Wcd and •IQ!pod in ac:CCC'Cioncc wilh !be 
,.;nCcrced CQJCI'de pipe (RCP) plan! c:enifi. 

Tho bnisbod "MioceU8noouo Pn>cast Coucroie Products" 
listed above oanf01111toAHTD spec:ification• in aCCOtclat""' 

with tile 'Ca1ificatio11Aoc:cptmoe Proocd>re' . 

cation pocod~n and oonlixm lo AHTD •pec:ili<:aW>ns. 

Scurlock btdustries Accepted By 
This quote: good for 60 days; based on entire order. 

P.O. BOX 1500 
800 W. JOHNSON 

JONESBORO. AR 72403 
(870) 935-5913 

P.O. BOX 1078 
3401 W. COMMERCIAL 

SPRINGFELD. M065801 
(417) 662·SOBB 

lAW ABTD'a ••n ... t QPL rill6.0n 

3 
P.O. BOX 1082 

3725 S. MCCOLLUM AVE. 
FAYETTEVUE. AR 7'1102 

( 479) 521-0504 

276.54 114,487.56 
Whae: 000 

Net Order. 

Less Discount 
freight: 

Seles Tax: 
Order Total: 

Less Depo41lt 

Ordllr Balance: 

114,487.56 

0.00 

0.00 
0 .00 

114,487.56 
0.00 

114,487.56 

4 
P.O. BOX257 

600NEWMAN RD. 
NORTH MIAMI. OK 74358 

(918) 542-1884 

1"
'¢ 



<)uolc #I 

I>;! !c. 

Pn~ccl: 

t'ntllr. 

1\Un: 

I'll: 
Emuil: 

w·v 
(,{, 

PD-IJ(ll2 

'J/6/2012 

llylh111 l~mullmpn~ 

City uf Sp1 inJ!.dnlc 
Sum ( iuadc 

.. 79-60 1-·1270 
~i&!l!!t.!~:.ti~l'!.llllWQ)W.JI.I!\: 

ALIU£ADV DISCOUNTED QUOTE 

r!M SIZE 
EA 12'X.l'Xf.' 

UES(JW~l!U~ 

J>I~HCi\ST Jl( >X Cl JI.WIHS 

• 
· 11anson 

HIIDELIEIIGCEMENTGroup 
Hanson Pipe & Preca•l, Inc. 

1300 Bond Ave. 
Lillie Rock, AR 72202 

Tel 501·376-3581 
Cell 501·765-1411 
Fax 501-376-3585 

VNm.hansonplpeandpreeael.com 

PRICI~ 

$.1.600.00 
EXTPI<ICI·. 
$23 7 .M!Ulll 

•c :o~IR\CI"Oit 'J'() I'OliR SKJo:\\' IN Till~ 11U:J.J)• 

IK'II gu~kcl hi conlinmlll AMi! ITO M-llJ!I ~pccllic!llions 
J>dccs u1c cnnnnilkxl unl~ unlhi:> pmjcc11111d urc sul~jccl I\) ch;,ngc lO d;1ys frum bid Jatc. 11lkr \\hid1 
time:• liLcl SLnchargomu~ be alidL'I.I due lu lllc \'ulahlity of liad pricc~ 
l·roight: F.O.IJ. ,1\J\Uitc unlc!l~ ulhcmi~c nnlcll. 
Tuxes: AJlJlfl.lJll"iulc U\XIl.'l to be nddcli 
Tenus: NLot JO dnrs \l'ith nppm\oo crcdil 

Chunttes in cle\llliuns will impuel pricing 
Conlmclnr muy he TC\tuired In JlOUt in\'crts in some sllucaut.:s 
Cu~1ing~ NOT inchLtlt.'l.lunhl~!l ulhcrwisc notcal. 
structure priL-os un: e<mlingcnt 'Ill loud l]UUnlily purcbuS<XI per >~i~c 
l'nocnsl pri.:inJ!, I n\~ailahilil\' is ~nhjL'CI In limal cngincctin~ Jc\·icw or' plans omlupprovnl. 

~LUI 

'""'' ~ Slalcs RcprcsL'Il!nti\'1.' 
Cell: SOl-7(•.5-1411 

THIS OFFER OF SALE IS CONDITIONED UPON BUYER'S ACCEPTANCE OF THE SALES CONTRACT TERMS AND CONDITIONS 
CONTAINED ON THE RE'\IERSE SIDE HEREOF and Is subje<:llo SI!Por's atl:eptance of Buyer's credit qualillcations. 

CX) 
oq-



RESOLUTION NO. 12_ 

A RESOLUTION SUPPORTING ADOPTION OF THE NW ARKANSAS RAZORBACK 
GREENWAY OPERATIONS AND MANAGEMENT PLAN 

WHEREAS, the City of Springdale has reviewed the NW Arkansas Razorback Greenway Operations 
and Management Plan as applicable to sections of the Greenway that extend through the City of 
Springdale's municipal jurisdiction and; 

WHEREAS, the purpose of the Operations and Management Plan is to define the maintenance, 
management and operation requirements associated with the off-road and on-road Greenways 
facilities and lands that are located within the City of Springdale and; 

WHEREAS, public lands, and land acquired through the use of greenway easements that will be 
managed by the City of Springdale, are part of the Razorback Greenway, and; 

WHEREAS, the Plan has been reviewed and approved by the City Departments that are responsible 
for maintaining, managing and operating the lands and facilities of the Greenway. 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT HEREBY RESOLVED by the City Council of the City of Springdale, AR 

that: 

a. The NW Arkansas Razorback Greenway Operations and Management Plan is acceptable 
and approved by the City of Springdale, and; 

b. This Plan will be used to guide future municipal maintenance, management and 
operational activities associated with the lands and facilities of the Razorback Greenway 
within the City of Springdale. 

ADOPTED THIS DAY OF 201---' by the 

City of Springdale, Arkansas 

(Doug Sprouse, Mayor) 

Attest: ------:-::--:---::~--::;;-:::--;:;;::;-;--
(Denise Pearce, City Clerk) 

0') 
o::t 



Northwest	Arkansas	Razorback	Greenway		
	
	

	
	
	

	

Operations	and	Management	
Plan	

	
	

City	of	Springdale,	Arkansas	
	
	
	
	
	

FINAL	DRAFT	
	
	
	
	
	
	

September,	2012	
	

Adopted	by	the	City	of	Springdale	______,	2012

Razorback Greenway: Springdale 2 DRAFT - Operations and Management Plan 



	DRAFT	–	September	2012	
City	of	Springdale,	Arkansas	

Northwest	Arkansas	Razorback	Greenway	
Operations	and	Management	Plan	

	
1.	Overview	
	
1.1	Project	Description	and	Objectives	
The	mission	of	this	Operations	and	Maintenance	Plan	is	to	promote	a	well‐maintained,	
well‐groomed,	safe,	secure	and	pleasant‐to‐use	Razorback	Greenway	shared‐use	public	
trail.	The	Greenway	corridor	will	be	an	asset	to	the	City	of	Springdale	and	a	good	neighbor	
to	surrounding	public	and	private	properties,	businesses	and	landscapes.	The	standard	of	
care	and	quality	will	be	consistent	across	the	multiple	jurisdictional	boundaries	of	
orthwest	Arkansas.	Springdale	agrees	to	maintain	the	Razorback	Greenway	to	the	

tandards	defined	herein.		
N
regional	s
	
The	term	operations	and	maintenance	refers	to	specific	day‐to‐day	tasks	as	well	as	the	
longer	term	remedial	functions	and	programs	performed	to	assure	resources	and	facilities	
of	the	Greenway	are	kept	in	good	usable	condition.	This	begins	with	sound	design,	durable	
components,	and	a	comprehensive	management	plan.	In	addition,	community	groups,	
residents,	business	owners,	developers	and	other	stakeholders	will	continue	to	be	engaged	
n	the	long‐term	stewardship	of	the	resources	preserved	and	enhanced	by	the	Razorback	i
Greenway	as	it	extends	through	the	City	of	Springdale.	
	
The	Razorback	Greenway	plan	envisions	a	continuous	multi‐use,	non‐motorized	corridor	
accommodating	bikes,	pedestrians,	roller‐skaters,	wheelchairs	and	other	human‐propelled	
uses.	The	Greenway	extends	approximately	8.1	miles	through	the	City:	from	Lake	
Fayetteville,	along	Powell	and	Park,	and	through	the	downtown	along	Spring	Creek,	to	Lake	
Springdale,	and	then	along	Silent	Grove	Road	to	the	Springdale/Lowell	municipal	boundary.	
(see	map	on	next	page).	The	Greenway	corridor	includes	and	incorporates:	parks,	feature	
reas,	plazas,	open	spaces,	streams	and	wetlands,	as	well	as	cultural	and	interpretive	
lements.		
a
e
	
1.2	The	Jurisdictions	and	Partners	
The	Razorback	Greenway	will	traverse	six	jurisdictions	including:	Bentonville;	Springdale;	
Lowell;	Springdale;	Johnson	and	Fayetteville.	In	addition,	portions	of	the	trail	will	run	
within,	or	proximate	to,	State	of	Arkansas	and	the	United	States	Department	of	
Transportation	rights‐of‐way.	Most	of	the	trail	corridor	will	be	off‐street	though	some	
portions	will	be	on‐street	accommodating	bicycles	on	the	roadway	and	pedestrians	on	
sidewalks.	Because	the	trail	and	the	greenway	corridor	includes	streets,	streams,	parks	and	
ther	spaces,	multiple	departments	and	agencies	within	these	jurisdictions	will	also	be	
ngaged;	including	parks,	streets,	storm	drainage,	police	and	fire/rescue	agencies.		
o
e
	

Razorback Greenway: Springdale 3 DRAFT - Operations and Management Plan 



Map	of	Razorback	Greenway,	Springdale,	Arkansas	

Razorback Greenway: Springdale 4 DRAFT - Operations and Management Plan 



While	each	major	jurisdiction	has	its	own	operations	and	maintenance	departments,	a	key	
to	a	sustainable	quality	greenway	over	the	length	of	the	corridor	will	be	a	consistency	of	
standards,	cooperation	and	coordination	amongst	the	communities	and	building	enduring	
partnerships	engaging	both	public	and	private	sector	leadership.	While	some	of	the	
jurisdictions	already	have	a	history	of	existing	trails	and	greenway	management,	for	others	
the	Razorback	Greenway	will	represent	the	first	major	trail/greenway	maintenance	
obligation	and	there	will	be	a	need	for	capacity	building	and	diversification	of	skills	and	
esources	to	meet	this	challenge	in	those	communities.	This	report	provides	guidelines	and	
trategies	to	help	address	this	need	of	both	coordination	and	capacity.	
r
s
	
1.3	Guiding	Principles	of	Quality/Cost‐Effective	Trail	Management	
The	trail	and	greenway	system	should	be	viewed	and	maintained	as	a	world‐class	public	
resource.	Indeed	it	will	become	infrastructure	similar	to	the	street	system,	park	system	or	
tility	networks	serving	the	communities	for	generations	to	come.		The	following	guiding	
rin p
u
p
	

ci als	will	help	assure	the	preservation	of	a	first	class	system:	

 1. Good	maintenance	begins	with	sound	planning	and	design.	
nvironment.	

 ce.	
2. Foremost	protect	life,	property	and	the	e

 
3. Promote	and	maintain	a	quality	outdoor	recreation	and	transportation	experien
4. Maintain	quality	control	and	standards.	

 d	annually	with	tasks,	
oals.	

5. Develop	a	management	plan	that	is	reviewed	and	update

 
operational	policies,	standards,	as	well	as	routine	and	remedial	maintenance	g

6. Conduct	regular	inspections	and	keep	complete	records.	
 dback	system	and	promote	public	7. Maintain	an	effective,	responsive	public	fee
participation.	

8. Be	a	good	neighbor	to	adjacent	properties.	
9. Operate	a	cost	effective	program	with	sustainable	funding	sources.	
10. The	City	agrees	to	maintain	membership	on	a	regional	committee	of	respective	

agencies	and	jurisdictions	that	are	situated	along	the	length	of	the	Razorback	
Greenway	to	establish,	adopt	and	implement	a	uniform	program	of	trail	
management.	

The	operations	and	management	plan	for	Razorback	Greenway	provides	baseline	
information	for	tasks	that	need	to	undertaken	by	the	City	of	Springdale	and	its	project	
partners.		This	plan	recommends	a	series	of	work	items	and	tasks	that	need	to	be	
completed	in	order	to	maintain	the	Razorback	Greenway	Trail	system	as	an	attractive,	safe,	
and	enjoyable	amenity.	The	following	defines	key	aspects	of	facility	management,	
eginning	with	operational	policies,	followed	by	facility	management,	land	management,	b
safety,	security,	emergency	response	and	risk	management.	
	
The	Razorback	Greenway	traverses	three	different	types	of	environments:	parkland	owned	
by	local	government,	urban	land	that	is	either	within	public	ownership	or	will	be	acquired	
as	public	access	and	use	easements,	and	private	land	where	greenway	easements	have	

Razorback Greenway: Springdale 5 DRAFT - Operations and Management Plan 



b
o
	

een	acquired	by	the	City	for	the	purpose	of	public	access.	This	management	and	
perations	plan	addresses	lands	associated	with	the	Razorback	Greenway.	

Longevity	of	Greenway	Facilities	
Mulch	 1	to	3	years	

Gra ne	nular	Sto 7 		to	10	years
Asphalt	 10	to	20	years	
Concrete	 20	years	+	
Boardwalk	 15 s		to	20	year

Bridge/Underpass/Tunnel	 50	years	+	

	
  NW Arkansas Razorback Greenway 
  Springdale Sections 
  List of Project Elements 
    
1 Trailhead at Sanders Avenue 
2 Trailhead at Lake Springdale 
3 1.0 Miles of Cycle Track 
4 3.0 Miles of Shared Use Trail 
5 4.1 Miles of Sidepath Trail 
6 Six (6) Pedestrian Bridges 
7 One Railroad Underpass 
8 One Underpass at Highway 71B 
9 One Cantilevered Boardwalk Trail 
10 One Underpass at Shiloh Street 
11 Restroom Building at Sanders Avenue 
12 Portable Restrooms at Lake Springdale 
13 Irrigation and Landscape Plantings 
14 Magnolia Gardens Landscape Plantings 
15 Terraced overlook on Spring Creek 
16 3.0 Miles of Livestock Fencing 
17 Trail lighting 
18 Eight major roadway crossings 
19 Driveway crossings 
20 Pedestrian Signalization 
21 Two Safe Routes to School Crossings 
22 School plaza/parent waiting area 

	
2.	Operations	and	Maintenance	Functions	

	
2.1	Overview	of	Functional	Areas	

reenway,	located	The	functional	landscapes	that	are	part	of	the	Razorback	Regional	G
within	the	City	of	Springdale,	are:	
1)	Powell	Street	Corridor	from	Lake	Fayetteville	to	Caudle	Avenue	
2)	Park	Street	Corridor	from	Caudle	Avenue	to	Spring	Creek	
3)	Spring	Creek	from	Park	Street,	through	downtown	Springdale,	to	Lake	Springdale	

Razorback Greenway: Springdale 6 DRAFT - Operations and Management Plan 



4)	JB	Hunt	Elementary	School	from	Pump	Station	Road	to	Silent	Grove	Road	
)	Silent	Grove	Road	Corridor	from	JB	Hunt	Middle	School	to	Goad	Springs	Road	
)	Goad	Springs	Road	Corridor	from	Silent	Grove	Road	to	Lowell	Municipal	Boundary	
4
5
	
2.2	Maintenance—Routine,	Remedial	and	Seasonal	Defined	
Routine	Maintenance	refers	to	the	routine	tasks	of	trail	sweeping,	trash	and	debris	removal,	
sign	replacement,	weed	control,	tree	and	shrub	trimming	and	other	regularly	scheduled	
ctivities.	Routine	maintenance	also	includes	minor	repairs	and	replacement	such	as	fixing	
racks	and	potholes	or
a
c 	repairing	a	broken	hand	railings	or	fences.	
	
Remedial	Maintenance	refers	to	correcting	significant	defects	as	well	as	repairing,	replacing	
or	restoring	major	components	that	have	been	destroyed,	damaged,	or	significantly	
deteriorated	during	the	life	of	the	project.	Some	items	(“minor	repairs”)	may	occur	on	a	five	
to	ten	year	cycle	such	as	repainting,	seal	coating	asphalt	pavement	or	replacing	signage.	
Major	reconstruction	items	will	occur	over	a	longer	period	or	after	an	event	such	as	a	flood.		
Examples	of	major	reconstruction	remedial	maintenance	include	stabilization	of	a	severely	
eroded	hillside,	repaving	a	significant	stretch	of	the	trail	surface,	repaving	a	street	used	for	
biking	or	replacing	a	footbridge.	Remedial	ma ntenance	should	be	part	of	a	long‐term	
capital	improvement	p

i
lan.		

	
Seasonal	Maintenance—In	addition	to	the	routine	and	remedial	categories	there	are	
seasonal	tasks	that	should	be	performed	as	needed.	Designated	maintenance	crews	should	
remove	leaf	debris,	etc.	from	all	network	facilities	as	soon	as	possible.		

	
2.3	 tained	
Foll ts	of	the	Razorback	Greenway	System:	

Components	That	Are	Main
ponen

 
owing	are	the	key	com

 
Off‐Street	Shared‐Use	Trails	
Off‐Street	Side	Trails	

 he	Trail‐Related	Corridors	(such	as	landscaping,	vegetation	and	viewsheds	adjacent	to	t
trail.)	

 On‐Street	Bicycle	and	Pedestrian	Facilities	(such	as	bike	lanes,	cycle	tracks	and	bike	
routes)	

 reas	(such	as	streams,	woodlands,	wetlands	and	other	
rail)	

Associated	Natural	Resource	A

 
natural	and	cultural	resources	proximate	and	associated	with	the	t

 
Trailheads	and	Access	Points	

reas	(integral	to	the	trail	system)	
 terconnecting	with	or	adjacent	to	trails	and	on‐street	routes.)		

Trail‐Related	Park	and	Feature	A
ssociated	Sidewalks	(in

 ssociated	Streetscapes	
A
A
	

2.4	Typical	operations	and	maintenance	tasks	include:	

 ework/Hours	of	Operation	
In	General	

 
User	Courtesy	and	Regulatory	Fram

 
Conflict	Reduction	and	Resolution	

sk	Management	
 	vandalism	repair	

Razorback Greenway: Springdale 7 DRAFT - Operations and Management Plan 

User	Safety	and	Ri
Prompt	graffiti	and

 Pest	Management	



 Programming	and	Events	
 Stewardship	and	Enhanceme

 

nt	
 ies	Coordinate	volunteer	and	adopt‐a‐trail/street	activit

Oversight	and	Coordination	
 User/Neighboring	Property	Feedback	and	Response	

	
Off‐ 		Street	Shared‐Use	Trails

	
 
 Inspection

 
Trail	Surface	Maintenance	
Sweeping	

 gement	including	tree	and	branch	trimming	and	removal	of	fallen	Vegetation	Mana

 
debris	
Erosion	Control		

 
 Litter	and	Trash	Removal	

 nce	
Repair	Trail	Structures	

 
Fixture	and	Furnishings	Maintena

Public	Art	
 

Signage	and	Displays,	

 
Lighting	and	signal	maintenance	

 	
Toilet	Facility	Service	

	as	shortcuts)
 tly)	

Remedy	“Social	Trails”	(such

 
Address	Detours/Disruptions	(Promp

 cking	
Patrol	and	Security	Services	
Accident	and	Incident	Data	Tra

 User	Feedback	and	Follow‐up	


	
Tra d	Associated	Resource	Conservation	Areas*		il‐Related	Corridors	an

 
 Inspection	

 k	Maintenance	
Vegetation	Management	

verban
 

Stream	Channel/Ri

 
Litter	and	Trash	Removal	

 eeds	and	Invasive	Plants	
Pest	Management		

ding	W
 ation	

Vegetation	Management	inclu
unting	Regul

 	
Waterfowl	and	H

 
Monitor	Dumping	and	Filling

 
Fire	Prevention		
Patrol	and	Security	Services	

 User	Feedback	and	Follow‐up	
	

*The	Razorback	Greenway	Trail	corridor	includes	open	land	immediately	next	to,	or	integral	
with,	the	trail	corridor.	For	planning	purposes	this	is	considered	to	be	a	swath	up	to	30’	wide.	
This	open	space	may	include	stream	corridors	or	other	open	landscapes.	Resource	
conservation	areas	include	wetlands,	riparian	areas,	woodlots	and	other	open	spaces	that	
have	been	set	aside	along	the	trail	system.	

	
Natural	Surface	Trails	(such	as	foot	paths,	single‐track	“mountain”	bike	and	nature	
trails)	(if	applicable)	

Razorback Greenway: Springdale 8 DRAFT - Operations and Management Plan 



 Inspection	

 cluding	tree	and	branch	trimming	and	removal	of	debris	
 Surface	Repair	

ment	in
 

Vegetation	Manage

 
Litter	and	Trash	Removal	

 tenance	
Repair	Structures	

 
Fixture	and	Furnishings	Main

 
Remedy	Social	Trails	

 cking	
Patrol	and	Security	Services	
Accident	and	Incident	Data	Tra

 User	Feedback	and	Follow‐up	
	

On‐ 	tracks	and	bike	lanes)	Street	“Trails”	(b

 

ike	routes,	cycle
 	Street	Surface	Upkeep	and	Repair	

 
Street	Sweeping		
Repaving	and	Pavement	Overlays	

 Signage,	Striping	and	Lighting	
ard

 nt	
 s	and	medians)	Vegetation	Management	(including	boulev

nforceme
 ance	

Bike/Pedestrian	Education	and	E

 
Lighting,	striping,	and	signal	mainten

)	
 cking	

Detours/Disruptions	(promptly
Accident	and	Incident	Data	Tra

 User	Feedback	and	Follow‐up		
	

Tra ure	Areas	il	Related	

 

Park	and	Feat
 Litter	and	Trash	Removal	

 
Inspection	

 
Mowing/Vegetation	Management		

 
Signage,	Striping	and	Lighting	

Art	
 nance	

Signage	and	Displays	of	Public	
Fixture	and	Furnishings	Mainte

 User	Feedback	and	Follow‐up		
	

Sid cape		ewalk	and

 

	Streets
 Inspection	Repair	

 nce	
Sweeping	

 
Fixture	and	Furnishings	Maintena

 
Signage	and	Displays,	Public	Art	

ce	
 ing	tree	and	branch	trimming	and	removal	of	debris	

Lighting	and	signal	maintenan
Vegetation	management	includ

 User	Feedback	and	Follow‐up	

Razorback Greenway: Springdale 9 DRAFT - Operations and Management Plan 



	
Operations and 
Maintenance Tasks 

Parks 
Department 

Public Works 
Department 

Volunteers 
Arkansas 

Corrections 

School 
District 

Mowing  X             

Tree & Shrub 
Trimming 

X        X    

Weed Control  X             

Trash Removal  X     X  X  X 

Trail Sweeping  X     X  X  X 

Restroom Cleaning  X        X    

Parking Lot 
Cleanup 

X  X     X    

Drainage     X          

Picnic Area 
Cleanup 

X     X  X    

Playground 
Cleanup 

X     X  X  X 

Open Space Turf  X           X 

Community Garden 
Care 

X     X       

Stream Cleanup     X  X  X    

Cycle Track 
Sweeping 

   X          

Bike Lane 
Sweeping 

   X          

Replace Signage  X        X    

Lighting 
Maintenance 

   X          

Pedestrian Signals     X          

Replace 
Landscaping 

X        X  X 

Irrigation  X           X 

Public Art  X     X       

Vandalism Cleanup  X  X     X  X 

Graffiti Removal  X  X     X  X 

Equipment 
Maintenance 

X  X          

Integrated Pest 
Mgmt 

X             

Herbicide 
Application 

X        X    

Razorback Greenway: Springdale 10 DRAFT - Operations and Management Plan 



Invasive Species 
Removal 

X     X  X    

	
3.	Razorback	Greenway	Access	and	Use	
	
3.1	Public	Access	and	Use	
Residents	and	visitors	shall	have	access	to	and	use	of	the	Razorback	Greenway	during	
normal	hours	of	operation	as	defined	herein.		All	access	and	use	is	governed	by	a	Trail	
Ordinance	(described	herein).	The	use	of	the	trail	system	is	limited	to	non‐motorized	users,	
including	hiking,	bicycling,	in‐line	skating	(where	provided),	running,	jogging,	and	
heelchair	use.		The	only	motorized	vehicles	permitted	to	use	the	pathway	are	those	
wned	or	licensed	for	maintenance	purposes	by	the	City	of	Springdale.	
w
o
	
3.2	Hours	of	Operation	
The	Razorback	Greenway	will	be	operated	as	a	non‐lighted	(except	where	the	City	has	
installed	and	maintains	trail	lighting)	linear	park	and	recreation	facility,	and	shall	be	open	
for	public	use	from	dawn	to	dusk,	every	day	of	the	year,	except	as	specifically	designated	by	
the	City	of	Springdale.		Residents	and	tourists	that	are	found	using	non‐lighted	portions	of	
he	Greenway	after	dusk	or	before	dawn	shall	be	deemed	in	violation	of	these	hours	of	
peration	and	subject	to	fines	and/or	prosecution.	
t
o
	
3.3	Care	and	Management	of	the	Trails	
The	City	of	Springdale	shall	be	responsible	for	the	care	and	upkeep	of	the	trails	and	all	
ands,	drainage	features,	signage,	fences,	bridges,	trail	heads,	landscape	plantings	and	trail	
menities.		This	manual	will	govern	management	and	operation	roles	and	responsibilities.	
l
a
	
3.4	Fencing	and	Vegetative	Screening	Policy	
The	City	of	Springdale	will	work	with	adjacent	landowners	on	an	individual	basis	to	
determine	fencing	and	vegetative	screening	requirements	of	the	Razorback	Greenway.	The	
are	of	fences	and	screening	outside	of	the	trail	right‐of‐way	or	not	on	publicly	owned	
ands	is	the	responsibility	of	the	adjacent	landowner.	
c
l
	
3.5	Trailhead	Maintenance	Policy	
The	City	of	Springdale	will	be	responsible	for	operating,	maintaining	and	programming	
ctivity	for	all	trailheads	that	are	within	the	City	limits.	The	City	may	employ	contractors,	at	
ts	discretion,	to	perform	any	or	all	of	these	duties.	
a
i
	
3.6	Drainage	Management	Policy	
The	City	of	Springdale	shall,	within	its	rights‐of‐way	and	easement	corridors,	maintain	all	
drainage	channels,	ditches	and	streams	that	bisect	or	intersect	with	the	Razorback	
Greenway	and	shall	ensure	that	all	of	these	drainages	are	free	flowing	and	unimpeded.	
Management	of	drainage	channels	and	structures	shall	include	the	removal	of	vegetation,	
trash	and	debris	that	would	serve	to	block	the	flow	of	surface	waters.	Under	no	
circumstances	will	the	trail	be	designed	to	obstruct	flow	so	as	to	cause	storm	water	to	pond	
for	more	than	2	hours	on	adjacent	property	outside	of	these	rights‐of‐way	and	corridors.	

Razorback Greenway: Springdale 11 DRAFT - Operations and Management Plan 



	
	
4.	Trail	Lands	and	Facility	Management	Policy	
	
The	Razorback	Greenway	should	be	classified	under	this	agreement	as	a	“linear	park”	and	
will	be	maintained	in	a	manner	that	is	consistent	with	other	park	and	recreation	facilities.	
The	portion	of	the	Razorback	Greenway	in	downtown	Springdale,	also	known	as	“Shiloh	
alk”	will	be	an	urban	linear	park	consisting	of	urban	streetscape	improvements	and	an	W

elevated	boardwalk.	
	
Greenway	maintenance	shall	include	the	removal	of	all	debris,	trash,	litter,	obnoxious	and	
unsafe	human‐made	structures,	vegetation	and	other	foreign	matter.	Trail	heads,	points	of	
public	access,	rest	areas,	and	other	activity	areas	shall	be	maintained	in	a	clean	and	usable	
ondition	at	all	times.	The	primary	concern	for	pathway	maintenance	shall	always	be	c
public	safety.	
	
All	trail	facilities	shall	be	maintained	in	a	safe	and	usable	manner	during	hours	of	operation.	
Rough	edges,	severe	bumps	or	depressions,	cracked	or	uneven	pavement,	gullies,	rills	and	
washed	out	tread	surface	shall	be	repaired	immediately.	Volunteer	vegetation	occurring	in	
he	trail	tread	should	be	removed	in	such	a	manner	so	that	the	trail	surface	is	maintained	
s	a	continuous,	even	and	clean	surface.	
t
a
	
5.	Land	Management	
	
Park	land	that	is	owned	by	the	City	of	Springdale	and	used	for	Razorback	Greenway,	shall	
be	governed	by	park	and	recreation	management	and	operations	policies,	procedures	and	
programs.	Other	public	rights‐of‐way	and	private	property	that	is	accessed	and	used	for	the	
reenway	as	part	of	a	greenway	easement	shall	be	maintained	in	a	condition	that	promotes	G
safety	and	security	for	users	and	adjacent	property	owners.		
	
Vegetation	within	the	trail	corridor	will	be	managed	to	promote	safety,	serve	as	habitat	for	
wildlife,	buffer	public	use	from	private	property,	enhance	water	quality	and	preserve	the	
unique	aesthetic	values	of	the	natural	landscape.	Removal	of	native	vegetation	will	be	done	
with	clear	purpose	and	discretion.	The	objective	in	controlling	growth	of	vegetation	shall	
be	to	maintain	clear	and	open	lines	of	sight	along	the	trail	at	all	times,	at	intersections	with	
roadways	and	driveways,	and	along	roadways.	Vegetation	removal	within	the	trail	
evelopment	zone	should	be	accomplished	to	eliminate	potential	hazards	that	could	occur	d
from	natural	growth.	
	
To	promote	safe	use	of	the	trail,	all	vegetation	will	be	clear‐cut	to	a	minimum	distance	of	3	
feet	from	the	edge	of	the	trail	tread.	Selective	clearing	of	vegetation	will	be	conducted,	in	
cooperation	with	appropriate	management	agents,	within	a	zone	that	is	defined	as	being	
between	three	to	ten	feet	from	the	edge	of	the	pathway.		At	any	point	along	the	trail,	a	user	
will	have	an	unobstructed	view,	along	the	centerline	of	the	pathway,	250	feet	ahead	and	

Razorback Greenway: Springdale 12 DRAFT - Operations and Management Plan 



behind	his/her	position.	The	only	exception	to	this	policy	is	where	terrain	or	trail	curvature	
is	a	limiting	factor.	
	
Removal	of	vegetation	within	the	trail	right‐of‐way	by	an	individual	or	agency	other	than	
the	City	of	Springdale	or	its	designee,	is	deemed	unlawful	and	subject	to	fines	and/or	
rosecution.	Installation	of	non‐native	species	vegetation	without	permission	of	the	City	of	
pringdale	is	unlawful	and	subject	to	prosecution.	
p
S
	
5.1	Accurate	and	Organized	Record	Keeping	
Good	record‐keeping	techniques	are	essential	to	a	comprehensive	operations	and	
maintenance	program,	particularly	when	multiple	jurisdictions	are	involved.	This	
information	can	be	used	to	eliminate	overlap	or	gaps	in	maintenance	services	provided,	
identify	levels	of	use,	and	prioritize	management	needs.	Handheld	electronic	and/or	digital	
devices	and	applications	with	GPS	capability	carried	by	field	inspectors	and	maintenance	
personnel	may	help	expedite	and	facilitate	a	more	effective	record	keeping	system	where	
data	is	feed	into	a	central	source—accessible	on	the	Web	not	only	locally	but	by	the	other	
jurisdic y.	The	record	keeping	
templa

tions	along	the	entire	length	of	the	Razorback	Greenwa

o nd	remedial)	maintenance	tasks	
te	could	include:	

o 
Schedule	of	routine	(a
Inspection	reports	

o es	
o List	of	daily	activities	

Observed	routine	and	remedial	maintenance	item

o 

s	and	issu
o Hazards,	incidents,	safety	issues	observed	and	action	taken	

Prioritization	of	remedial	maintenance	projects	
o plaints,	comments,	suggestions,	etc.)	and	User	and	adjacent	properties	input	(com

o 
follow‐up	
Annual	maintenance	budgets	and	costs	
Projected	costs	for	subsequent	years	(short	term,	medium	term,	and	long‐term

o Internal	working	database	for	existing,	planned,	or	proposed	projects	for	each	
o )	

system—greenway,	off‐street,	on‐street,	bicycle,	and	pedestrian	

lease	refer	to	the	sample	Springdale	Work	Order	form	in	the	Appendix	of	this	report.	P
	
6.	Safety	and	Security	
	
Safety	is	a	duty	and	obligation	of	all	public	facility	managers;	therefore,	as	the	construction	
documents	for	the	Razorback	Greenway	are	completed,	appropriate	local	and	state	
agencies	should	review	these	plans	and	specifications	to	ensure	that	they	meet	all	current	
safety	regulations.		
	
6.1	Security	and	Public	Safety,	Risk	Management	and	Liability	Considerations	
Promoting	safety	and	security	of	trail	users	and	the	security	of	adjacent	properties	should	
be	the	foremost	objective	of	this	operations	and	management	plan.	This	should	begin	with	
a	comprehensive	risk	management	plan	and	program.	The	City	of	Springdale	should	

Razorback Greenway: Springdale 13 DRAFT - Operations and Management Plan 



establish	a	coordinated	plan	and	a	coordinating	committee	of	operations	staff	to	promote	
both	a	u
resourc

niform	standard	of	care	and	to	help	each	other	by	information	exchange	and	
e	sharing.	Elements	of	this	include:		

 Working	with	respective	risk	management	specialists,	and	legal	counsel	in	each	
	and	community	to	routinely	review	trail	and	greenway	plans,	operations	and	issues

incidents.		
 Keeping	good	records	of	O&M	activities	and	including	documenting	accidents,	

incidents,	damage	to	adjoining	properties	and	other	issues	and	incidents	(See	
“Record	Keeping”	above).	This	would	be	greatly	facilitated	using	GPS	locations	of	
problems	and	incorporating	in	to	GIS	mapping	systems.	Good	mapping	could	help	
identify	possible	“problem	areas”	and	“incident	clusters”.	Cooperation	by	police	and	
fire/rescue	personal	is	vital	to	good	documentation.	

Key	considerations	in	promoting	public	safety	and	security	include:	
 Have	good,	current,	data—Implement	a	data	base	management	system,	a	crime	

tracking	system,	with	police	for	tracking	the	specific	locations	and	circumstances	of	
all	incidents,	such	as	accidents,	crime	and	vandalism,	and	create	a	safety	follow‐up	
task	force	to	address	any	problems	that	develop.	

 Monitor	the	condition	of	facilities—Schedule	and	document	frequent	inspections	
to	determine	the	amount	of	use,	location,	age,	type	of	construction,	and	condition	of	
railings,	bridges,	trail	surfaces,	signage,	etc.	Evaluate	and	remove	all	obstacles	or	
objects	that	could	impede	facility	usage	such	as	debris,	rumble	strips,	etc.	and	
provide	solutions	such	as	alternative	routing,	removal	of	obstacle,	etc.	Follow‐up	
with	the	appropriate	corrective	measures	in	a	timely	manner.	

 Preventative	maintenance—Watch	for	and	identify	potential	safety	problems	such	
as	a	missing	curve	or	stop	sign,	a	damaged	trail	surface,	a	missing	railing,	leaf	litter,	
flash	flood	issue,	storm	water	drainage	and/or	erosion	issue heck	

n	along	the	tr
s.	Important	to	c

for	these	after	events	like	storms	or	constructio ail	corridor.	
 Safety	and	security	features	though	planning	and	design—This	includes	

adhering	to	state‐of‐the‐standards	such	as	the	AASHTO	Guide	to	the	Development	of	
Bicycle	Facilities;	the	Manual	of	Uniform	Traffic	Control	Devices;	ADA;	OSHA;	etc.	It	
also	includes	incorporating	good	lines	of	sight,	trimming	vegetation	and	other	
measures	to	avoid	hiding	places	and	other	defense‐through‐design	techniques	to	
help	reduce	crime	and	accidents.	

 Multi‐disciplinary	plan	review—All	proposed	plans	and	construction	drawings	
should	be	circulated	amongst	the	various 		departments	and	key	field	staff	of	streets
and	drainage	departments,	police	and	fire/rescue,	and	maintenance	department.	

 User	courtesy	and	conflict	reduction—Posting	signs,	equipping	patrol	persons,	
using	brochures	and	Web	site	to	educated	 e	public	on	trail	etiquette	including	bicycl
yield,	dog	on	leash	and	safe	practices	(See	“conflict	reduction”	below).	

 Way‐finding	and	location	identification—This	includes	clear	trail	blazes,	street	
signs	at	cross	streets	readily	visible	from	the	trail	and	“mile	markers”	located	at	
least	every	1/4	mile	giving	the	location	based	on	a	north	to	south	or	west	to	east	
numbering	starting	at	a	single	“point	zero”	such	as	a	major	cross	street	and	running	
the	entire	length	of	the	trail	across	jurisdictional	line.			

Razorback Greenway: Springdale 14 DRAFT - Operations and Management Plan 



 Patrol	and	enforcement—This	might	be	multi‐jurisdictional	law	enforcement	
agents	with	wireless	communication	capability.		

 Protecting	adjacent	properties—Working	with	adjacent	landowners,	tenants,	and	
businesses	to	assure	the	trail	is	a	good	neighbor.	This	may	include	(where	
appropriate)	security	barriers,	do	not	trespass	signage,	and	communication	with	
impacted	neighbors.	

 Medical	emergencies	and	rescue,	response	and	access—Working	with	police	
and	fire/rescue	for	optimal	emergency	response	including	design	for	rescue	
personnel	and	ve g	by	hicle	(to	accommodate	up	to	6.5	tons)	access,	incident	reportin
location	and	location	identification.		

 Address	system—Have	in	place	an	“address	system”	such	as	mile	markers	to	
identify	locations	for	all	off‐road	greenway	facilities.	On‐road	facilities	should	make	
use	of	the	existing	street	names	and	adjacent	property	addresses.	Each	local	
emergency	response	office/un y,	it	should	have	an	up‐to‐date	map	of	all	City	greenwa
bicycle,	and	pedestrian	facilities.	

 Surveillance	Technologies—With	the	advent	of	low	cost	“Webcams”	and	similar	
video	technology	is	may	be	advantageous	to	position	solar	powered	wireless	
“webcams”	that	transmit	visual	images	of	the	trail	to	a	publicly	accessible	Web	site	
increasing	the	number	of	“eyes”	on	the	trail.	The	City	of	Springdale	Police	
Department	will	determine	if	and	when	such	web	cams	should	be	used.	

	
The	City	of	Springdale	will	work	in	cooperation	with	other	local	government	agencies	to	
develop	and	implement	a	safety	and	security	program	for	the	Razorback	Greenway.		This	
program	should	consist	of	well‐defined	safety	and	security	policies;	the	identification	of	
trail	management,	law	enforcement,	emergency	and	fire	protection	policies;	and	a	system	
hat	off 	tim blems	related	to	

ogram	will	include:	
t ers ely	response	to	the	residents	and	visitors	for	issues	or	pro

	and	security	pr
coordinator,	

safety	and	security.	Important	components	of	the	safety
	 1)	 Establishment	of	a	safety	committee	and/or	
	 2)	 Preparation	of	a	pathway	safety	manual,	
	 3)	 Establishment	of	user	rules	and	regulations,	

s,	
y,	

	 4)	 Development	of	pathway	emergency	procedure
a	 5)	 Preparation	of	a	safety	checklist	for	the	pathw

	 6)	 Preparation	of	a	pathway‐user	response	form,	
sis,	
rams,	

	 7)	 A	system	for	accident	reporting	and	analy
ection	prog	 8)	 Regular	maintenance	and	insp

	 9)	 Site	and	facility	development	and	review,	
	 10)	 Public	information	programs,	

se,		 		 11)	 Employee	training	programs	for	safety	and	emergency	respon
	 and		

	 12)	 Ongoing	research	and	evaluation	of	program	objectives.	
	
The	program	should	discourage	the	general	public	from	using	any	segment	of	the	
Razorback	Greenway	that	is	under	construction.	Trail	segments	should	not	be	considered	
open	for	public	use	until	a	formal	dedication	ceremony	has	been	staged	and	authorized	
agents	of	the	City	of	Springdale	have	declared	the	trail	open.		Individuals	who	use	trail	

Razorback Greenway: Springdale 15 DRAFT - Operations and Management Plan 



segments	under	construction	without	written	permission	from	an	authorized	agent	shall	be	
deemed	in	violation	of	the	Razorback	Greenway	operation	policy.	The	City	of	Springdale	
ill	work	towards	the	implementation	of	these	goals	and	guidelines	as	future	budget	
pportunities	become	available.	
w
o
	
6.2	Conflict	Reduction	
User	conflicts	are	bound	to	occur	along	the	trail	especially	as	the	trail	system	becomes	
increasingly	popular	and	more	crowded.	Planning,	designing	and	managing	ahead	of	the	
curve	can	help	reduce	con Steps	
to	prom

flicts	and	promote	a	safer,	more	enjoyable	trail	experience.	
ote	conflict	reduction	include:	

 Anticipate	issues—Include	reckless	and	unsafe	behavior;	incompatible	uses;	
trespassing;	disturbances	an 	d	adverse	environmental	impacts.	Respond	to	illegal	or
disturbing	activity	quickly.	

 Conside h	r	varied	user	goals—Recognize	the	different	goals	of	different	users,	suc
as	walkers	and	bicyclists,	and	separate	where	feasible.	

 Educate—Provide	user	education	through	signage,	patrol,	volunteers,	brochures,	
and	media.	Promote	trail	etiquette	and	techniques	such	as	educating	bicyclists	on	
how	to	pas n	s	hikers	using	subdued	voice	cues	rather	than	bells,	horns,	or	sudde
loud	noise	that	might	startle	a	hiker.	

 Enforce—Post	user	courtesy	signs	and	speed	limits	for	bicyclists.	Cite	‐	and	if	
necessary	‐	ticket	reckless	behavior.	

 Anticipate	the	need	for	adequate	capacity—Provide	adequate	trail	mileage	and	
bicycle,	pedestrian,	and	greenway	acreage	to	accommodate	user	populations.	

 Solicit	input	from	us blems	
s	

er	groups—Provide	contact	information	to	report	pro
and	respond	promptly	and	effectively	to	complaints,	concerns,	or	suggestion

 Monitor	problems—Track,	document,	and	log	problem	areas	and	address	
problems	through	design	and	management.	

	
6.3	Shared‐Use	Trail	User	Rules	and	Regulations	(Trail	Ordinance)	
The	following	rules	and	regulations	should	be	posted	at	trailheads	and	other	entrances	to	
the	Razorback	Greenway.		These	rules	should	also	be	displayed	in	brochures	and	on	
information	signs	along	the	pathway.		It	is	recommended	that	these	regulations	be	
eviewed	by	appropriate	authorities	and	legally	adopted	by	the	City	of	Springdale	and	its	
ar rs.		
r
p
	

tne

1) Be	Courteous:		All	trail	users	‐	including	bicyclists,	joggers	and	walkers	‐	should	be	
respectf 	ul	of	other	users	regardless	of	their	mode	of	travel,	speed	or	level	of	skill.
Respect	the	privacy	of	adjacent	landowners.	

2) Keep	Right:		Always	stay	to	the	right	as	you	use	the	path	or	stay	in	the	lane	that	has	
been	designa 	ted	for	your	user	group.	The	exception	to	this	rule	occurs	when	you
need	to	pass	another	user.	

3) Pass	on	the	Left:		Pass	others	going	in	your	direction	on	their	left.		Look	ahead	and	
behind	to	make	sure	that	your	lane	is	clear	before	you	pull	out	and	around	the	

Razorback Greenway: Springdale 16 DRAFT - Operations and Management Plan 



other	user.		Pass	with	ample	sepa u	ration.		Do	not	move	back	to	the	right	until	yo
have	safely	gained	distance	and	speed	on	the	other	user.	

4) Give	Audible	Signal	When	Passing:		All	users	should	give	a	clear	warning	signal	
before	passing.		This	signal	may	be	produced	by	voice,	bell	or	soft	horn.	Voice	
signals	might	include	“Passing	on	the	Left!”	or	“Cyclist	on	the	left!”	Always	be	
courteous	when	providing	the	audible	signal	‐‐	profanity	is	unwarranted	and	
unappreciated.	

 Be	Predictable:		Trav d	5) el	in	a	consistent	and	predictable	manner.	Always	look	behin
before	changing	position	on	the	trail	regardless	of	your	mode	of	travel.	

 Control	Your	Bicycle6) :		Inattention,	even	for	a	second,	can	cause	disaster	—always	
stay	alert!	Maintain	a	safe	and	legal	speed	at	all	times.	

7) Don’t	Block	the	Trail:		When	in	a	group,	including	your	pets,	use	no	more	than	half	
the	pathway	so	as	not	to	block	the	flow	of	other	users.		If	users	approach	your	
group	from	both	directions,	form	a	sin ht	gle	line	or	stop	and	move	to	the	far	rig
edge	of	the	path	to	allow	safe	passage	by	these	users.	

 Yield	When	Enter8) ing	or	Crossing	Trails:		When	entering	or	crossing	a	path	at	
uncontrolled	intersections,	yield	to	traffic	already	using	the	other	path.	

9) The	Use	of	Lights:		When	using	the	trail	during	periods	of	low	visibility	each	cyclist	
should	be	equipped	with	proper	lights.	Cyclists	should	have	a	white	light	that	is	
visible	from	500	feet	to	the	front,	and	a	red	or	amber	light	that	is	visible	from	
500	feet	to	the	rear.		Other	path	users	should	use	white	lights	(bright	flashlights)	
visible	250	feet	to	the	front,	and	wear	light	or	reflective	clothing.	

10) Don’t	Use	Bicycle	on	this	Path	Under	the	Influence	of	Alcohol	or	Drugs:		It	is	
illegal	to	use	a	bicycle	on	this	path	if	you	have	consumed	alcohol	in	excess	of	the	
statutory	limits,	or	if	you	have	consumed	illegal	drugs.		Persons	who	use	a	
prescribed	medication	should	check	with	their	doctor	or	pharmacist	to	ensure	
that	it	will	not	impair	their	ability	to	safely	operate	a	bicycle.		

11) Clean	Up	Your	Litter:		Please	keep	this	path	clean	and	neat	for	other	users	to	enjoy.	
Do	not	leave	glass,	paper,	cans	or	other	debris	on	or	near	the	path.	Please	clean	
up	after	your	pets.	Pack	out	what	you	bring	in	—and	remember	always	to	
recycle	your	trash.	

12) Keep	Pets	on	Leashes:		All	pets	must	be	kept	on	a	secure	and	tethered	leash.		
Failure	to	do	so	will pet.	Pet	owners	
are	responsible	fo

	result	in	fines	and	possible	detention	of	the	

 Use
r	removing	pet	waste	promptly.	

13) 	the	Buddy	System:		Always	use	the	path	system	with	a	friend!	
14) Vegetation	Removal:		It	is	illegal	to	remove	vegetation	of	any	type,	size,	or	species	

from	the	pathway.		Please	contact	the	City	of	Springdale	should	you	have	
concerns	ab n	
or	other	con

Razorback Greenway: Springdale 17 DRAFT - Operations and Management Plan 

out	noxious	weeds,	poisonous	vegetation,	dying	or	dead	vegetatio
cerns	about	vegetation	growth	in	the	pathway.	

15) Share	the	Path!		Always	exercise	due	care	and	caution	when	using	the	pathway!	



	
6.4	Police	Patrol	and	Emergency	Response	System	
In	order	to	provide	effective	patrol	and	emergency	response	to	the	needs	of	trail	users	and	
adjacent	property	owners,	the	communities	of	Northwest	Arkansas	should	develop	a	
specific	patrol	and	emergency	response	plan	for	the	Razorback	Greenway.		This	plan	may	
define	a	cooperative	law	enforcement	strategy	for	the	trail	based	on	the	capabilities	of	
different	agencies	and	services	typically	required	for	the	facility.		The	trail	will	go	through	
numerous	phases	of	development	before	completion.		All	phases	may	illustrate:		points	of	
access	to	the	pathway;	approved	design	details	for	making	these	access	points	safe,	secure,	
nd	accessible	to	law	enforcement	officials;	and	potential	locations	for	a	system	of	cellular‐
ype	emergency	phones.	
a
t
	
6.5	Emergency	Response	Plan	
The	City	of	Springdale	should	define	an	emergency	response	plan	in	conjunction	with	
appropriate	local	police,	fire	and	paramedical	units	in	order	to	define	which	agencies	
should	respond	to	911	calls,	and	provides	easy‐to‐understand	routing	plans	and	access	
points	for	emergency	vehicles.	Local	hospitals	should	be	notified	of	these	routes	so	that	
they	may	also	be	familiar	with	the	size	and	scope	of	the	project.	The	entire	pathway	system	
hould	be	designed	and	developed	to	support	a	minimum	gross	vehicle	weight	of	6.5	tons	
o	allow	emergency	vehicle	access.	
s
t
	
6.6	Crime	Prevention	Through	Environmental	Design	(CPTED)	
“CPTED	is	the	proper	design	and	effective	use	of	the	built	environment	which	may	lead	to	a	
eduction	in	the	fear	and	incidence	of	crime,	and	an	improvement	of	the	quality	of	life.”	‐	r
National	Crime	Prevention	Institute	
	
Crime	Prevention	Through	Environmental	Design	(CPTED)	theories	contend	that	law	
enforcement	officers,	architects,	city	planners,	landscape	designers	and	resident	volunteers	
can	create	a	climate	of	safety	in	a	community,	right	from	the	start.	CPTED’s	goal	is	to	
prevent	crime	through	designing	a	physical	environment	that	positively	influences	human	
behavior.	For	trails,	people	who	use	the	Razorback	Greenway	regularly	will	need	to	
perceive	it	as	safe,	and	would‐be	criminals	should	view	the	trail	as	a	highly	risky	place	to	
commit	crime.	Crime	prevention	through	environmental	design	(CPTED)	is	a	multi‐
disciplinary	approach	to	deterring	criminal	behavior	through	environmental	design.	
PTED	strategies	rely	upon	the	ability	to	influence	offender	decisions	that	precede	criminal	C
acts.	
	
PTED	is	based	on	four	principles;	natural	access	control,	natural	surveillance,	territorial	
einforcement,	and	target	hardening.	
C
r

Razorback Greenway: Springdale 18 DRAFT - Operations and Management Plan 

	
6.6.1	Natural	surveillance	
Natural	surveillance	increases	the	threat	of	apprehension	by	taking	steps	to	increase	the	
perception	that	people	can	be	seen.	Natural	surveillance	occurs	by	designing	the	placement	
of	physical	features,	activities	and	people	in	such	a	way	as	to	maximize	visibility	and	foster	
positive	social	interaction	among	legitimate	users	of	public	space.	Potential	offenders	feel	
increased	scrutiny	and	limitations	on	their	escape	routes.	



o .	Use	adjacent	roadways	and	the	passing	vehicular	traffic	as	a	surveillance	asset
o ity	to	Create	landscape	designs	that	provide	surveillance,	especially	in	proxim

o 
designated	points	of	entry	and	opportunistic	points	of	entry.	
Use	the	shortest,	least	sight‐limiting	fence	appropriate	for	the	situation.	

o When	creating	lighting	design,	avoid	poorly	placed	lights	that	create	blind‐spots	for	
potential	observers	and	miss	critical	areas.	Ensure	potential	problem	areas	are	well‐

	lit:	pathways,	stairs,	entrances/exits,	parking	areas,	children’s	play	areas,	recreation
areas,	storage	areas,	dumpster	and	recycling	areas,	etc.	

o Avoid	too‐bright	security	lighting	that	creates	blinding	glare	and/or	deep	shadows,	
hindering	the	view	for	potential	observers.	Eyes	adapt	to	night	lighting	and	have	
trouble	adjusting	to	severe	lighting	disparities.	Using	lower	intensity	lights	often	
requires	more	fixtures.	

o Place	lighting	along	pathways	and	other	pedestrian‐use	areas	at	proper	heights	for	
otential	lighting	the	faces	of	the	people	in	the	space	(and	to	identify	the	faces	of	p

attackers).	
o Natural	surveillance	measures	can	be	complemented	by	mechanical	and	

organizational	measures.	For	example,	closed‐circuit	television	(CCTV)	cameras	can	
and	should	be	utilized.	

	
6.6.2	Natural	access	control	
Natural	access	control	limits	the	opportunity	for	crime	by	taking	steps	to	clearly	
differentiate	between	public	space	and	private	space.	By	selectively	placing	entrances	and	
exits,	fe 	control	flow,	natural	access	control	
occurs.

ncing,	lighting	and	landscape	to	limit	access	or

o 
	
Use	a	single,	clearly	identifiable,	point	of	entry	

o 	
o Use	low,	thorny	bushes	to	keep	people	out	of	sensitive	areas.	

Use	waist‐level,	picket‐type	fencing	to	control	access	and	encourage	surveillance.
o Natural	access	control	is	used	to	complement	mechanical	and	operational	access	

control	measures,	such	as	target	hardening.	

6.6.3	Natural	territorial	reinforcement	
Territorial	reinforcement	promotes	social	control	through	increased	definition	of	space	
and	improved	proprietary	concern.	An	environment	designed	to	clearly	delineate	private	
space	does	two	things.	First,	it	creates	a	sense	of	ownership.	Owners	have	a	vested	interest	
and	are	more	likely	to	challenge	intruders	or	report	them	to	the	police.	Second,	the	sense	of	
owned	space	creates	an	environment	where	“strangers”	or	“intruders”	stand	out	and	are	
more	easily	identified.	By	using	buildings,	fences,	pavement,	signs,	lighting	and	landscape	
to	express	ownership	and	define	public,	semi‐public	and	private	space,	natural	territorial	
reinfor
space	t

Razorback Greenway: Springdale 19 DRAFT - Operations and Management Plan 

cement	occurs.	Additionally,	these	objectives	can	be	achieved	by	assignment	of	
o	designated	users	in	previously	unassigned	locations.	

o Maintained	premises	and	landscaping	such	that	it	communicates	an	alert	and	active	
presence	occupying	the	space.	



o Provide	trees	in	residential	areas.	Research	results	indicate	that,	contrary	to	
traditional	views	within	the	law	enforcement	community,	outdoor	residential	

re	attractive,	more	safe,	and	
	trees.	

spaces	with	more	trees	are	seen	as	significantly	mo
t

o 
more	likely	to	be	used	than	similar	spaces	withou

o 
Restrict	private	activities	to	defined	private	areas.	
Display	security	system	signage	at	access	points.	

o Avoid	cyclone	fencing	and	razor‐wire	fence	topping,	as	it	communicates	the	absence	
of	a	physical	presence	and	a	reduced	risk	of	being	detected.	

o al	Placing	amenities	such	as	seating	or	refreshments	in	common	areas	in	a	commerci
or	institutional	setting	helps	to	attract	larger	numbers	of	desired	users.	

o 	Scheduling	activities	in	common	areas	increases	proper	use,	attracts	more	people
and	increases	the	perception	that	these	areas	are	controlled.	

o Territorial	reinforcement	measures	make	the	normal	user	feel	safe	and	make	the	
ehension	or	scrutiny.	potential	offender	aware	of	a	substantial	risk	of	appr

There	are	four	primary	obstacles	to	the	adoption	of	CPTED.	
	
First	is	a	lack	of	knowledge	of	CPTED	by	environmental	designers,	land	managers,	and	
ndividual	community	members.	For	this	reason,	allocating	substantial	resources	to	i
community	educational	programs	are	often	required.	
	
The	second	major	obstacle	is	resistance	to	change.	Many	specifically	resist	the	type	of	
ooperative	planning	that	is	required	to	use	CPTED.	Beyond	that,	skeptics	reject	the	c
research	and	historic	precedents	that	support	the	validity	of	CPTED	concepts.	
	
The	third	obstacle	is	the	perception	that	CPTED	claims	to	be	a	panacea	for	crime	that	will	
e	used	to	displace	other	more	traditional	approaches	rather	than	a	small,	but	important,	b
complementary	tool	in	deterring	offender	behavior.	
	
The	fourth	obstacle	is	that	many	existing	built	areas	were	not	designed	with	CPTED	in	
ind,	and	modification	would	be	expensive,	politically	difficult,	or	require	significant	
hanges	in	some	areas	of	the	existing	built	environment.	
m
c
	
7.	Risk	Management	and	Liability		
	
The	design,	development,	management	and	operation	of	the	Razorback	Greenway	must	be	
carefully	and	accurately	executed	in	order	to	provide	a	resource	that	protects	the	health,	
welfare,	and	safety	of	the	public.		To	reduce	the	exposure	to	liability,	the	City	of	Springdale	
and s	
pha 	o

	it partners	should	have	in	place	the	following	measures	prior	to	opening	the	first	
se f	the	trail:	

 evel	of	care	1) A	complete	maintenance	program	that	provides	the	appropriate	duty	or	l
to	greenway	users,	

2) A	risk	management	plan	that	appropriately	covers	all	aspects	of	the	trail	

Razorback Greenway: Springdale 20 DRAFT - Operations and Management Plan 



3) A	comprehensive	working	knowledge	of	public	use	laws	and	recent	case	history	
applicable	in	Arkansas.	

Public	use	of	the	Razorback	Greenway	should	be	covered	under	existing	City	of	Springdale	
policies	for	the	use	of	park	and	public	spaces.	The	City	of	Springdale	is	charged	with	the	
care	of	the	Razorback	Greenway	and	should	exercise	reasonable	care	in	the	managing	all	
Greenway	facilities	to	reduce	hazardous,	public	nuisance	and	life	threatening	situations.		
The	Razorback	Greenway	is	available	for	public	use	as	defined	by	the	hours	of	operation	
olicy;	therefore,	any	individual	found	using	the	Trail	outside	the	normal	hours	of	
peration	would	not	be	covered	by	policies	for	public	use.	
p
o
	
8.	Anticipated	Administrative	Considerations	and	Costs	
	
8.1	Overview	
Along	the	length	of	the	Razorback	Greenway,	it	will	initially	pass	through	six	local	
jurisdictions	and	through	myriad	types	of	landscapes	from	urban	to	suburban	to	rural.	The	
path	will	follow	streams,	roads,	parks,	commercial	areas	and	other	settings.		When	fully	
ompleted,	the	system	will	consist	of	approximately	7.2	miles	of	paved	10'	to	12’	wide	c
hike/bike	trails	in	Springdale	that	are	part	of	the	Razorback	Regional	Greenway.		
	
In	addition	to	care	of	the	trail	itself,	grooming	and	stewardship	of	associated	landscapes	
such	as	streams,	woodlots,	meadows,	plazas	and	parkland	will	be	part	of	the	picture.	(For	
purposes	of	planning,	we	assume	a	width	of	30’.)	Because	it	includes	on‐street	and	
idewalk	segments,	the	management	regime	must	also	engage	and	work	in	cooperation	s
with	streets	and	sidewalks	maintenance	departments.		
	
Clearly	because	of	its	unique	characteristics,	stewardship	of	the	Razorback	Greenway	will	
differ	from	those	of	a	traditional	park	and	have	require	a	non‐traditional	and	uniquely	
ooperative	approach	to	management	to	remain	a	first	class	amenity	and	
ecreational/transportation	facility.	
c
r
	
8.2	Coordinating	a	Level	of	Excellence	
Existing	functions,	capacities,	trail	maintenance	experience	and	structure	differ	from	
jurisdiction	to	jurisdiction	just	as	priorities	and	emphasis	in	existing	streets,	parks	and	
drainage	maintenance	departments	differ.	To	assure	the	Razorback	Greenway	sustains	a	
level	of	excellence	over	the	long	term,	it	is	important	to	have	an	agreed‐upon,	effective	
multi‐jurisdictional	structure.	To	that	end,	we	are	assuming	that,	while	the	City	of	
Springdale	is	directly	responsible	for	maintaining	its	respective	greenway	segments	to	
verall	standards,	there	is	specific	method	for	cooperative	oversight	and	resource	sharing	

al	and	local	agency	boundaries.		
o
that	transcends	jurisdiction
	
This	could	include	having:	

o Greenway	Volunteers—This	might	consist	of	a	bicycle‐mounted	volunteers	that	
routinely	ride	the	length	of	the	Razorback	Greenway	providing	regular	inspection	
and	reporting,	minor	cleanup	and	repairs,	assisting	trail	users	directions,	fixing	flats,	

Razorback Greenway: Springdale 21 DRAFT - Operations and Management Plan 



etc.	and	serving	as	ambassadors	of	the	program.	It	would	be	ideal	to	select	or	
cial	provide	Volunteers	with	first	aid	and	CPR	training.	Volunteers	would	hold	no	offi

capacity	for	enforcement	unless	also	employed	as	local	law	enforcement	agents.	
o Departmental	Liaisons—The	City	of	Springdale	will	continue	to	designate	a	staff	

person	in	authority	who	can	coordinate	management	needs	such	as	assuring	that	
the	Razorback	Greenway	is	managed	and	maintained	to	the	standards	defined	in	
this	O&M	Plan.	This	is	not	a	separate	new	employee	but	a	task	assignment	to	
existing	staff.		

o Shared	Equipment—City	of	Springdale	staff	should	have	access	to	a	work	vehicle	
such	as	a	pick‐up	truck	to	haul	materials,	visit	work	sites,	etc.		Volunteers	may	also	
have	access	to	wireless	communication	devices	(i.e.	hand	held	radios	or	cell	phones),	
bicycles	and	bike	trailers.	

8.3	Operations	and	Maintenance	in	Each	Municipality	
Ultimately,	both	routine	and	remedial	maintenance	is	the	responsibility	of	the	City	of	
Springdale	for	the	segments	of	the	Razorback	Greenway	located	within	Springdale.	It	is	
recommended	that	the	City	of	Springdale	designate	a	trail	maintenance	coordinator	who	is	
also	authorized	to	work	with	the	key	operational	staffs	of	the	planning,	street,	parks	and	
ther	departments	to	assure	a	coordinated	effort	and	meeting	standards	of	quality	for	both	o
on	and	off‐street	segments.	
	
Coordination	among	and	commitment	of	departments	in	Springdale	responsible	for	trail,	
bicycle,	and	pedestrian	facilities	is	crucial	to	carry	out	maintenance	tasks.	In	addition	
department	managers,	planners,	designers	and	engineers,	police	and	fire/rescue	and	field	
maintenance	personnel	should	be	consulted	both	in	the	design	review	process	and	on	a	
regular	basis	to	assure	standards	continue	to	be	met.	The	designation	of	a	Springdale	trails	
coordinator,	creation	of	a	Razorback	Greenway,	or	community‐wide	Greenway	Citizens	
Advisory	Committee	may	help	facilitate	this.	In	addition	to	operational	coordination,	there	
could	be—in	cooperation	with	planning	and	street	departments—	monitoring	and	review	
of	critical	public	and	private	sector	projects	that	might	impact	the	greenway,	bicycle,	and	
pedestrian	projects	as	they	come	on‐line.	
	
9.	Labor	and	Equipment	Needs	
	
With	phased	development	of	Razorback	Greenway,	new	personnel	and	equipment	will	be	
needed	to	undertake	the	day‐to‐day	management	of	the	trail.	It	should	be	understood	that	
trail	management	and	operations	is	separate	and	apart	from	other	land	management	
responsibilities	currently	associated	with	parks	and	public	streets.		The	following	offers	a	
list	of	personnel	that	the	City	of	Springdale	might	take	into	consideration	for	the	long‐term	
aintenance	and	management	of	the	Razorback	Greenway.	Current	constraints	may	
reclude	the	hiring	of	new	positions.	
m
p
	
9.1	Trail	Manager	

Razorback Greenway: Springdale 22 DRAFT - Operations and Management Plan 



A	trail	manager	could	be	employed	by	the	City	of	Springdale	to	oversee,	coordinate	and	
direct	the	day‐to‐day	land	and	facility	management	operations	associated	with	the	
Razorback	Greenway	in	Springdale.	This	trail	manager	might	have	experience	in	managing	
oth	urban	and	rural	trail	systems.	The	trail	manager	will	need	to	work	very	closely	with	b
other	City	agencies	to	coordinate	land	management	activities.		
	
The	trail	manager	could	be	responsible	for	managing	a	trail	crew,	and	ensuring	that	a	daily	
work	program	is	carried	out	to	properly	steward	the	Razorback	Regional	Greenway,	other	
reenways	in	Springdale,	trailheads,	signage	systems,	furniture	and	furnishings,	landscape	g
and	vegetation	and	other	trail	facilities.	
	
The	trail	manager	is	expected	to	assist	in	preparing	an	annual	budget	and	to	implement	
this	budget	on	a	monthly	basis.	The	trail	manager	could	be	required	to	prepare	and	file	an	
annual	report	that	describes	the	activities	associated	with	stewarding	Razorback	Greenway	
lands	and	facilities.	Monthly	progress	and	resource	management	reports	may	also	need	to	
be	filed	with	the	appropriate	department	head	and/or	the	City’s	Facilities	Manager	that	
ontain	important	information	about	management,	operations,	cooperation	and	
oordination	activities.	
c
c
	
9.2.	Trail	Crew	
A	three‐person	trail	crew	should	be	employed	by	the	City	of	Springdale	to	carry	out	daily	
maintenance,	management	and	stewardship	of	the	trail	development	zone,	trailhead	
acilities,	signage	systems,	furniture	and	furnishings,	landscape	and	vegetation,	elements	of	f
the	Razorback	Greenway	and	other	municipal	greenways.	
	
The	trail	crew	will	report	directly	to	the	trail	manager	(or	department	designee),	who	will	
stablish	daily	work	schedules	and	priorities.	Trail	crew	will	be	furnished	with	equipment,	
upplies,	tools,	machinery	and	other	operations	needs	to	carry	out	their	responsibilities.		
e
s
	
9.3.	Trail	Management	Equipment	
The	City	of	Springdale	may	also	want	and	need	to	supplement	its	existing	equipment	to	
anage	the	Razorback	Regional	Greenway.	The	following	offers	a	suggested	list	of	

s	named)	
m
equipment	for	consideration:	(the	City	does	not	need	to	purchase	brand
	
Ford	Escape	Hybrid	for	trail	manager		 	 	 	 	

r	
Ford	F‐350	with	extended	crew	cab	for	trail	crew		

					
John	Deere	4050	Tractor	with	Trailer	&	mowe 	 	 	

	trimmer	Poulan	Pro	PP333	gasoline	powered 	 	
			
			

Poulan	Pro	PPBP30	gasoline	powered	blower	 	 	 			
oulan	Pro	18‐inch	blade	chain	saw	 	 	 	 			
and	shovels,	pick	axe,	rakes,	pruning	shears	 	 	 			

P
H
	
9.4	Annual	Maintenance	Costs	
In	addition	to	labor	and	equipment,	an	annual	budget	is	needed	for	fuel,	materials,	repair	to	
equipment,	and	other	miscellaneous	charges	and	costs	for	completing	the	maintenance	and	

Razorback Greenway: Springdale 23 DRAFT - Operations and Management Plan 



m
G
anagement	of	the	trail	development	zone	along	the	entire	length	of	the	Razorback	
reenway	corridor	as	well	as	other	city	trails.	
	
9.5	Use	of	Volunteers	
Trail	mangers	often	use	volunteers	for	routine	trail	maintenance	or	even	for	trail	
construction.	The	Federal	Volunteer	Protection	Act	of	1997	protects	volunteer	workers.		
This	act	protects	volunteers	of	nonprofit	organizations	or	governmental	entities.	The	Act	
tates	that	such	volunteers	are	not	liable	for	harm	caused	by	their	acts	of	commission	or	
mission	provided	the	acts	are	in	good	faith.		
s
o
	
9.6	Adopt‐A‐Greenway	Program	
An	Adopt‐A‐Greenway	program	is	an	excellent	way	for	the	City	of	Springdale	to	engage	
local	citizens	in	the	care	and	maintenance	of	the	Razorback	Greenway.		The	Adopt‐A‐
Greenway	Program	could	be	operated	by	the	City	of	Springdale	Parks	Department	with	the	
goal	of	maintaining	the	environmental	and	aesthetic	quality	of	the	Razorback	Greenway	
and	other	City	trails	and	greenways	by	generating	a	strong	sense	of	ownership	among	the	
citizens	of	Springdale.	Through	the	Adopt‐A‐Greenway	program	residents,	businesses,	
greenway	users,	and	various	community	groups	can	have	an	active	role	in	maintaining	the	
lands	and	facilities	of	the	Razorback	Greenway.	Volunteer	groups	will	coordinate	their	
activiti 	Department	staff	to	organize,	lead	and/or	participate	in	various	
projects,	which	may	include:	

es	with	Parks

o 	Litter	Pickup 

o Leaf	Raking 	

o Graffiti	Removal 	
Spreading	of	mulch,	grav l

o 

o e 	
Sweeping	of	paved	trails 	

o Removal	of	exotic	invasive	plants 	

o  Planting	flowers and	other	approved	vegetation	through	the	various	adoption	
programs.	

o Reporting	of	safety	hazards,	illegal	dumping,	injured	or	dead	animals,	storm	damage,	
and	other	issues	

9.7	Trail	Watch	Program	
A	Trail	Watch	program	for	all	of	the	greenways	‐	Razorback	and	municipal	‐	will	help	to	
promote	safety	and	appropriate	trail	use	by	providing	information	and	assistance	to	all	
trail	users.	Trail	Watch	Volunteers	observe	and	document	safety	issues	requiring	attention,	
serve	as	a	positive	presence	on	the	trail	and	would	assist	the	City	of	Springdale	Parks	and	
olice	Departments	to	keep	the	trails	safe	and	well	maintained.	This	program	would	
upplement	the	Greenway	Conductors	work.	
P
s
	
	

Razorback Greenway: Springdale 24 DRAFT - Operations and Management Plan 

	
	
	



	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
10.	Additional	Information	and	Material	
	
10.1	Studies	of	Trail	Liability		
A	study	by	the	Rails	to	Trails	Conservancy	(RTC)	provides	a	primer	on	trail‐related	liability	
issues	and	risk	management	techniques.	The	report	was	co‐authored	by	RTC	in	
ooperation	with	the	National	Park	Service:		Rivers,	Trails,	and	Conservation	Assistance	
rogram.	
c
P
	
10.2	Concerns	and	Solutions		
There	are	two	primary	categories	of	people	who	might	be	concerned	about	liability	issues	
presented	by	a	trail:	the	trail	managing	and	owning	entity	(typically	a	public	entity)	and	
private	landowners.		Private	landowners	can	be	divided	into	two	categories,	those	who	
ave	provided	an	easement	for	a	trail	over	their	land	and	those	who	own	land	adjacent	to	a	h
trail	corridor.	
	
In	general,	people	owning	land	adjacent	to	a	trail	‐‐	whether	the	trail	is	an	easement	
granted	by	them	or	is	held	by	separate	title	‐‐	foresee	that	people	using	the	trail	may	be	
endangered	by	a	condition	on	their	land.		Potential	hazards	such	as	a	pond,	a	ditch,	or	a	
dead	tr
landow

ee	may	cause	the	landowner	to	worry	about	liability	for	a	resulting	injury.	The	
ners	may	reduce	their	liability	by	taking	the	following	actions:	

 t	be	Work	with	trail	designers	to	have	the	trail	located	away	from	hazards	that	canno
corrected,	

 Make	it	clear	that	trail	users	are	not	invited	onto	the	adjoining	land.	This	can	be	
aided	by	having	the	trail	designer	develop	signs,	vegetative	screening,	or	fencing,	

 If	a	hazardous	condition	does	exist	near	the	trail,	signs	should	be	developed	to	warn	
trail	users	of	the	hazard	if	it	cannot	be	mitigated.	

Of	particular	concern	to	adjacent	landowners	are	attractions	to	children	that	may	be	
dangerous,	such	as	a	pond.		Many	states	recognize	that	children	may	trespass	to	explore	an	
ttractive	nuisance.		These	states	require	a	legal	responsibility	to	children,	even	as	a

Razorback Greenway: Springdale 25 DRAFT - Operations and Management Plan 

trespassers,	that	is	greater	than	the	duty	of	care	owed	to	adults.	
	
Abutting	property	owners	frequently	express	concerns	about	their	liability	to	trail	users.		
In	general,	their	liability,	if	any,	is	limited	and	is	defined	by	their	own	actions	in	relation	to	



the	trail.		If	an	abutting	property	owner	possesses	no	interest	in	the	trail,	then	he	or	she	
does	not	have	any	right	or	obligation	to	warn	trail	users	about	defects	in	the	trail	unless	the	
landowner	creates	a	dangerous	condition	on	the	trail	by	his	own	act	or	omission.		In	that	
event,	the	abutting	landowner	would	be	responsible	for	his	own	acts	or	omissions	that	
aused	the	injury	to	a	third	party	using	the	trail,	just	as	the	operator	of	one	car	is	
esponsible	to	the	operator	of	another	for	an	accident	he	caused	on	a	city	street.	
c
r
	
10.3	Forms	of	Protection	
There	are	three	legal	precepts,	either	alone	or	in	combination,	that	define	and	in	many	
cases	limit	liability	for	injury	resulting	from	trail	use.		The	first	is	the	concept	of	duty	of	care,	
which	speaks	to	the	responsibility	that	a	landowner	(private	or	public)	has	to	anyone	on	
his	or	her	land.		Second	is	the	Recreational	Use	Statute	(RUS),	which	is	available	in	all	50	
states	and	provides	protection	to	private	landowners	and	some	public	landowners	who	
allow	public	free	access	to	land	for	recreational	purposes.		For	those	public	entities	not	
covered	by	a	RUS,	states	tend	to	have	a	tort	claims	act,	which	defines	and	limits	
governmental	liability.		Third,	for	all	private	and	public	parties,	liability	insurance	provides	
he	final	line	of	defense.		Trail	owners	can	also	find	much	protection	through	risk	
anagement.	

t
m
	
10.4	Duty	of	Care	
Tort	law,	with	regard	to	finding	fault	for	an	incident	that	occurs	in	a	particular	location	is	
concerned	with	the	“class”	of	person	who	incurs	the	injury,	and	the	legal	duty	of	care	that	a	
landowner	owes	a	member	of	the	general	public	varies	from	state	to	state	but	is	generally	
divided	into	four	categories.		In	most	states,	a	landowner’s	responsibility	for	injuries	
depends	on	the	status	of	the	injured	person.		A	landowner	owes	increasingly	greater	duties	
f	care	(i.e.;	is	more	at	risk)	if	the	injured	person	is	a	“trespasser”,	a	“licensee”,	an	“invitee”,	o
or	a	“child”.	
	
Trespasser	‐‐	a	person	on	land	without	the	landowner’s	permission,	whether	intentionally	
or	by	mistaken	belief	that	they	are	on	public	land.		Trespassers	are	due	the	least	duty	of	
care	and	therefore	pose	the	lowest	level	of	liability	risk.	The	landowner	is	generally	not	
responsible	for	unsafe	conditions.	The	landowner	can	only	be	held	liable	for	deliberate	or	
eckless	misconduct,	such	as	putting	up	a	trip	wire.	Adjacent	landowners	are	unlikely	to	be	r
held	liable	for	injuries	sustained	by	trespassers	on	their	property.	
	
Licensee	‐‐	a	person	on	land	with	the	owner’s	permission	but	only	for	the	visitor’s	benefit.			
This	situation	creates	a	slightly	higher	liability	for	the	landowner.		For	example,	a	person	
who	is	permitted	to	hunt	on	a	farm	without	paying	a	fee,	if	there	were	no	RUS,	would	be	
classified	as	a	licensee.		If	the	landowner	charged	a	fee,	the	hunter	would	probably	be	
lassified	as	an	invitee.		Again,	the	landowner	is	not	responsible	for	discovering	unsafe	

.	
c
conditions;	however,	the	landowner	must	provide	warning	of	the	known	unsafe	conditions
	
Invitee	‐‐	a	person	on	the	owner’s	land	with	the	owner’s	permission,	expressly	or	implied,	
for	the	owner’s	benefit,	such	as	a	paying	customer.		This	is	the	highest	level	of	
responsibility	and	therefore	carries	the	highest	level	of	liability.	The	owner	is	responsible	

Razorback Greenway: Springdale 26 DRAFT - Operations and Management Plan 



f
l
	

or	unknown	dangers	that	should	have	been	discovered.	Put	in	a	different	way,	the	
andowner	has	a	duty	to:	

 1) Inspect	the	property	and	facilities	to	discover	hidden	dangers;	

 
2) Remove	the	hidden	dangers	or	warn	the	user	of	their	presence;	
3) Keep	the	property	and	facilities	in	reasonably	safe	repair:	and	
4) Anticipate	foreseeable	activities	by	users	and	take	precautions	to	protect	users	from	

foreseeable	dangers.	

The	landowner	does	not	insure	the	invitee’s	safety,	but	must	exercise	reasonable	care	to	
prevent	injury.	Generally,	the	landowner	is	not	liable	for	injuries	caused	by	known,	open,	or	
bvious	dangers	where	there	has	been	an	appropriate	warning.	For	example,	customers	o
using	an	ice	rink	open	to	the	public	for	a	fee	would	be	invitees.	
	
Children	‐‐	even	if	trespassing,	some	states	accord	children	a	higher	level	of	protection.		
The	concept	of	“attractive	nuisance”	is	particularly	relevant	to	children.	Landforms	such	as	
onds	can	be	attractive	to	children	who,	unaware	of	potential	danger,	may	be	injured	if	p
they	explore	such	items.	
	
Prior	to	the	widespread	adoption	of	RUS’	by	the	states,	this	classification	system	defined	
the	liability	of	adjacent	landowners.		Even	now,	trail	managers	or	private	landowners	who	
harge	a	fee	are	at	greater	risk	of	liability	because	they	owe	the	payee	a	greater	c
responsibility	to	provide	a	safe	experience.	
	
Thus,	where	no	RUS	exists	or	is	unavailable,	trail	users	would	be	of	the	licensee	class,	
provided	the	trail	manager	does	not	charge	an	access	fee.		If	a	trail	manager	charges	a	fee,	
he	facility	provider	tends	to	owe	a	greater	duty	of	care	to	the	user	and	thus	has	a	greater	
isk	of	liability	if	a	trail	user	is	injured	due	to	a	condition	of	the	trail.	
t
r
	
10.5	Recreational	Use	Statutes	(RUS)	
The	Council	of	State	Governments	produced	a	recreational	use	statute	(RUS)	in	1965	in	an	
effort	to	encourage	private	landowners	to	open	their	land	for	public	recreational	use	by	
limiting	the	landowner’s	liability	for	recreational	injuries	when	access	was	provided	
ithout	charge.	A	copy	of	the	Arkansas	Recreational	Use	Statute	is	provided	in	the	w

Appendix.	
	
Recreational	use	statutes	are	now	on	the	books	in	all	50	states.	These	state	laws	provide	
protection	to	landowners	who	allow	the	public	to	use	their	land	for	recreational	purposes.		
The	theory	behind	these	statutes	is	that	if	landowners	are	protected	from	liability	they	
would	be	more	likely	to	open	up	their	land	for	public	recreational	use	and	that,	in	turn,	
would	reduce	state	expenditures	to	provide	such	areas.		To	recover	damages,	an	injured	
person	must	prove	“willful	and	wanton	misconduct”	on	the	part	of	the	landowner,	
essentially	the	same	duty	of	care	owned	to	a	trespasser.		However,	if	the	landowner	is	
charging	a	fee	for	access	to	the	property,	the	protection	offered	by	the	recreational	use	
statue	is	lost	in	most	states.	

Razorback Greenway: Springdale 27 DRAFT - Operations and Management Plan 



	
The	preamble	of	the	RUS	is	clear	that	it	was	designed	for	private	landowners	but	the	actual	
language	of	the	model	legislation	does	not	differentiate	between	private	and	public	
landowners.		The	result	is	that	while	some	states	have	followed	the	intent	of	the	statute	and	
imited	the	immunity	to	private	landowners,	other	states	have	extended	the	immunity	l
either	to	cover	public	landowners	legislatively	or	judicially.	
	
Under	the	Federal	Tort	Claims	Act,	the	federal	government	is	liable	for	negligence	like	a	
private	landowner	under	the	law	of	the	state.		As	a	result,	RUS’s	intended	for	private	
ndividuals	have	been	held	applicable	to	the	federal	government	where	it	has	opened	land	i
up	for	public	recreation.	
	
Under	lease	arrangements	between	a	public	agency	and	a	private	landowner,	land	can	be	
provided	for	public	recreation	while	the	public	agency	agrees	to	defend	and	protect	the	
private	landowner.		The	private	landowner	may	still	be	sued	but	the	public	agency	holds	
he	landowner	harmless,	taking	responsibilities	for	the	cost	of	defending	a	lawsuit	and	any	t
resulting	judgments.	
	
While	state	RUS’s	and	the	court	interpretations	of	these	laws	vary	somewhat,	a	few	
common	themes	can	be	found.		The	statues	were	created	to	encourage	landowners	to	make	
their	land	available	for	public	recreation	purposes	by	limiting	their	liability	provided	they	
do	not	charge	a	fee.		The	RUS	limits	the	duty	of	care	a	landowner	would	otherwise	owe	to	a	
recreational	licensee	to	keep	his	or	her	premises	safe	for	use.		It	also	limits	a	landowner’s	
duty	to	warn	of	dangerous	conditions	provided	such	failure	to	warn	is	not	considered	
grossly	negligent,	willful,	wanton,	or	reckless.		The	result	of	many	of	these	statues	is	to	limit	
landowner	liability	for	injuries	experienced	by	people	partaking	in	recreational	activities	
n	their	land.	The	existence	of	a	RUS	may	also	have	the	effect	of	reducing	insurance	o
premiums	for	landowners	whose	lands	are	used	for	recreation.	
	
These	laws	do	not	prevent	somebody	from	suing	a	trail	manager/owner	or	a	private	
property	owner	who	has	made	his	or	her	land	available	to	the	public	for	recreational	use,	it	
only	means	the	suit	will	not	advance	in	court	if	certain	conditions	hold	true.	Thus,	the	trail	
anager/owner	may	incur	costs	to	defend	himself	of	herself.		Such	costs	are	the	principal	
eason	for	purchasing	liability	insurance.		
m
r
	
10.6	Risk	Management	
All	of	the	above‐mentioned	forms	of	protection	aside,	perhaps	the	best	defense	a	trail	
anager	has	are	sound	policy	and	practice	for	trail	maintenance	and	usage.	Developing	a	m

comprehensive	technique	is	the	best	defense	against	an	injury‐related	lawsuit.	
	
Trails	that	are	properly	designed	and	maintained	go	a	long	way	to	ward	off	any	potential	
liability.	There	are	some	general	design	guidelines	(AASHTO	and	MUTCD)	that,	if	adhered	
to,	can	provide	protection	by	showing	that	conventional	standards	were	used	in	designing	
and	building	the	trail.		Trails	that	are	designed	in	accordance	with	recognized	standards	or	
“best	practices”	may	be	able	to	take	advantage	of	any	design	immunities	under	state	law.		

Razorback Greenway: Springdale 28 DRAFT - Operations and Management Plan 



Within	the	spectrum	of	public	facilities,	trails	are	quite	safe,	often	less	risky	than	roads,	
swimming	pools	and	playgrounds.	
	
The	City	of	Springdale	will	develop	a	comprehensive	maintenance	plan	that	provides	for	
regular	maintenance	and	inspection.		These	procedures	should	be	spelled	out	in	detail	in	a	
trail	management	handbook	and	a	record	should	be	kept	of	each	inspection	including	what	
was	discovered	and	any	corrective	action	taken.		The	Trail	Manager	will	keep	a	record	of	
each	inspection,	including	what	was	discovered	and	any	corrective	actions	taken	in	an	
effort	to	ward	off	or	eliminate	any	hazardous	situations	before	an	injury	occurs.		Private	
andowners	that	provide	public	easements	for	a	trail	should	ensure	that	such	management	

heir	own	liability.	Key	points	include:	
l
plans	are	in	place	and	used	to	reduce	t
	
During	trail	design	and	development:	

Develop	an	inventory	of	potential	hazards	along	the	corridor;	
 l	be	permitted	on	the	trail	and	the	risks	associated	with	
 

Create	a	list	of	users	that	wil

 
each;	
Identify	all	applicable	laws;	

 ings	of	Design	and	locate	the	trail	such	that	obvious	dangers	are	avoided.	Warn
potential	hazards	should	be	provided,	and	mitigated	to	the	extent	possible;	

 Trail	design	and	construction	should	be	completed	by	persons	who	are	
hose	listed	in	AASHTO	and	MUTCD	knowledgeable	about	design	guidelines,	such	as	t

documents;	
	be	posted	and	enforced.	 Trail	regulations	should

Once	the	trail	is	open	for	use:	
 tify	Regular	inspections	of	the	trail	by	either	key	staff	who	has	the	expertise	to	iden

hazardous	conditions	and	maintenance	problems	or	the	Trail	Manager.	
 Maintenance	problems	should	be	corrected	quickly	and	documented.		Where	a	

problem	cannot	be	promptly	corrected,	warnings	to	trail	users	should	be	erected.	
 res	Procedures	for	handling	medical	emergencies	should	be	developed.	The	procedu

should	be	documented	as	well	as	any	occurrence	of	medical	emergencies.	
 Records	should	be	maintained	of	all	inspections,	what	was	found,	and	what	was	

done	about	it.		Photographs	of	found	hazardous	conditions	can	be	useful.	

These	risk	management	techniques	will	not	only	help	to	ensure	that	hazardous	conditions	
are	identified	and	corrected	in	a	timely	manner,	thereby	averting	injury	to	trail	users,	but	
will	also	serve	to	protect	the	trail	owner	and	managing	agency	from	liability.		Showing	that	
he	City	of	Springdale	had	been	acting	in	a	responsible	manner	can	serve	as	an	excellent	
efense	in	the	event	that	a	lawsuit	develops	
t
d
	
11.	Anticipated	Costs	and	Funding	
	
11.1	Anticipated	Costs	

Razorback Greenway: Springdale 29 DRAFT - Operations and Management Plan 



Cost	planning	should	take	into	account	routine	maintenance	and	remedial	maintenance	
over	the	life	cycle	of	the	improvements	and	on‐going	administrative	costs	for	the	program.	
Depending	on	myriad	factors,	costs	can	vary	significantly	for	operations	and	maintenance	
of	trail,	greenways	and	associated	open	space	facilities.	Considerations	include	types	of	
facilities	offered,	size,	cost	of	utilities	such	as	irrigation	water	and	other	factors.	However,	
as	a	planning	benchmark,	typical	unit	costs	can	be	helpful	in	planning.	To	that	end,	the	table	
below	offers	cost	information	based	on	costs	nation‐wide.	It	is	important	to	stress	that	
these	numbers	should	be	taken	only	as	an	order‐of‐magnitude	measure.	More	project‐
pecific	costs	should	be	calculated	on	a	case‐by‐case	basis	when	budgeting	for	each	
lanned	improvement.	
s
p
	
Typical	Annual	O&M	Cost	Factors	
	
Amenity	

Typical	Unit	
r	Year	
	

Cost	Pe
Range

	
Comment	

Paved	Shared	Use	Path	 $4,000	to	
$15,000/mile	

Depending	on	intensity	of	development,	
fixtures	and	standard	of	maintenance.	Crew	
sizes	range	from	3	to	5	full‐time	employees	
FTE’s)	per	10	miles	of	greenway	corridor	(

Natural	Surface	Path	 $200	to	$1,800/mile	 Depending	on	level	of	use	and	development	
	

Greenway	with	Trail	 $7,000	to	
$20,000/mile	

Includes	trail	and	related	green	spaces	such	as	
a	stream	corridor.	Depends	on	level	of	
development	and	width	of	corridor	
maintained.	

On‐Road	Bicycle	 $0‐$250/mile	 Part	of	street	maintenance.	Depends	on	
improvements	

Sidewalks	 $0‐$100/mile	 Typically	property	owners	maintain	sidewalks	
though	special	landscaped	upgraded	walks.	
Links	to	trails	may	be	maintained	by	the	
municipalities.	

Natural	Open	Space	Park		 $250‐$350/ac	 Larger	natural	area	preserves	associated	with	
the	greenway.	Depends	on	level	of	
development	and	maintenance.	

Active	Park	(Turf	Grass	or	
eature	Area)	

$4,000	to	$6,000/ac	 These	areas	would	likely	be	minimal	along	the	
greenway	or	managed	as	separate	F
components.	

	
There	are	many	factors	that	influence	the	cost	of	managing	the	Razorback	Greenway.	The	
urpose	of	providing	these	items	is	to	enable	the	City	of	Springdale	to	define	a	budget	for	
he	long‐term	care	of	the	sections	of	Greenway	within	its	municipal	jurisdiction.			
p
t
	
Possible	Routine	Maintenance	Items	to	Consider	for	Budget	Purposes	
Drainage	maintenance	
Maintenance	of	trail	surface	

anagement	
Pick	up	and	removal	of	trash	
Weed	control	and	vegetation	m
Mowing	of	3‐ft	grass	safe	zone	

Razorback Greenway: Springdale 30 DRAFT - Operations and Management Plan 



Minor	repairs	to	trail	furnitu
Maintenance	supplies	
Equipment	fuel	and	repairs	

re/safety	features	

	
11.2	Funding	O&M	Programs	
Several	typ
offer	th

es	of	funding	sources	can	be	identified	and	it	is	likely	that	a	combination	will	
e	best	solution.	Following	are	potential	funding	sources:	

 operty	Budget	Allocation	Commitments	(City	Councils,	Homeowners	Associations,	Pr
Owners	Associations,	Other	Jurisdictions)	

 agencies	such	as	highways,	utilities,	Multi‐Objective	Partnerships	(with	other	

 l	District	Funds	
drainage,	etc.)	

nd	Specia
 owment	

Dedicated	Tax	a
Creating	an	End

 Earned	Income	
Outside	Funding	

 In‐Kind	Services	
 Sources		

11.3	Budget	Allocations		
These	funds	would	come	directly	from	annual	budget	allocations	by	the	City	of	Springdale.	
Typically,	this	is	the	most	reliable	revenue	source	for	project	management,	operations	and	
maintenance.	This	is	the	most	common	and	likely	source	of	O&M	funding.	Note	that	on	
most	projects	around	the	nation,	private	donors	or	other	potential	partners	will	want	to	
ee	a	strong	long‐term	public	side	commitment	to	management	as	a	condition	of	awarding	
rants	for	capital	trail	improvements	and	management	programs.		
s
g
	
11.4	Multi‐Objective	Partnerships	
Some	the	elements	of	the	program	serve	multiple	public	and	private	benefits	including	
access	for	floodway	and	stream	bank	upkeep,	promotion	of	local	businesses,	utility	access,	
school	facilities,	road	maintenance	and	enhancement	of	adjacent	private	properties.	This	
may	provide	a	number	of	opportunities	for	task‐	and	cost‐sharing	among	the	various	
beneficiaries.	These	options	should	be	vigorously	and	creatively	explored.	In	addition,	area	
usinesses	may	have	a	vested	interest	in	sponsoring	and	participating	in	trail	maintenance	b
along	segments	of	the	corridor.		
	
For	example,	Madison,	WI	Public	Works	Department	partners	in	maintenance	of	on‐street	
facilities.	In	Denver	CO,	the	Urban	Drainage	and	Flood	Control	District	partners	with	parks	
and	greenway	agencies	in	maintaining	trail	corridors	because	trails	also	serve	as	floodway	
access	routes.	

Razorback Greenway: Springdale 31 DRAFT - Operations and Management Plan 

	
11.5	Dedicated	Tax	and	Special	District	Funds	
A	number	of	communities	have	specific	dedicated	tax	programs	in	place	such	as	open	space	
sales	tax	or	special	districts	with	property	tax	based	funding.	To	implement	such	a	program	
it	will	be	important	to	have	a	specific	visionary	plan	in	place	and	build	broad	based	public	
support	and	partnerships	with	park,	recreation	and	open	space	advocacy	groups.	Pursuing	



this	process	should	begin	with	an	examination	of	the	potential	property,	sales,	lodging	and	
other	potential	tax	bases.	
	
For	example,	Johnson	County	Park	and	Recreation	District	in	Shawnee	Mission,	KS	raises	
approximately	$1	million	annually	through	a	mill	levy	with	50%	going	to	construction	and	
maintenance	of	trail	and	open	space	facilities.	Jefferson	County,	CO	passed	a	½	cent	Open	
Space	Tax	in	the	late	1970’s.	This	tax	generates	over	$14	Million	annual	for	acquisition	and	
maintenance	of	open	spaces,	trails	and	local	park	facilities.	Voters	in	the	St.	Louis	area	
approved	a	bi‐state	regional	park	district	effort.	They	created	the	multi‐county	
Metropolitan	Park	and	Recreation	District	on	the	Missouri	side	and	the	Metro	East	District	
on	the	Illinois	side.	With	a	1/10‐cent	sales	tax	allocation	the	two	districts	raise	
approximately	$10	million	annually	($9	million	on	Missouri	side	and	$1.5	million	on	the	
llinois	side).	A	portion	of	the	funds	will	go	toward	building	and	maintaining	an	extensive	
egional	trail	and	greenway	system.	
I
r
	
11.6	Creating	an	Endowment	
An	endowment	is	a	set‐side	account	held	strictly	to	generate	revenue	from	investment	
earnings.	The	endowment	could	be	held	by	a	non‐profit.	Funding	of	the	endowment	could	
come	from	a	percent	of	capital	grants	and	from	an	endowment	campaign.	The	endowment	
could	also	be	funded	by	bequests	and	deferred	giving	such	as	donations	of	present	or	
future	interests	in	stock	or	real	estate.	To	have	an	effective	impact	the	endowment	should	
have	several	million	dollars	in	its	“corpus”	(asset	holdings).	This	endowment	could	be	built	
up	gradually	in	tandem	with	project	development.	Some	private	organizations,	such	as	the	
akima	River	Greenway	Foundation	in	Washington	State,	earn	funds	through	bingo	and	
pecial	events.	
Y
s
	
11.7	Earned	Income	and	User	Fees	
This	is	a	revenue	stream	created	by	the	use	of	the	amenities	such	as	a	user	permit	for	trails	
and	open	space	facilities.	This	might	be	an	annual	pass	that	can	be	purchased	on	the	
Internet	or	at	grocery	stores,	etc.	Cannon	Falls,	MN	raises	funds	through	a	“Wheel	Pass	
“	program	where	users	18	and	older	must	purchase	a	user	permit	providing	funds	for	trails	
maintenance.	Another	community	near	Saratoga,	NY,	a	$35/year	membership	fee	
subsidizes	trail	maintenance.	Another	option	would	be	leasing	trail	rights‐of‐way	for	fiber‐
optic	and	other	utility	corridors.	The	Niagara	River	trail	(Canadian	side)	and	the	W&OD	
Trail	Corridor	in	Virginia	(Northern	Virginia	Regional	Park	Authority)	receive	several	
undred	thousand	dollars	annually	in	lease	revenue	for	telecommunications	cable	license	h
fees.		
	
In	most	cases,	however,	earned	income	revenue	streams	are	not	likely	to	fund	more	than	a	
fraction	of	the	total	management	costs,	though	the	fraction	could	be	substantial.	Note	that	
hese	programs	have	an	administrative	cost.	Furthermore,	it	is	also	important	to	avoid	
ompromising	or	commercializing	the	quality	of	the	trail.	
t
c

Razorback Greenway: Springdale 32 DRAFT - Operations and Management Plan 

	
11.8	Outside	Contributions		
Outside	contributions	include	outside	public	and	private	sector	grants	that	can	be	applied	
toward	management	including	routine	and	remedial	maintenance.	Presently	the	Federal	



ARRA	“Stimulus”	program	has	funded	trail	replacement	projects	in	a	number	of	locations	
though	availability	of	such	programs	in	the	future	are	hard	to	predict.	Private	contributors	
might	help	fund	seasonal	youth	“trail	ranger”	programs	or	purchase	equipment	such	as	a	
sweeper.	Creation	of	a	trail	advocacy/land	conservancy	non‐profit	might	offer	a	way	to	
raise	money	through	“membership”	donations.	Note,	however,	that	with	the	exception	of	
remedial	projects,	generally,	private	donors	are	not	interested	in	funding	operations	and	
aintenance.	Many	forms	of	outside	funding	may	be	unpredictable	year	after	year	and	
erefore	is	“uncontrollable	income”.	

m
th
		
	
11.9	In‐Kind	Services	
Management	services	might	be	supported	and	enhanced	by	available	non‐cash	resources	
such	as	volunteers,	youth,	student	labor,	user	groups	(such	as	bicyclist	associations),	
correctional	services	and	seniors.	In‐kind	support	may	also	include	donations	of	materials	
and	equipment.	Consider	also	adopt‐a‐trail	programs.	Services	clubs	might	be	encouraged	
o	“adopt”	a	park	or	a	trail	and	hold	annual	fundraisers.	The	corridor	might	also	be	eligible	t
for	youth	programs	such	as	AmeriCorps.		
	
Note,	however,	that	volunteer	and	in‐kind	participation	will	likely	meet	only	a	fraction	of	
the	operations	and	maintenance	needs	and	funding	of	these	programs	may	be	sporadic.	
he	management	program	will	still	need	a	base	of	trained	professionals	and	proper	
quipment.		These	programs	require	staff	time	to	coordinate.	
T
e
	
	

Razorback Greenway: Springdale 33 DRAFT - Operations and Management Plan 



ORDINANCE NO. __ 

AN ORDINANCE AMENDING ORDINANCE NO. 3307 THE SAME 
BEING THE ZONING ORDINANCE OF THE CITY OF 
SPRINGDALE, ARKANSAS, AND THE PLAT PERTAINING 
THERETO BY REZONING CERTAIN LANDS FROM GENERAL 
COMMERCIAL DISTRICT (C-2) TO THOROUGHFARE 
COMMERCIAL DISTRICT (C-5) AND DECLARING AN 
EMERGENCY: 

WHEREAS, the Planning Commission of the City of Springdale, Arkansas, 
Benton County, gave notice required by law and set a hearing date of September 4, 
2012 for hearing the matter of a petition of Richard E. Berry requesting that the 
following described tract of real estate be zoned from General Commercial District (C-2) 
to Thoroughfare Commercial District (C-5) 

Layman's Description: 4353 N. Thompson 

Legal description: Part of the NW Y4 of the NW %of Section 24, Township 
18 North, Range 30 West, described as follows: Beginning 590 feet south 
of the northwest corner of the said NW ~ of the NW Y4 ; thence east 600 
feet; thence south 1 00 feet; thence west 600 feet; thence north 1 00 feet to 
the POINT OF BEGINNING, Subject to Highway No. 71 on the west side 
thereof, also know as Lot 3 Bassett Place North Phase l, City of 
Springdale, located in Benton County, Arkansas, as shown on plat record 
"6" at page 149. 

AND WHEREAS, after notice as required by law, the Springdale Planning 
Commission held a hearing and after hearing arguments for and against such rezoning, 
recommends to the Springdale City Council that the area described herein should be 
rezoned from General Commercial District (C-2) to· Thoroughfare Commercial District 
(C-5) for the purposes of that Zoning Ordinance would be more properly carried out by 
such rezoning, and that unless granted, citizens of Springdale will suffer irreparable harm 
and damage, and will be substantially deprived of the use of their property. 

T"" 
lO 



NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY 
OF SPRINGDALE, ARKANSAS: 

SECTION 1: That Ordinance No. 3307, the Amendments thereto, and the Zoning 
Plat pertaining thereto of the City of Springdale, Arkansas, should be and the same is 
amended as follows: 

From General Commercial District (C-2) to Thoroughfare Commercial District (C-5) 

SECTION 2: That all ordinances and parts of ordinances in conflict herewith are 
hereby repealed. 

SECTION 3: EMERGENCY CLAUSE: It is hereby declared that an emergency exists 
and this ordinance, being necessary for the preservation of the health, safety and welfare 
of the citizens of Springdale, Arkansas, shall be in effect immediately upon its passage 
and approval. 

PASSED AND APPROVED THIS DAY OF 2012 

Doug Sprouse, Mayor 

ATIEST: 

Denise Pearce, City Clerk 

APPROVED AS TO FORM: 

Jeff Harper, City Attorney 

2 

C\1 
LO 



ZJOZ/P/6 
~Nil33W NOISSIWWOJ ~NINNYid 

3JI:I:K> ~NINN\fld 
31\fO~NnldS :10 Al.IJ 

s-::J o~ z-;;, 
:~s:lnb:lll 9NINOZ:Ill 

OZ-Ztll :# i1LI 
Allllil "i OliVH:lnl =~NVJnddY 

I AHA 
oot os~ 



ORDINANCE NO. __ 

AN ORDINANCE AMENDING ORDINANCE NO. 3307 THE SAME 
BEING THE ZONING ORDINANCE OF THE CITY OF 
SPRINGDALE, ARKANSAS, AND THE PLAT PERTAINING 
THERETO BY REZONING CERTAIN LANDS FROM GENERAL 
COMMERCIAL DISTRICT (C-2) TO INSTITUTIONAL DISTRICT (P-
1) AND DECLARING AN EMERGENCY: 

WHEREAS, the Planning Commission of the City of Springdale, Arkansas, 
Washington County, gave notice required by law and set a hearing date of September 
4, 2012 for hearing the matter of a petition of Northwest Arkansas Hospitals, LLC 
requesting that the following described tract of real estate be zoned from General 
Commercial District (C-2) to Institutional District (P-1) 

Layman's Description: 808 Quandt Avenue 

Legal description: A PART OF THE northwest Quarter of the Northwest 
Quarter of Section 01, township 17 North, Range 30 West, Washington 
County, Arkansas, being more particularly described as follows, to-wit: 
Commencing at the Northwest corner of said Forty acre tract and running 
thence S03°58'41" W. 262.24 feet; thence S87°58'19" E 90.67 feet; 
thence S03°56'19" W 447.60 feet to an existing rebar marking the true 
point of beginning, thence S87°19'39" E 84.91 feet to an existing rebar, 
thence S03°47'06W 200.01 feet; thence N8r28'44" W 75.00 feet to the 
East right of way of U.S. Highway #71, thence along said East right of way 
the following: N03°47'06" E. 3.80 feet; N86°12'54" W 10.0 N 03°48'36" E 
196.21 feet to the point of beginning, containing 0.39 acres, more or less. 

AND WHEREAS, after notice as required by law, the Springdale Planning 
Commission held a hearing and after hearing arguments for and against such rezoning, 
recommends to the Springdale City Council that the area described herein should be 
rezoned from General Commercial District (C-2) to Institutional District (P-1) 
for the purposes of that Zoning Ordinance would be more properly carried out by such 
rezoning, and that unless granted, citizens of Springdale will suffer irreparable harm and 
damage, and will be substantially deprived of the use of their property. 

oq
lO 



NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY 
OF SPRINGDALE, ARKANSAS: 

SECTION 1: That Ordinance No. 3307, the Amendments thereto, and the Zoning 
Plat pertaining thereto of the City of Springdale, Arkansas, should be and the same is 
amended as follows: 

From General Commercial District (C-2) to Institutional District (P-1). 

SECTION 2: That all ordinances and parts of ordinances in conflict herewith are 
hereby repealed. 

SECTION 3: EMERGENCY CLAUSE: It is hereby declared that an emergency exists 
and this ordinance, being necessary for the preservation of the health, safety and welfare 
of the citizens of Springdale, Arkansas, shall be in effect immediately upon its passage 
and approval. 

PASSED AND APPROVED THIS DAY OF , 2012 

Doug Sprouse, Mayor 

ATTEST: 

Denise Pearce, City Clerk 

APPROVED AS TO FORM: 

Jeff Harper, City Attorney 

2 

U') 
U') 



~ 
Feet 

0 150 

H A H 
N 

300 
H A I 

APPUCANT: NWA HOSPITALS 
FILE #: R12-21 

REZONING REQUEST: 
C-2 TO P-1 

CITY OF SPRINGDALE 
PLANNING OFFICE 

PLANNING COMMISSION MEETING 
9/4/2012 

gg 



ORDINANCE NO. __ 

AN ORDINANCE AMENDING ORDINANCE NO. 3307 THE SAME 
BEING THE ZONING ORDINANCE OF THE CITY OF 
SPRINGDALE, ARKANSAS, AND THE PLAT PERTAINING 
THERETO BY REZONING CERTAIN LANDS FROM GENERAL 
COMMERCIAL DISTRICT (C-:2} TO THOROUGHFARE 
COMMERCIAL DISTRICT (C-5) AND DECLARING AN 
EMERGENCY: 

WHEREAS, the Planning Commission of the City of Springdale, Arkansas, 
Washington County, gave notice required by law and set a hearing date of September 
4, 2012 for hearing the matter of a petition of James Duggar requesting that the 
following described tract of real estate be zoned from General Commercial District (C-2) 
to Thoroughfare Commercial District (C-5}. 

Layman's Description: 1486 West Sunset Avenue 

Legal description: 

Part of the SW% of the NE% of Section 2, Township 17 North, Range 30 
West, Washington County Arkansas, Springdale, Arkansas, being more 
particularly described as follows: 
Commencing at theSE corner of said SW% of the NE %, thence West 
875.00 feet, thence North 41.60 feet to the POINT OF BEGINNING, said 
point being a set iron pin, thence North 190.13 feet to a set iron pin, 
thence S 89° 48' 37" E 150.00 feet, thence South 189.63 feet, thence 
West 150.00 feet along the North right-of-way of U.S. Highway 412 
(Sunset Avenue} to the POINT OF BEGINNING. Containing 0.65 acres, 
more or less. 

AND WHEREAS, after notice as required by law, the Springdale Planning 
Commission held a hearing and after h~aring arguments for and against such rezoning, 
recommends to the Springdale City Council that the area described herein should be 
rezoned from General Commercial District {C-2} to Thoroughfare Commercial District 
(C-5) for the purposes of that Zoning Ordinance would be more properly carried out by 

I'
ll) 



such rezoning, and that unless granted, citizens of Springdale will suffer irreparable harm 
and damage, and will be substantially deprived of the use of their property. 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY 
OF SPRINGDALE, ARKANSAS: 

SECTION 1: That Ordinance No. 3307, the Amendments thereto, and the Zoning 
Plat pertaining thereto of the City of Springdale, Arkansas, should be and the same is 
amended as follows: 

From General Commercial District (C-2) to Thoroughfare Commercial District 
(C-5) 

SECTION 2: That all ordinances and parts of ordinances in conflict herewith are 
hereby repealed. 

SECTION 3: EMERGENCY CLAUSE: It is hereby declared that an emergency exists 
and this ordinance, being necessary for the preservation of the health, safety and welfare 
of the citizens of Springdale, Arkansas, shall be in effect immediately upon its passage 
and approval. 

PASSED AND APPROVED THIS DAY OF , 2012 

Doug Sprouse, Mayor 

ATIEST: 

Denise Pearce, City Clerk 

APPROVED AS TO FORM: 

Jeff Harper, City Attorney 

2 

<X) 
lO 



D. Feet 
0 150 
H H H 

f\1 

300 

H H I 

APPUCANT: JAMES R DUGGAR 
FILE#: R12-22 

REZONING REQUEST: 
C-2 TO C-5 

CITY OF SPRINGDALE 
PLANNING OFACE 

PLANNING COMMISSION MEETING 
9/4/2012 

69 



ORDINANCE NO. __ 

AN ORDINANCE AMENDING ORDINANCE NO. 3307 THE SAME 
BEING THE ZONING ORDINANCE OF THE CITY OF 
SPRINGDALE, ARKANSAS, AND THE PLAT PERTAINING 
THERETO BY REZONING CERTAIN LANDS FROM 
LOW/MEDIUM DENSITY SINGLE FAMILY RESIDENTIAL 
DISTRICT (SF-2) TO NEIGHBORHOOD OFFICE DISTRICT (0-1) 
AND DECLARING AN EMERGENCY: 

WHEREAS, the Planning Commission of the City of Springdale, Arkansas, 
Washington County, gave notice required by law and set a hearing date of September 
4, 2012 for hearing the matter of a petition of Owens Optometry requesting that the 
following described tract of real estate be zoned from Low/Medium Density Single 
Family Residential District (SF-2) to Neighborhood Office District (0-1) 

Layman's Description: 1079 East Don Tyson Parkway 

Legal description: A part of the fractional northwest quarter (NW %) of the 
fractional northwest quarter (NW %) of Section 18, Township 17 North, 
Range 29 West, Washington County, Arkansas, being more particularly 
described as follows: 
Commencing at the northwest corner of said fractional northwest quarter 
(NW %) of the fractional northwest quarter (NW %) of said Section 1 8, 
thence east- 478.00 feet, thence S 02° 11' 39' W- 40.00 feet to a point 
on the south right-Of-way of Don Tyson Parkway, said point being the 
POINT OF BEGINNING; thence, along said south right-of-way of Don 
Tyson Parkway S 87° 07' 46" E - 208.17 feet: thence, leaving said south 
right-of-way of Don Tyson Parkway, S 02° 09 ' 02" W - 275.85 feet; 
thence N 87 o 09' 37" W - 208.38 feet; thence N 02° 11' 39" E - 275.96 
feet to the POINT OF BEGINNING, containing 1.32 acres, more or less. 

AND WHEREAS, after notice as required by law, the Springdale Planning 
Commission held a hearing and after hearing arguments for and against such rezoning, 
recommends to the Springdale City Council that the area described herein should be 
rezoned from Low/Medium Density Single Family Residential District (SF-2) to 

0 
(0 



Neighborhood Office District (0-1) for the purposes of that Zoning Ordinance would be 
more properly carried out by such rezoning, and that unless granted, citizens of 
Springdale will suffer irreparable harm and damage, and will be substantially deprived of 
the use of their property. 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY 
OF SPRINGDALE, ARKANSAS: 

SECTION 1: That Ordinance No. 3307, the Amendments thereto, and the Zoning 
Plat pertaining thereto of the City of Springdale, Arkansas, should be and the same is 
amended as follows: 

From Low/Medium Density Single Family Residential District (SF-2) to 
Neighborhood Office District (0-1 ). 

SECTION 2: That all ordinances and parts of ordinances in conflict herewith are 
hereby repealed. 

SECTION 3: EMERGENCY CLAUSE: It is hereby declared that an emergency exists 
and this ordinance, being necessary for the preservation of the health, safety and welfare 
of the citizens of Springdale, Arkansas, shall be in effect immediately upon its passage 
and approval. 

PASSED AND APPROVED THIS DAY OF , 2012 

Doug Sprouse, Mayor 

ATIEST: 

Denise Pearce, City Clerk 

APPROVED AS TO FORM: 

Jeff Harper, City Attorney 

2 

,..... 
<0 



Feet 
0 150 300 

AHAH HI 

APPUCANT: OWEN'S OPTOMETRY 
FILE #: R12-24 

REZONING REQUEST: 
~-=-., Tn n_ t 

CITY OF SPRINGDALE 
PLANNING OFFICE 

PLANNING COMMISSION MEETING 
qJ40017 

l9 



RESOLUTION NO. __ 

A RESOLUTION APPROVING A CONDITIONAL USE AT 
3716 TREAT LANE AS SET FORTH IN ORDINANCE NO. 
4030 

WHEREAS, Ordinance #4030 amending Chapter 130 (Zoning Ordinance) of the 
Springdale Code of Ordinance provides that an application for a conditional use on 
appeal must be heard first by the Planning Commission and a recommendation made 
to the City Council; and 

WHEREAS, the Planning Commission held a public hearing on September 4, 
2012 on a request by lnglesia DeDios Maran- Ata Church of God for a conditional use 
for a Use Unit 42 (Church/Synagogue) in a General Commercial District (C-2) at 3716 
Treat Lane; and 

WHEREAS, following the public hearing the Planning Commission by a vote of 
eight (8) yeas and no nays recommends that a conditional use be granted to the Iglesia 
De Dios Maran - Ata Church of God for a Use Unit 42 (Church/Synagogue) in a 
General Commercial District (C-2) at 3716 Treat Lane with the following conditions
Parking requirements must be met. Need sanctuary building dimensions to calcl,Jiate 
parking needs and fire code requirements for assembly. 

NOW, THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE 
CITY OF SPRINGDALE, that the City Council hereby grants a conditional use to 
lnglesia De Dios Maran - Ata Church of God for a Use Unit 42 (Church/Synagogue) 
in a General Commercial District (C-2) at 3716 Treat Lane with the following conditions 
Parking requirements must be met. Need sanctuary building dimensions to calculate 
parking needs and fire code requirements for assembly. 

PASSED AND APPROVED THIS DAY OF 2012. 

Doug Sprouse, Mayor 
ATTEST: 

Denise Pearce, City Clerk 

APPROVED AS TO FORM: 

Jeff C. Harper, City Attorney 

N:\Pianning\Debbie\Conditional Use\Resolution.doc 

C") 
<0 



~ Feet 
0 150 

E3 E3 A 

N 

300 

E3 H I 

APPUCANT: IGLESIA DE DIOS MARAN 
FILE #: C12-19 

CONDITIONAL USE REQUEST: 
USE UNIT42 

CITY OF SPRINGDALE 
PLANNING OFFICE 

PLANNING COMMISSION MEETING 
9/4/2012 

v9 



RESOLUTION NO. __ _ 

A RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING THE CITY ATTORNEY 
TO BEGIN CONDEMNATION PROCEEDINGS ON THE 
PROPERTY LOCATED AT 3598 SOUTH 48TH STREET 
AND 4899 WEST OAKLA WN DRIVE ON THE I-540/DON 
TYSON PARKWAY INTERCHANGE PROJECT. 

WHEREAS, attempts at negotiating for the acquisition of necessary rights-of-way and 
easements from property owner, Victory Church NW A, Inc., have been unsuccessful on the 
project identified as the 1-540/Don Tyson Parkway Interchange, AHTD Project No. 040527. 

WHEREAS, it is now necessary to acquire this right-of-way and easement by 
condemnation proceedings; 

NOW THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE CITY COUNCIL FOR THE 
CITY OF SPRINGDALE, ARKANSAS, that the City Attorney is hereby authorized to begin 
condemnation proceedings to acquire the required right-of-way and easement on the property 
located at 3598 South 48th Street and 4899 West Oaklawn Drive owned by Victory Church 
NWA, Inc. to allow construction of the 1-540/Don Tyson Parkway Interchange to proceed. 

Doug Sprouse, Mayor 

ATTEST: 

Denise Pearce, City Clerk 

J:\CindyHorlick\2012 Files\VictoryChurchCondemnation\VictoryChurch.Resolution.doc 

LO 
<.0 



ORDINANCE NO. __ _ 

AN ORDINANCE AUmORIZING THE CITY 
CLERK TO FILE A CLEAN-UP LIEN FOR 
THE REMOVAL OF OVERGROWN BRUSH 
AND DEBRIS WITHIN THE CITY OF 
SPRINGDALE, ARKANSAS, LOCATED AT 
2208 ANN STREET. 

WHEREAS, Federal National Mortgage 
Association is the owner of certain real property 
situated in Springdale, Washington County, 
Arkansas, more particularly described as 
follows: 

Lot nine (9), in Block three (3) in Peaceful Valley Estates P~ II, in the City of Springdale, 
Washington County, Arkansas. 

LAYMAN'S DESCRIPTION: 

PARCEL NO.: 

2208 Ann Street 
Springdale, Arkansas 
815-24551-000 

WHEREAS, the owner was given notice, pursuant to Ark. Code Ann. §14-54-903, of the unsightly and 
unsanitary conditions on the properties described above, and instructed to clean the properties in accordance 
with Sections 42-77 and42-78 ofthe Springdale Code of Ordinances; 

WHEREAS, the property owner of record did not abate the situation on these properties, and as a result, 
the City of Springdale was required to abate the conditions on these properties and incurred cost as follows, and 
as shown on the attached Exhibit 1: 

$162.44 clean-up costs and $5.45 administrative costs- 2208 Ann Street 

WHEREAS, the property owners have been given at least 30 days written notice of the public hearing 
in accordance with Ark. Code Ann. § 14-54-903, as shown on the attached Exhibit 2; 

WHEREAS, Ark. Code Ann. §14-54-904 authorizes the City Council to assert a clean-up lien on these 
properties to collect the amounts expended by the City in cleaning up these properties; 

NOW THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED BY THE CITY COUNCIL FOR THE CITY OF 
SPRINGDALE, ARKANSAS, pursuant to Ark. Code Ann. § 14-54-904, the City Council certifies: 

$167.89, plus 10% for collection, to the Washington County Tax Collector to be placed on the tax books 
as delinquent taxes on property known as 2208 Ann Street, Springdale, Washington County, Arkansas as 
described above, and collected accordingly; 

J:\CindyHorlick\2012 Filcs\201 2 Ordinances\9-25-12.Lien0rd.doc 

(0 
(0 



Emergency Clause. It is hereby declared that an emergency exists and this ordinance, being necessary 
for the preservation of the health, safety and welfare of the citizens of Springdale, Arkansas, shall be in effect 
immediately upon its passage and approval. 

PASSED AND APPROVED this __ day of 2012. 

Doug Sprouse, Mayor 

ATTEST: 

Denise Pearce, CITY CLERK 

J:\CindyHorlick\2012 Files\20 12 Ordinances\9-2S-12.Uen0rd.doc 

""" c.o 



JUF C. HARPER 
CITY ATI'OJtJ'iEY 

BROOKE l..ocKJwrr 
DEPUTY CITY AIT!JRNEY 

jONAlHAN D. Nr.uoN 
DEPUIY CnY ATIORNEY 

TAYWR. SAMPIES 
DEPuTY em- AnoRNEY 

OmCE OF THE CnY ATIORNEY 

201 NOR1H SPRING STREET 

SPRINGDALE, ARKANSAS 72764 

PHONE (479) 756-5900 

FAJ{(479)750-4732 

www.springdalear.gov I cosa 

August 17, 2012 

LYNn.\ BEL\'EDll!81 

CASE Cookl:m:A'I'OR 

STEVE Hiii.MS 
liiVESUGAl"Ol. 

C!NuY HoiUJOK 
.ADNINimtAUVE AssT. 

CERTIFIED MAIL 
RETURN RECEIPT REQUESTED 

Federal National Mortgage Association 
14221 Dallas Parkway, Suite 1000 
Dallas, TX 75254 

RE: Notice of clean-up lien on property located at 2208 Ann Street, Springdale, 
Washington County, Arkansas, Tax Parcel No. 815-24551-000 

Dear Property Owner: 

On June 18, 2012, notice was posted on property located at 2208 Ann Street, Springdale, 
Arkansas, that the property was in violation of Springdale City Ordinance 42-77, 91-65, and 91-
66, and needed to be remedied within seven (7) days. Notice was mailed to the owner and 
lienholder of record on June 18, 2012, that the City intended to seek a clean-up lien on this 
property pursuant to Ark. Code Ann. § 14-54-903 if the violations were not remedied. 

No action was taken by the owner to clean up the property within seven (7) business days. As a 
result, the City of Springdale took action to remedy the violations on the property, as is allowed 
by Ark. Code Ann. § 14-54-903, on or about June 29, 2012. As of this date, the total costs 
incurred and paid by the City of Springdale to clean this property are $162.44. I have enclosed 
an invoice evidencing the costs incurred and paid by the City of Springdale to clean this property. 
Also, in accordance with Ark. Code Ann. §14-54-903(c)(4), administrative fees maybe added to 
the total costs incurred by the City of Springdale, which will include certified mailing fee in the 
amount of $5.45 per letter and a filing fee in the amount of $15.00 to the Washington County 
Circuit Court. 

This is to notify YQU that in the event this amount is not paid to the City of Springdale on or 
before September 18, 2012, a hearing will be held before the Springdale City Council pursuant to 
Ark. Code Ann. §14-54-903 to determine the amount of the clean-up lien to which the City is 
entitled for cleaning up the property. The hearing will be held Tuesdayt September 25, 2012, at 
6:00p.m. in the City Council Chambers at the City Administration Building, 201 Spring Street, 
Springdalet Arkansas. You will be entitled to present evidence at this hearing concerning the 
amount of the lien the City of Springdale is claiming. 

• ,.. 

CX) 
<0 



If you desire not to contest this amount, and desire not to have a hearing on the matter~ please 
remit the total sum of $167.89~ which includes $162.44 for cleaning up the property and $5.45 
for certified mailings to the City of Springdale by the date listed above. If you fail to pay this 
amount before the hearing, then an additional $15.00 will be added for the costs of filing the 
ordinance with the Circuit Clerk's Office. Please provide me with a copy of any payment you 
make so that I will be aware of it. 

If you shoUld have any questions, please let me know. 

enclosures 
BL:ch 

s~:~~ 
Brooke Lockhart 
Deputy City Attorney 

0) 
(0 



I 

Krystal .Klear Pools, Inc. 

P.O. BOX 1255 
Springdale, AR 72765 

Bill To 

City of Springdale Code Enforcement 
I 07 Spring St. 
Springdale, AR 72764 
Mike Chamlee 

Item Description 

Service Service call, 6129: Add mosquito dunks to pool No 
visible larvae, but large frogs 

Mosquito Dunks Mosquito Dunks 

Transaction # 
Date_ -
Account # re t- o1c1 -m . 1c - H· 

Project # 
Invoice# i(CJJ 

Amount i/17 , Y'1 

Description l' ;t '·J~~ ~ ·l zcs A-.-

Approved By 1kJ.. f.tL. 
7/ IO/Il 

-

A late charge of$ 2.5.00 per month will be added to any Invoice over 30 days. 

Visa, Master Card, Discover and American Express Cards Accepted. 

. 

Customer Total Balance $352.32 1 

Phone# Fax# E-mail 

419-170-SS II 479-770-SOS I k:rystalklearpools@sbcglobal.net 

Invoice 
Date Invoice# 

6/2912012 I 16683 

P.O. No. Terms Due Date 

2208Ann Net 15 7/1412012 

Qty Rate Amount 

I IOO.OO lOO.OOT 

s 1.50 7.SOT 

Subtotal $107.50 j 

Sales Tax (9.25%) $9.94 
I 

Total $117.44 

Payments/Credits $0.00 

Balance Due $117.44 

Web Site 

www Jcrystalklearpoolsinc.com 
- --- - ---- '--..- -- -- --- -- L-._ _ -- ·----· -

0 

"""' 



~elks ::,~r;:"Gudens 
c;.....~~~o~~ .. ~ fayetteville AR 72702 

BWTo 
Code Eaforcemcnt/SpriDgdlle AR 
1 07 Spring St 
Spriagdale, AR n762 
Dobbie J 

l)lcwc ut.-ck bux ihduroal~ incl)ll'tC:l 01' 1181.:ii111SCd, Md indlcakl chance(•) 
on rcvor.c: rid-. 

New o-tllailaddteu? nnt~r twte: •. - · - · 

Due Date 

711112113 

Dare 

'7/112012 
' 

beUisJ•wn4o~ 

B.JanceDu~ 

Invoice 
Invoice i# 

216 

$45.00 

Bellis Lawn &: Gardens 

POBOX406 
Fayetteville AR 72702 

l'l.ftAfW DHTACH A.NU IUi'T'tJRN '('()II PORTION WITH VUlJ~ M VMI!N'f, 

P.O. No. Terms Project 

NetlO 

lteln Oescripticm 
!.bpab,-Piebi a..C·. 2l0a.AGD St 
~ Spdncdlle AR • 

Qty Rate Serviced 

Mise 

Transaction #. _______ _ 

Date __ ~--------
Account # lo!- lj·Jo1 -ifn. 7o -~f 

Project #-:--:-------
Invoice #_lil. 
Amount j 'If- ~ 

Description rv•ir 6""' em-J p•l@ Uef A~, 

Approved By~~~:/. 7r.ttu~-----7Jtsif1· 

'fhcre will be a S 1 S charge for all returned checks. l 0% 
interest Wil1 be IISSCKSCd on all unpaid balan~"S L•fm 45 
days. For billiq inquiti.ets: 4 79-790-7607 

r::A '":lr'l~..l n~'Pn -41'• I ~- ·- --

45.00 I 6129120 12 

·rota I 

PayaeaUICrtdiU 

t.JaaC2Dae 
' 

Rep 

Amount 
4S.OO 

$45.00 

so.oo 
$45.00 

..-
!'-



D. .. dllllvay adllia. dliJalanttam 111m 17 
If YES, entardellwry ....... below: c No 

Federanlational Mortgage Association ~;:::::;::=;=:;:::::========== 
. -~ Parkway, Suite 1000 

Dallas, TX 75254 C~Mall 
Ufllun Aacafptfor Mll"!dlle 

c-. 
2. Article Number 

(1laniJfer 11om llnlce labeq 
7006 1300 0001 1433 

: P5 FoRn 3811.-February 2004 
I . 

Don'wstlp Rlbm ~ 

72 


	Agenda 09-25-2012
	4. Proclamation 
	6a. Plannin Report 09-04-2012
	6b. Street & CIP Update
	6c. Buildings & Inspection Report August 
	7. Sept. 11, 2012 Minutes 
	9. Appeal- Love's 
	10. Ord. Graffiti
	11. Ord. Special Visibility District 
	12a. Reso. tree replacement 
	12b. Ord. street dedication 
	12c. Ord. waive competitive bidding Hylton Rd. 
	13. Reso. Greenway Operations & Management Plan 
	14a. Ord. rezoing, 4353 N. Thompson St. 
	14b. Ord. rezoning, 807 Quandt
	14c. Ord. rezoning, 1486 W. Sunset Ave
	14d. Ord. rezoning, 1079 E. Don Tyson Parkway
	14e. Reso. conditional use, 3719 Treat Lane
	15. Reso. condemnation proceedings
	16. Ord. Clean-Up Lien, 2208 Ann St. 

